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D. DeYoung -> JRM [A00395-1]

s
hoe3as -
All Gansalogice] Work
' Fayable In Advance =
DIRK P. DEYOUNG . MEMBER
GEMEALOGICAL RESEARCH . J. HISTORICAL SOCIETY
AVEMEL, N. J. Jdugust 3, 1938, GENEALOGICAL SOSIETY 8F N, J.

James R, lo Vicker,
Iowa City, Iowa,

Dear Mx, Mo Vigker:

Your long letter received, snd contents noted,
I had already noted the extracts you give from the N,J., archives
re wills, The locality of those families 1g on she gedge of Somer-
get and Morris Co., and bounderies may have changed since then, I
locked through indexes of deeds on the Mo Vicker name in Hunterdon
Co, one day last week when I had some other work thare, and found none
conveved in that name in Hunterdon Co, I think Somerset and Morris
Co, land records the only likely place to clear up the records, If
Duncan Mc Vicker, who went to Bedford Co, Pa, was a scn of the James
Me, Vicker who died in 1800 - there would most likely be & convevanoce
after hls death, in whieh a&ll of his children took part, and if one
lived in Bedford Co. at the time it would appear most 1ikady in such
conveyance, by power of attooney or otherwise, I often fénfl such
gonveyances - and they give the’ new locations of children of parents
deceased here, If Duncan Mo, Vicker, whe went to Bedford, ocwned land
here before he went to Pa, there would probably be & conveyance gilving
the name of his wife, But I am sure, if so, he lived in elther Morris
or Somasrset County. If I ghould hsve to make a trip to those places
on other business I could cheék on it then, To take a trip to either
place - 85 miles - one way - takes about a day to do some work on i%
too,, is worth about #56, per day,

It may be that the Jean McCollum who married a
Nuncan ¢ Vicker was the "Nanoy" vou have the tradition of., ©She might
have been named Nancy Jean gr Jean Nancy - and namwed rtéan in her
father s will and "Hanocy" $Msother times, I have had such cuseés,
Offhan&, I get the impression that the Duncsn Mo Vicker who married
Jean Mo Cullum was the son of the Jameallc Vicker who died in 1800,
He was abouf the right age apparently to have been the son of that
James, sndxfuneanxsanxsfxfumes snd about the right age to have been
the Dunoan Mo, YVicker who gervadl in the Rev, War and had children
as ®arly as 1768, I also feel gure that Jemesdfo Vicker and Thomas
Me Colluwm were borthers-in-law, having married Mc Cain sisters. Thus
Tuncan Mo, Vicker .married his cousin Jean - which often happened in
those days, I think also that the name Duncan came into the lMcVicker
family there through the Me Collum fumily, that ie-$hrough the marrisge
of fsmma an earlier Mc, Vicker with a MNe:Collum: possibly,

Ofcourse, the above paragraph 1s just conjecthre
from such faota ma I have so far gseen, I know of no marriage rescords
of that locality, outside of thoae on file at the office of the Beo,
of State for that early period and thoge have been printed up and I
find none of a Nuncan Mc Vicker, The only way would appear to be the
deeds to find cut the first name of DNuncan's wife,

Have you written tc the Vehstan's Burs if
Nepartment, Washington N,Cf If Duncan Mo, Vicker applied fgg'a‘ginaion
2
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I © oK 5 -1

“their records would give a great deal about him, names of his children,
wife, brothers and sisters cften, and other details, I suggest you
writulthorc for what they may have, It takes about thrae wesks to get
a reply.

There may also be more particulars in Trenton on the dlaposition
of the estute of James Mc Vicker, d, 1800 - which might mention his
heirs, When I am in Trenton sagain I shall check onl that. If we could

eliminete that Muncan in some way from the Nuncan who marrised Jean
Me Collum, we might gain g point, If Duncan, gon of James, remalned
in N.J. he magtz have made conveyvances o land which would give the
name of hig wife , I“think the'land records will show whether or not
there were twe Duncan HMe, Viokers at that time or whether the Tuncan
who 'm, Jean' !lc, we the son of James, d, 1800, ;

This is a very hot day = and it 4is about the 30th day of
such sultry heat we can hardly stand it, so my lefter may have
many errors, I hope, huwaver 1‘6 anawers the ‘rit'i.l }}ar't-s of ynur

— it e R :

n the meantime, balieve me,

@ L:"'r’:l ‘;;;;:/Mf
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JRM -> D. DeYoung [A00396-1]
Aeoo3a(-

1117 Eagt College Streect
Iowa City, Iowa
September 6, 1938

My, Dirk P. DeToung,
Genealogical Research,
Avenel, Wew Jersey.

Dear Mr. De¥oung:

Your welcome letter of September § with enclogures was received today.
I am very glad to have these notes. You state that you did thie work lest week
on your own account to survey the field and to determine whether or not it would
be profitable to me to spend any more on the MoVieker search. I see however that
you spent cne day in Somerset County and judging from the fulness of the notes you
have collected that muat have been a full day deveted to my research desires, and L,
besides this you have devoted an hour or twe in Trenton and abemt two hours In the
New Jersey Historical Soeiety Litrary at Newark. I judge that you perhaps had other
calls to take you to Trenton and to Newark. Of course I went to pay you and should
pey you, egpecially Tor the full day in Somerset County as it would seem devoted to
my project and also I want to make it right with you for the Trenton and Newark work.
Please farmilate your charges accordingly and send to me the bill, and T will pay yom,
You might state your giving me a little time, in which to remit and how much tims.

_ I have been intending to write you and had made some notes calling your
attention to certain facts and pointe. However, I hed not gotten arcund to writing
yet but will now stert a letter. I agsume that you received draft No. 33789, and that
it was satisPactory. ;

I note you sey the court house of Somerset County, N.J. was burned dowm
during the RHevolution and that there are tut few records there of an sarlier period.
The County Clerk of Somerset County wrote (April 8, 1538):

"Our granter end grantee indices to deeds start with 1785, The historical
"explanation i that during the Simcoe reid by the British, the Court House,
"then located at Millstone, N.J., wag burned down and all records therein
"destroyed, The mortgage bocks, due to the custom in those days of having
"the farmer's wife write in the records, were apparently being written up
"cutslde of the Court House and thess date from 1765."

Of course as it seems, since Duncen McVigker (1739-1818) went to Bedford
County, Pa., soon after the Revolution, we couldi hardly expect to find any deeds in
Somerset County made by him although it would be possible for some mortgage records
to exist in his name since thers is a record of these (or some of them) from 1785.
But I assume that you carefully looked over the records for this pogsibility.

Lan glad %o have the notes on the Will of Thomas MeCongell (great diversity
An spelling—lcConel, WcCanil, ebe.) I see that you have settled my question as I
thought, that he was of Somerset County,

I aggume that you have kept copies of thepe reports that you have gent to
ma, or that if you do net have copies thereof that you 4o have notes. I hope you have
at leagt your original n&bﬁu to refer to because I want to formulate and sgk you
guestione thereon. :

I would like to have a copy of the Will of James WMeVicker tut I suppose that
you 4o not have that in your bocks at home, perhaps it 1s only to be gotten at Trenton,
NuJa, and that T can get it some time in the future. Fhile not const.mcting the
g@aﬂ’.m of the James McVicker (1720-1800) family I have sccreted so mach of it as a
by-product that I am interested, besides it may be supposed he was a brother of
my ancestor, Duncan McVicker (1739-1818). : ' :7'
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. I would appreciate having & note of your data of the Daniel McVicker
in Burlington County, N,J. I think that the early Archibeld McVicker is shown in
the Federal Census of 1720 for Albany County, N.Y. That same census, by the way.
shows & William McVicker as head of a family in Northampton County, Pa., ?ﬁ
There is aleo an esrly Peter McVicker who served in some Fenngylvanis troi%ﬂ% ol
of these spelled the name as McVicker, and all four names (Daniel, Archibald,
William, Feter McVicker)mey have been of proper ages to have been brothers of
my great grendfather, Duncan McVicker. Then with James McVicker (1720-1800), we
have no laek of names from which posaibly the & brothers of Duncan might be found.

While we have long agsumed that Duncan MeVieker (1739-1818) was one of
the McVickers in end around Basking Ridge, we never yet have definitely traced him
there nor connected him definitely with any County in ¥ew Jersey except Sussex
County in whose Militia he served in the Hevolution. We have just assumed him, and
the assumption iz mostly from the fact that each name menticned as & wife is
represented by a family name in Somerset County.

You have yourgelf shewn in your last report the prevalence of MeCollum

and MeConnell families in Jomerset County (Wancy MeCollum and Jean--Joan--MeConnell

gach nemed as wife of a Duncan McVicker)., The name "Annie Laurie® is inscribed on

the more recent memmment of Capt. Duncan Hu?ickﬁr ,praata-i by hile great-great grend-

daughter, Migs Ide Ropanne Hamaker, in the '80'E,fand evidently the name Annie

laurie was found by her in her regesrch at Trenton, N.J. Now, "Messler's Centennial

History of Somerset County (N.J.)," pubkished at Somerville in 1878, seys:

At page 26--"There are references in the Records of the Province to the

"following persong who emigrated and setiled permanently about
"this time, viz.3 Dec. 16, 1684, GAWEN LAWRIE and 8 persons;" ...
that is in Somerset County. There was svidently a Laurie f’mljr
in Semerset County, snd probably en Amnie Lauprie did marry a
Duncan McVicker, Please note that Mise Ida Ropanna Hameker
reported Annie Laurie as the wife of Duncen MeVicker as the
result of her own research, and not as the result of eny traditiom.
She had no tradition to go on, she searched for and found the name
as the result of her own eearch in Trenton, N.J. And she placed it
on & mounument where it stands In enduring granite for the ages to
come. And there it stands to challenge the record unless some one
can come forward snd show good proof ag to WHO WAS THE ACTUAL WIFE
OF DUNCAN MeoVICKER (1739-1818).

I do not belisve that there were only two Duncan McVickers becsuse I do
not believe that our Duncan McVicker married Annis Leurie and I do believe that Miss
Ida Rosanna Hemaker found a record of zome Duncan MoVicker whe 414 marry an Annis
Leurie and that this Duncan MeVieker whom she found was  néither one of the two
whom you have found, so there must have been at least 3 Duncan MoVickers in New Jersey
about this time under consideration. The Hamaker Family was of great reliability, and
it seemg mogt probable that Miss Ida Rosanne Hameker found a record to go on.

There 18 8 strong tendency in ell of us to draw conclusions from only what
informaticn we have or that we can find, hence I do not blame you for your conclusion
that Duncan MeVicker (1758-1818) did marry JOAN MaCOMNELL, And it would seem that
thers is mo other record information disecvered in New Jersey or probably to be
digscoversd. Pulb you have written that mich record perisghed with the turning of the
Somerset County Court House,

The Samuel T. Willey's "History of Monongelise Ceurity West Birginia,n®
published in 1885 says of Capt. George Washington MoVicker: "His great grandfather
"Duncan MeVicker, came from Scotland to New Jersey,amd was a paymaster in the
"revolutionary army under Washington. He married Nanmcy McCollum snd removed to
"Bedford, Pa, Fram this place, James McVicker, one of hig sons (1768-1852)

"went to the South Branch of the Potomac river and there merried Permelia McMamar.
"They removed to Browngville, Pa., and after a short time started to dolph County,
"tut stopped at Monongalia County about 90 yeers ago. a.. {continuef on page 3)
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"Janies MeVieker kept a tazvern stand where T, J, fleeks regides, in 1800. His
"children were: Elizabeth, wife of Owen John; Mary, wife of Wi%.%{r |
"Sarah, wife of Purnell Houston; Matilde Buck; JAMES MADISON McVI A a’
"Cogtolo; and GEORGE WASHINGTON McVICKER"(1812-1847—Uncle of the other, Capt.

"George Washinton McVicker — 1831-1912). 4 & & o « & »

Now at the time that said above sketch was written in 1883, |
James Medison MeVicker (1808-1889) was living, 75 years of age, hale, hearty,
and very able-bodied end in Tull pogsession of his mental faoulties and memory.
He wae the grandeon of Duncan MeVicker (17309-1818) and it does not seem possible |
or at any rate probable that he would not have well Imown the name of his owm [
grandmother published in that sketech ag NANCY McCOLLUM. Then the name of the |
wife of Dupgan McVicker ag s McCollum was handed down also in the family of the i
brother of Jamess Madison McVieker, viz., the family of GEORGE WASHINGTON McVICKER .
(1812-1847) and told by his wife, smong others to Aunt Cosby MeCollum, & grest
granddeughter of Jamez MeCollum E:LTEE—J.BDD}. funt Coshby MeCollum was borm in 1844.
In the fifties (1850's) she wes a playmete of the children of Gecrge Washingten
MeVicker, and I have seen her near Uniontown, Pa. about 1935 and I also have her
gtatement 4n writing (the writing bty her nlece in answer to my questions propounded)
that Mary Ann St. Clair MeVicker (wife of George Washington MeVicker) told her that
the McVicker and the MeCollum families were related by sald marriage. Then Judge
John Marsghsll Hagans, first Reporter of the Judicial Decielone of the newly erected
State of West Virginia, who was himself a great grandeon of James MeCollum (1725-1800)
made gimliler statementa to Mrs, Alberts Clair MeVicker Whidden, now living at Wilmette,
Illinois, and she has written of the matter to me. ©She was & daughter of the
Capt. George Waghington MeVicker (1851-1912), a veteran of the Civil War who was
present at Lee's Surrender at Appomatox.

How in your very last report to me you have mede an entry as followa:
"Jemes MeColum of Somerset, merried Elizabeth Parker, February 2, 1750. N. J,.
Colonial llerriage reccrds.”

Tt ig thought that this is the same James McCollum (1725-1800) as the one
shove referred to, as the ancestor of Aunt Costy MeCollum (whom I have seen and
talked with in her Iifetime) and of Judge:John Marbhell Hagens (1838-1900). Aunt
Cogby MeCollum (1844-1837) and Judge John Marshall Hsgans were born snd lived in the
vieinity of Monongalia County, West Virginia. Their great grandfather, dsmes McCollum
{1725-1800) had lived in the viecinity of Bagking Ridge New Jersey tut had moved to
York County Penneylvania from which he and his som Daniel McCollum (1754-1842) had
gerved in the Revolution, XAbout 1782 they moved to Monongalia County now in West
Virginia, James McVicker (1788-1852) had settled in Monongelia County about 1793.
8o you will note that the New Jersey McVicker family (James McVicker had been horn !
in New Jersey) snd the New Jersey James MoCollum family came ma among the old settlers |
of lMonongalia County. West Virginia.

Judge John Markhell Hegens was a graduate of the Harvard Law School and he
wrote a monograph entitled "McCOLLUM," and had gpent some time ¢n his family
genealogy, Aunt, Cosby McCollum was very proud (and juetly so) of her descent
and her mind was clear and her recollection good. James Madison McVicker wea a
very intelligent man, very sociable, liked to hunt, strong snd virils, and a
literate man, I'have selected out these three persons as especially strong
witnesges, and coming from both the MeVicker and the New Jersey MeCollum family
of James McCollum (1725-1800). f

It just does not geem probable that both the McVicker and the MeCollum
families in Monongalis County could have thought themselves related by an intermsrriage
if the name of Duncan McVicker's wife was after all Joan McConnell and not Nancy MeCollum,
Theze people were all of Scotech descent, but the Scotch characteristically spell
phonetically and have a good sense of the sound of nmmes. It does not look like
they would in a dumb fashion confuse MeCollum for MeConnell.
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4 letter received from Mrs. Alberta Claire (McVicker) Whidden (born 1880),
daughter of Captein George Washington McVicker (1831-1912), of Morgantowm, W,Va,, Union
veteran of the Civil War thrice elscted Sheriff of Monongalia County,; W. Va., =ays:

"Thers i2 no reagonable doubt about my great-great grandmother’s name being
"NANCY MoCOLLUM. WMy grandfather who wag her grandson (Jamee WMadison UeVieker,
"1808-1899) always caid so and he received the information from his father
"who wag her son (James McVicker (b.N.J. 1768-4.Morgantom, W.Va, 1852).
"Then, too, Judge John Marshall Hagana (1838-1900) (great grandson of

"James McGollum (1725-1800) always said that we were related to him through
"the McCollume,”

James Madison MeVicker, first cousin of my father Norvel Wilson McVicker l
(1827-1925), waa living and a very alert man when ths historiesl sketch before feferred
to naming NANCY McCOLLIM ag the wife of DUNCAN McVICKER was published in 1883.

And in the paragraph above this cne you will note that descendants of both zides, ]
of the New Jersey McVicker and McCollum families, seid that the McVicker and the
MeCollum families in that section were this related.

How are we golng to ever get away from this testimony unless we find

some pogitive evidence? How cen we agsume to controvert this testimony by simply

the lack of finding e record in New Jersey? How ocmn we assume that thers were
only the two McVicker families in the vieinity of Sugsex County—namely, those of

James McVicker of Mendham, Morris County, and of Duncan MgVicker (1739-1818)%2

8o far we have no record of Duncan McVicker at all in New Jersey except his militia

record in Sussex County during the Revelution. How can we aggume that he was the

one who married JOAN McCONWELL of Somerset County?

Perhaps my Duncan MeVieker lived in Mercer County or some other than those
mentioned during some time before he lef{ for Pemnsylvania. He left Trenton: perhaps
he and family had been domiciled there.

(1739-1818)

You have found no evidence at all of Duncan MoVicker/in Somerset County
except that a Duncan MeViecker was the husbend of Joan MeConnell in 1777. There i8
no ldentification at all here—perhaps my encesgtor never 4id live in Somerset County.

I wonder how complete are the indicgs of nameg in the O0ffice of the
Secretary of State at Trenton, New Jersey? erhaps after all that a search through
Mercer, Burlington, Monmouth, and especially any commties in Northern New Jersey in
the indices in the Office of the Secretary of State of New Jersey might reveal
the place of residence of Duncan McVicker (1759-1818).

Then it can be readily shown that there were other McVickers in Somerset
County itself than those of the descendants of James MeVioker (1725-1800). You
yourgelf mention a JOSEPH MeVICKER as a witness to & deed of Denisl McViecker in 1841.
Daniel wes the grandson of James WeVieker (1725-1800), Joseph MeVicker was not a
gon of Daniel McVicker (1797-1884), tut possibly hs was s brother--no evidence.
ANN MoVICKER married (1821) Jogeph Ballentine (Scmerset County New Jersey Quarterly
Vol. 1 page 295):— Now Ann MeVicker does not seem to be & descendant of James
MeVicker (1725-1800) and che wae not a dsscend of Duncan McVicker (1739-1818).

.

CATHARINE McVICKER married Asron Ihemser (1824 --5ame comment as for Amm MeVicker,

We get a Duncan McVicker in the Will of Thos MEComnell (1777), but what we
neesd is an identification of him in order to assume that he was the certain Duncan
MeVicker (1739-1818). If we cannot get an identification, then it seems rash to
aggume to controvert as strong a line of evidence as is btuilt up for ¥ancy MeCollum,

However, mind this please, that I am not ssying you are wrong nor criticlzing
you, I mssume that you are a skilled New Jersey record searcher and I will concede that
there 18 & certain feel of the trend of the re there that you can have that I can't.
Also there is a certsin fesl of the family connection that I have for the name Nancy i
MeCollum.
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JAMES WoCOLIUM. In the year 1782 when James McCollum (1725-1800) and
his son, Engign DANIEL McCOLLUM (1754-1842) made settlement in Monongalia County,
Virginia (now W.Ve.), the som went on alone and setiled on the land and stayed
alone thet summer and raised & large crop of potatoes while the father, James
MoCollum (1725-1800), waited until the Fall to join his son. It is supposed that
James McCollum (1725-1800) went on & visit to New Jermey, and to the vicinity of
Bagking Ridge, Somerset County, and that perhaps while on this trip he dispoged
of some land in Somerset County. If so, there may be a record of that land deal
as it ooourred soon after the Revolution and after the Court House of Somerset
County had been burned, If James McCollum 4id dispose of land in Somerset County
the record of the deed would probably reweal the name of his wife who may have been
the Elizabeth Parker married to James McCollum on February 2, 1750, as per your
note citing the Wew Jersey Colonial Marrisge Records to that effect. DBesides this
supposed miseion, James McCollum may have had another child living in New Jersey
or Permsylvania whom he visited--possibly Nancy McCollum McVicker. We now know of
tut two children of James MeCollum who with his wife went with him to Monongalia
County——the son Fnsign Daniel McCollum (1754-1842) and a daughter Mary. This would
not exclude the possibility of there have been a third child--Nangy MeCollum--as it
wag probably a hundred years after 1782 before any attempt wag made to write out
the record of James MeCollum's family——and then the name of his wife wae unknown,
There may have been a third child and she might have been the scught-for Nanecy,
eagily lost to the record bscause not made in writing for so long and then that
writing being & running narrative taking account only of the Weat Virginla persong
in the family. This theory would account for the very persistent claim among some
of the early McCollum descendants as well as the McVicker descendsnts in West Virginia
that the McVicker and McCollum femilies were related through the intermarriage.

The year 1782 wag & little earlier than it je- belleved that Duncan MeVieker and
family moved to Bedford County, Pa., as the only statement we have is that the time
was "shortly after the Revolution."

Tt is stated that the Scmerget County Court Houge was turped in 17789 and
that the records up to that time were loat, but if James MeCollum (1725-1800) 414 own
any real estate as it is believed that he d4id, he probably did not sell it until his
visit teo Scmerset County supposedly emd the transfer should be on record, It is noted
that they have a grantor-grantee index in Somerget County which expedites a semrch for
deeds, I am wondering i you ren this index exhauatively encugh to state whether
or not there may possibly be & reference to a James McCollum land deedf T have some
hope in this James MeCollum (1725-1800) who wag at one time a Somerset County N.J.
regident and to whom the said Nanoy MoCollum wag at all eventa related.

There are some references to William McVicker besides the ones you have ]
given-—for sales of land in Somsrset County—Deeds Book C page 377 and Book E page 267—
these notes gleaned from the Somerset County New Jersey Historical Quarterly,
Vol. 2 page 284.

Tt ie poseible that Capl. Duncan McVicker owned land in N.J. as he went to
Bedford County and bought lsnd, ag it would eppear. If Somerset County records dis-
close nothing about him, it is probable that some other County may and especially that
there may be some reference ln gome of the records of the Office of Becretary of States

Can you give me the date of the jurat to the deed of land made in 1825 by
Thncan MeVicker and wife Abigail of Butler County, Ohiogy Do wour notes show tha
ﬁvw neme of the VanTuyl who married Isabel McVicker (dau. of . Ja.mas—lTED—lBDU??
rgaret McVicker, another daughter, married Leddel and a Dr. "m., Leddel was
sne of the ¥ later Admrs. of the James McVicker estate--do you suppoee Dr. Wm.Leddel
wae the husband of Margaret (McVicker) Leddel?
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In the middle of the sheet "MoVicker Data Collected Aug. 18, 1938, in
Morris County Hall of Records, Morristom, N.J,," ydrefer to Deed EUM RR. page 598
tut on the copy of said deed you give the reference nz "Dsed Book RR. page 532."
Which psge number ig right—592 or 5987

If you can spare ms snocther copy of your booklet entitled——
"WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW ABOUT YOUR AMCESTRY AND HOW TO TRACE IT YOURSFLF," I would
1ike to have it to gend to a friend who is interested in Genealogy.

You may hold those letters and the REPORTS FROM ELIZABETH B, SATTERTHWAITE
for the present, and T will wrlte requesting their return mmkdbonomx¥ickhs when we call
arrangsment all done—you may think of =momething in the way of a lead,

I am interested in thet you gay the name wag JOAN (Jean) McOOWNELL,
I would be grea.tl;r interested if I could get a convincing identification of my
great grandfather DUNCAN MeVICKER as the husband of said JOAN MeCONNELL ;
ThEt avit T Skl Ay e AASRtaE 1 Rt MeConiay i =4

But it seemg that the llkelihood is based mostly on the supposed fewmess
of Duncan McVicker nemss In New Jersey of that period. There is an unsccountalls
ency of thia name--a very common name among the Scotch. Then my ancestor's
_children had names suggestive of the MeCollum femily—and never any implication at
ell of eny McConnell family being related.

If Duncan McVicker (175921818) hed merried Joan McConnell it would seem
thet there ought to be found some cther evidence--otherwise we meuld be besing it on
a supposition requiring the overthrow of positive informaetion of the highest rank
to the contrary.

I am Interested in that Daniel McVicker of Burlington County, New Jerzey,
end hope that you can give me the note and refersnce. My ancestor Duncan McVicker
mey have lived in that County for a periocd before he moved to Femmgylvania—tradition
shows that he went from Trenton--and he may have lived nearby,

I am intsrested in your paregraph about the former prevalence of the
MeCollum family in Monmouth County.

My great grandfather Duncen had a son DANIEL who wag my father's uncle
and my father had a brother Daniel McVicker who died at Morgentown, W. Va. There ey
be posgibilities in other Countles: than the Northern ones—such s Burlington, -

Monmouth, Mercer, etc.

I appreciate the good work that you have done for me. T want to pay you
for the trip to Somerset and the work done faor ms.

I note what you say 4bout the unlikelihood of uncévering anything further
by research——tut there 1s something missing yet—we have not wepen found my ancestor
Duncan McVicker himself in New Jeraey—we mey find more in Burlington County, or
elsevhere—and it would geem that thers cught to some more informetion to be Cound
at Trenton. So pleage give thought to this pessibility or probability. And
please enswer as best you can the points ralsei in this letter. I am,

With personzl regards,

Sincerely yours,

M % fzﬂfﬂoé;{_
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Payuble Tn Advance
DIrRK P. DEYOUNG MEMBE R
GENEALOGICAL RESEARCH M.Jd, HISTORICAL SOCIETY
AVENEL, N, J, GENEALOGISAL BECIETY OF H. &,

Sept, 29, 1938,

Mr, James R, ¥c¢ Vigker,
s Iowa City, Iowa,

Dear Mr, Mc YVicker:

In response to your letter of the 16th, I
got the name JOAN from a view of the original will of Thos.
Mo Comnell, I think 1t possible county histories of Butler Co,
Ohio might throw some light on the Mo Vicker family, Frequently
they give date on early settlers families. g
I am doing some work in Gloucester Co, W.J.
Court house next week and while there will notice 1f there are
any Mc Vickers, The settlers of Gloucester and Burlington were
much mingled, There was & Loree or Lawrie family there - a Samuel
d, 17685 - left & dau, Joanna, There was & Loree famlly at
Mendham, Morris Co, also, Gawan Lawrie was the Governor of
Eaet Jersey at one time, But I think the name Lawrie and Loree
were the same,

Fdmund Drake Halaey ., in hig old history of
Morris Co, mentions James Mo Vicker among the prominent men of
Mendham in 1740, p. 241, It also mentions Dr, John Leddel as the
first dr, in that looality, and that he was an old man in 1800,
He must have been of about the same age as James Mo Vicker, It
was John Leddel's son, also a dr,, who married a dau, of James
Mo Vicker, If James Mo, Vicker wae there as early as 1740 -
it incoreases the probability that his marriage to a Mc Cain was
his second marriage, and if he was & prominent man there in 1740,
and had_buen_mnrriud‘ba!nrglﬁi"@a:;;pg the Me Cain girl, his
son Nunoan may have been of the first wife and old enough to have
been the Duncan who m, Joan Mc Connell, "hese are of course only

surmises and possibilities te stimulate further thought,

The fact that that history mentions James Mo
Ticker asanearly settler of Mogris Co, raised the point that there
may be more data in the Morris Co, Historical Society files,

It ie poasible that land abetractors have more
data than is found in the Court House in Somerset, At the county
seats of gomeé counties certain attroneys speclalize in old deeds
and have date but their charge for searches is out of reason,

Trusting this further information will be useful,

;D’.‘O,ﬁ?’w

I am sincerely,
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Towa City, Iows

October 29, 1938.

Mr. Dirk P. DeYoung,
Genealogical Research,
Avenel, Hew Jersey.

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Thank you for your gool letter of Oct 21 and T appreciate the
good work you have done. I would request that you hold those letters which I
formerly reguested to be returned (because of their full summaries) as well as
the Reports of the Research of Mrs. Elizabeth B. Satterthwaite for me, for the
present at least. I have in mind that something may turn up whereby you may
wish to refer to them, although I suppose that you 1o have the problems of thiz
Duncan MoVicker (1739-1818) research guite well in mind anyhow. T think that
yo“fl!.'! excellent work, and that the lack of finding this ancestor of mine more
in deteil is 4due to the shsence of the old records.

You furnished a very plausibtle theory that the locality of
settlement of Duncan McVicker (1739-1618) was in Somerset County, This well
ties in with the fact that The Simcoe Raid under the Frtish in 1779 resulted
in the burning of the Somerset County Courthouse. I presume that ineluded the
destruction of the Somerset County records (largely} up to that date, 4id it
not? &

The-tradition coming domn to me that Duncan McVicker (1739-1818)
settled in North New Jersey in the Scotch-Irish settlement just SBouth of the
Holland seltlement comes in this way: From Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) himself
a8 told to his grenison (IRAMERIY Duncan McVicker (1799-1879) and by that
granison passed to his own grandson in turn (Dr. Winters Dunean Hamaker (1859-
to the present, I having a letter from him a few days sgo), and this tradition
related to me in letters from my kinsman, the gaid Dr. Hamaker). You will note
thet the tradition is net definite as to location: just North New Jersey in the
Beoteh-Irish settlement just South of the Holland gettlement—and 2o I am very
glal to have your opinion tending to Tix the locality. You have found one that |
seems to fit, and the fact of the absence of county recoris there is corrcborated
by the burning of the Somerset County Courthouse in the Simcoe Raid in 1779,

You will note that the two granisons intermediate to relaying the information to
me each lived with his respective granifather until about 20 years of age in
time°when the traditions of men told to their granisons was interesting to said
granisons—alse that the grandson of the granison of Duncan McVieker (1739-1818)
is still living and has taken a great interest in my resemrch, even having
pregented to me-the Family Bible (and record) of his great granifather Alexander |I
McVicker (an Uncle of my father) at Christmas time 1936, saying that as hoth he
ani his sen (a physician too and living with him) have no desceniants to leave
gaid Family Bible to that they wanted me to take it and when through with it to
pass it on to same interestel McVicker or to a Library for keeping.

The fixing of that loocality has furnishedl some spm%j 2
One person thought it might be just Sout e Town of Holland in New Jersey,
but that person found that Holland iz in County and as L rememter I found it
on the map in Warren County just over bty the Delaware River, tut I 4id not think
that it very well fit the tradition due to the conformation of the River bends
there. However, over across the Delaware River in Northampton County, Pa.
there is a William MoVicker (not identified to me) as head of family in census 1790
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Everything sbout this reearch is most absolutely perplexing. {'.‘
It is the own sister of my kinsman Dr. Hamaker who found that name of
Amnie Laurie and placed it in perpetual enduring form on & fine monument
to her gr-gr granifather Duncan McVicker on the plot where he and her family
are buried., She too is living tut is mentelly infirm in an Institution ani
carmot now be asked sbout it, Her brother, Dr. Hameker, saii that she did her
research in Tremton, N.J. (or if also elsewhere he dces not Imow) ani that she
passed the name n to him and he remembered it as "Miss Laurie.” Tt woull seenm
that the neme of the wife wag lost to the desceniants in Bedford County, Pa.,
and that Miss Hameker is sole authority now for the name as Amnie Laurie ss wife
off Capt. Duncan McVicker (1739-1818). This research was about the 1830's......-.h
There is some likelihool to this name in that in 1784 Gawen Lawrie, "a Proprietor,
"who though being a London merchant I judge to have been a Scotchman, came over as
"Governor, with abont 40 other persons, mostly Scotch."——Someraset Co.Hist.Quar.,
Vol, 6, page 9. . The name of Lory (or Lorry) also appears in that putlication.

1 have come across a postal card from Mrs. Elizabeth B. Sattherthwaite
dated June 23, 1938, as follows:

"Tugt found some Laurie—they are membera of the Chesterfield
"Honthly Meeting of Friends—It takes in Trenton and surrounding country. I
"will copy soon what it says—but I am afraid it will not help much—I% includes
Ta number of peopla.” ;

She 1id not send thiz to me and I 414 not write far it, as that was
after her Reports made to me ani it having become evident that the Bearch would
need to be in the field of several of the North counties as I though”whereas she
geemed to be confinéd to Trenton in her work, I thought that I would wait until
I might find some cne like you to travel into said counties, or go myself later
when I might be in the East (T have a son living in Philadelphia)}.

But I am not thinking that the name was Annie Laurie——in fact regard
the name as hypothetical, theoreftical, a poetic name for real name uniiscoverahle
by Miss Hamaker, or a mistake in some way. She may have found another Duncan
__MeVicker who married an Annie Laurie—all sorts of possibilities.

As to JOAN MeCONNELL— no identification of the Duncan McVicker who was
her hushand in 1777. You founi that Nuncan McVicker son of James McVicker
(1720-1800) joined with his wife Abigall in 1825 in a deei to lani in Somerset
County W.J., and that said Duncan then lived in Hanover Twp., Butler Co., Ohio.

I wrote the Probate Judge of Butler Co., Chio, and receivel a letter (Oct.18)
saying that Administration Docket #1, #01551, shows Duncan McVicker died
integtate, Adm'r appointed Nov 29, 1847, estate finally settled in 1856, but
that they 4o not know whether any descendants are living in Butler Co., Dhios
I have written some further inguiries as to age of this= Duncan, date of his
hirth, names of wife, heirs, etc.

There is no expectetion of my getting any information frem deacendants
of James McVicker (1720-1800) living in Hew Jersey. They answer letters and round ¢
aut their own f down to 4ate, tut cannot trece back of Daniel MoVicker
(1797-1864) to, granifather, and T have gotten that tracing from you and
not from them, so it is plain they will be unable to help on this.

We are both cognizent of the fact that numercus MoCollums and McConnells
lived in Somerset County.

However, your information helps, and in due course of time T will 1ikely
te able through you and other efforts to get more data with which to piece out the

puzzle.
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Yo may get a clue of gret value yet and them we can follow that lead.

I am glad that your daughter obtained the excellent appointment at
Mountain Lakes. I used to be a surerintendent of schoola and so I know that
is & gool fair salary now, eapecially in these times.

My son in Philadelphia after being unemployed several months has
recently obtained a place to work in the Navy Yards. He is married and has
three l1ittle children, 4, 2, and & mos. He drove thm from Philadelphia to
Towa City with his family in an old Ford early in September—and in a 1ittle
over three weeks w&vd notice of his appointment as the result of an examination !
he hadi taken. 5o he drove back, starting the next morning early, and arrived
in two days.

I note that you will look into McCollum data agddn in Sussex Gounty,
when you go up there, and also will check up Daniel McVicker when you go to
Burlington County, alsc see what the Historical Society at Morristown has.

If you findi anmy fruitful source for research I will remunerate you for such
'm‘k.

' The net result up to date iz this after very asgldiocus  research:
1—Nothing to-adi to the recori furnished by Adj.Gen'l of N.J.
2—No positive identification of locality of settlement of Duncan MoV.
5-~Thres- problematical names of wives of Duncan MoVicker-

4-—0nly record of any wife of any Duncan McVicker, that of JOAN
MeConnell, and the Duncan MeVicker who was her husband in 1777
not identified.
in New Jersey

5--The only positive record/that my ancestor Duncan was in New Jeraey
is that of his military service in 21 Regiment of Sussex County
Militia in the Rewvolution.

| 6G--5ince he married there and had a family of 7 gons and 2 or 3 daughters
born in New Jersey, this abtsence or dearth of recordi is remarkable.

| Record exista elsewhere that he was in New Jersey, that his

i children were horn there, but we ¥now not where within the whole

gtate of New Jersey that he livel (unless it was in Somerset Bounty)

although & County History mentions that he was one of the Snasex

County soldiems in the Revolution (Lientenmant, perhaps Captain, at

any rate an Acting Captain that that 24 Regiment of Militia.)

— : With best regards, I aj,

Sincerely yvours,
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P, 8,— Dear Mr, DeYoung:

Your mention (letter Oct 21) that you expect to go up to
Newton, Susgsex Co,., N.J., in a week or eso on another job and that you
will look mgain on the MeCollum data there...has interested me very
much.

Prima facie, Suspex County was the County of settlement of
Duncan MeVicker.

He served in the 2nd Regiment of Sussex County New Jersey
Militie in the Revoluticnary War.

The Colonel of that Regiment, Aaron Hankinsen (1755-1806)
wag a meber of the COMMITTEE 6F BAFETY; alse CAPTATN, COLOMEL, and
BRIGADIER GENERAL, Sussex County New Jerpey Militia. He died in
Suggex County, New Jersey.

The History of Sussex and Warren Oounties New Jersey |
(suthor's neme not now recalled) specifically liste Duncan McVicker !
as & Lieutenant and in that County's Militia, and it goes |
further and states that he was one of the resilenta of that County
who served in the said troope, as I recall the statement but do not
have it just at hand, :

In further corroboration of the probability of the McVicker-
McCollum marriage, there were families named McCollum in Sussex County
at the time of the Revolution and undoubtedly before that time.

Hence, it is well worth looking into as to whether any trace
of Duncan McVicker as a resident of that County may in some way be
found., after all.

Sincerely yours,
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1117 Eaet College Street
Iowa City, Iowa
Dctober 2, 1938

Ur, Dirk P. DeYoung, |
fvemel, Vew Jersey.

Dear Mr, Defoung: 1 thank you for your pleasuresble letter of Sept., 23,

~itl glad 1o have your copfirmetion of your statement that the neme JOAN was
obtained by you from your own view of the original Eﬂ%ﬂmﬂiﬁ.ﬂ??}.

Your kindness will be appreclated in your noting whether thers ir trace of ocur
nameg searched for in other coutlies when you go down to Gloucester County sometinma
this week. I do not Imow that you would pess through Purlington County end probebly
the Court House may be off to ome side of your line of travel but when you 4o find it
convenient to see whether Burlington County (snd Monmouth County) may off: sthing o,
our lime of search I will be glad to have you add the expense to the bill of $5 which |
I have intended to remit to you (on or before Wov, lst).

T

I am intercsted in the Loree (lawrie) family represented @8 in Morris County
end in Burlingten {or Oloucaster) County. It wopld seem that Migs Ids Rosanns
Hamaker (born in Schellsburg, Bedford Co.,Pa.§iBP8at granddsughter of Duncan
MeVigker who erected the monument to him with the neme "His Wife ANNIE LAURIE"
thereon at Sehellsburg, Pa.) found some scurce on which to bage her report when she ]
vigited New Jersey to research for the name of the wife in the 1830's. She wes of 2
gtable religious family and I can hardly suppose that she played an historiesl hoax
intentionally in reporting the neme ARIIE LAURIE, slthough I have gupposed that she :
could not find the true name and might heve taken the name ANNIE LAURIE in postic i
repragentation of the logt name., At sny rate she appesrs to heve heen the sole _
pergon regponsible in reporting thet neme so far es sny other trace of it in N.J.
has been found., OChe may have found en Annie Laurie married to & 4ifferent Duncan |
MeVicksr whom ghe sssumed to have hbeen the cne who was her and my ancestor. |

Tou surprise me in showing that Edmund Dreke Halsey's old history of Morriz
County (p+ 241) mentions James McVicker of Meniham ag & prominent man es sarly as
in 1740 when he would have been but R0 years old if that were the same man. Perhaps
that mention may have been of the father of James McVicker (1720-1800). But if you 3
think that the pame iz that of the same James MeVicker (1’?20—1300), it would =zeem %o y
cast doubt of his being a brother of my encestor Duncan MeVicker (1759-1818), tut he ,
was probebly a relative, Tradition has it that Duncan MeVicker with three brothers E
came over Trom Claggow Scotland by wey of the North of Ireland to the North of
New Jersey when sald Duncan wag 19--that would have been in 1757, as Duncan was
born in 1739, which was 19 years later than the date of James MoVicker's birth, and i
go there is doubt if James licVicker was one of the three brothers or any brother of .
Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) anyway. - Am:}ng other sarly possible brothere of =aid
Duncan McTicker 'sre; Peter McVicker who enlisted es e reeruitiin some troop at
Philadelphia about 1759 (Pa.Archives); William McVicker head of a family of ons mals
over 16, one male under 15, and 5 femeles in Northampton County, Pa, (8djacent to
New Jergey) ag shown by the Federsl census of 1700; Arckiteld MeVicker as hesd of a
family in Albany County, N.Y. as shown by said census of 1790; seme indicatione of
another Archibald MoVicker in Wew Jersey in early days besides the Archibeld who wag
& son of Jemes McVicker; and alsc the Denif McVicker whom you have recently found
trace of in Burlingten County, W.J, It iz probabtly impossibls to identify any
brothers of said Duncan MoVicker. It would seem & little ou

James McVicker (1720-1800) could heve been reted ms s promipent man in Mendham,
Morrie County, N,J., in 1740, when he wag only a hay of 20 years.

I am interested in your suggestion that thers may be cther 4ata in the
Morrls County Historicel Society files, and I hope that we may be able to get o lire |
on that possibility so as to find out. It is true a2 you Bay thet data oulled
from lend sbstractors of Somerset County would probably cost unreasonably high.
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Mr. Dirk P. DeYoumg-10-2-36) o

It seems gueer that my ancestor (Duncen McV.) who served in 24 Reg't
Suseex To., N.J., Militia in the Revolution and had go large & family on his
removal to Bedford Co,, Pa., left so little trace in New Jersey. He had a son
Duncan MeVieker Jr.(born in N.J.) who with his father and his brothers, James and
John, were all enrolled in the Pedford Co., Pa., Militia in 1783. The two sons
Tunecan Jr. and John McVicker thereafter 4o not appeasr at all of record or trace
in Bedford Co., Pa. However the Federal Cemsus of 1790 shows the father Duncan
McVicker (1739-1818) as head of a family in Bedford Co., Pa., with 2 males over 18,
5 under 16, and 5 females. As he had 7 song, and a8 he obvioualy iz himself ineluded
in one of the £ msles over 18, one of his sons is miseging in that cenmsuz. It waa
after the Revolution and could not have been many years before the censug of 1730
when he went with hiz 7 sons from New Jersey to Bedford Co., Pa.

In that same censug of 1790 there is shown a Dunpan McVWicar as head of a
family in the nearby County of Jifflin, Pa., with one mels 18 (himaelf), no males
under 15, and 5 females, Miad Jessle FPerguson, State Genealogist of Pa., conjectures
that this man was probably the sop of Duncan Mc?ickzg_ gl%l&l&). This conjecture
geems likely to hit the fact for no trace after of 1-7"'11&5 been found of
the son Duncan McVicker Jr. in Bedford Co., Pa. I‘% the said Duncan MeVicar of
Miff1lin County, Pa., census of 1730, were indeed the son of Capt., Duncan MeVicker
(one son missing from that cengus of 1730 in Bedford County, Pa.,)then he may have
come with his father and hie & brothers to Bedford County tut indeed mey have married
in Wew Jersey before that time. But it does seam & little doubtful if he could have
haen the one who married Annie Laurie {Lorss, Lawrie) or Jean McConnell, hut he might
have been. At any rete, these facts place us on notice thal there ware three
Duncan McVickers (the son of Capt. Duncan being of at least militia age in 1789)
who were in New Jersey probably sbout the time of the Ilevolution and in 1777.

Iind ag *hese thres Duncan McVickers (my mncestor and his son Duncen and the third
Dunean m-n_g__th&,}&._%ijml all in New Jersey at the time of the Revelution,

all left thepe lsaving little trace, then prodably thers may have besn other Duncen '
MeVickers there ag well. '

Since information culled after these lonz years is necessarily very
fragmentary and since there are several lmown poseibilities unsolved, it is but a
small presumption that there wers possibly others. It surely serves to complleate
the record.

And there are doubtlsse other serious complications in the tracing of
the Loree (Lawrie), MeCeonnell, and the McCollum families.

Put scmetimes when one link is gupplied to comnect 2 broken chain, the
enble is wonderfully extendel to bridge many of the gapé.

Thanking you for your interest, and with perponal regaris,

I am,

M/% Vihir_.

Blincerely yours,
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Tove CUity, Iowe
September 16, 1938

1117 ‘Bast College Etrect

¥r. Dirk P, DeYoung,
Ggnealogical Resesrch,
Avenel, New Jersey.

Deer Mr., DeYoung:
I have appreciated your good letter of September 13, 1938.

I will be very glad to pey you for the work and T will try
to remit this before very long--sey not later than Novesmber 1--end I think the
amount is very ressomable. Of course; I am intercsted in this work and I find
that you do excellent work, a1l of which I appreclate. Yeu have gone far to clesr
up the public reccrds phase of my sesrch in New Jersey.

I suppose I hold the record for writing long letters to you.

T
p S

have made so many efforbs to get this matter cleare
found it & very puzsling matter on which to meke &

up, and frankly, I have
armination, You have good

warrant for your view ag baged on the public records we have found.

that you are right—but I wish we could pucceed In finding some conmclusive

evidence, something that will eliminate the doubtful poseibilities.
identify the Duncan who married Joan, that would go far.

If we had my Duncan
removed from the guestion of Joan, then the record or tradition se to Nancy could

It ey be

If we could

well stznd, As it is, if 1 should write this out in an impertial menner I should
heve to present the evidence on both the claims for Joan ani for Fency. Tour lack
of finding anything at all sbout Lewrie or Leurie famllies leaves the name Annie
Taurie &g in & state of continued improwability as to being the wife—mwe have found
no family or fsmilies et e11 frem which shs might have come. We 4o have meny of
the MeCollum famlly, indicating e strong probability and corroboratlon of the

claim for Nancy MeCollum, )

The Daniel WeVicksr you found in Burlington County arouses my
interest. Also the possibilities in Purlington and Hopmouth Ceunty intrigue me.
Pram some emall fringes of the traditicms, I have wondered whether my Duncan mey
have lived in Trenton or nearby for some brief time before he and his family
moved Weet. And the Jmown tendency of relatives to flock together ot times
may have caused Duncen to have liwed in Purlington County if he had a brother
there, or to have sojourned there for some considerable time before going West.

I have wondered if I might find =soms trace of the Duncen who went
to Butler County, Ohio, znd some possitle family record among his relatives.
Your data (1825) wac for 48 yesrs after Thos. McCommell'ls Will in 1777--enough:
time to reasonably suppose that this Duncan may have hed his 2nd wife--Abigail.

I take it that you got the name JOAN instead of Jean from a
view of the originel Will of Thos, McCommell in Trenton, N.J. Is that right? (4=
Please let me kmow 1f you say this is positive.

I note you ageribe Joseph as & son of William son of James(1720-1800).
My grandfether wes Joseph WcVicker end he had trothers Jemes w18 L Iy

L& -

I wemder if the land abstracters bave any racerds ommerghip of
1amds in Somerset County for the times peier to the burning of the court housel

?
i for this
i + more length in a few days with inguiries. Thank you
I will write you at mo gt Cincerely yOurs, . I'
: i ]

lapt letter—hiphly valued,
19
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" 1117 Esst Uollege Street,
Tows City, Iowa, Aug 15 1938

My, Dirk P. Defoung,
Genealogicel Research,
Avenel, New Jersey.

Dear Mr, De Young:

Your letter of Aug 15 1838 received today. It ig evident that
you attach more importance then I have thought of the fact that my great grandfather
Duncan McVicker (1759-18168) served in the Second Regiment of SUSBEX County Militia
in the Revolution., So you propose to first search SUSSEX COUNTY. You may be right in
this, your estimate of the situation.

Fleaps preserve the twe letters which I have sent you tut marking
them up or annotating them as you please, so that when we are through with our arrange-
mente these letters, ete., may be returned to me.

Pleace read these two letters carefully again, especially the
letter last pregeing thie, since & good deal of date, thought, surmise, tradition, ete.,
have been therein summarized.

I inclose herswith:

(1) "Pedigree of Hugh McCollum Beugler," tracing his descent from
John McCollum, Private in Capt. Helm's Company, 2nd Regiment New Jersey troops in the
Revolution, below the red line of which paper I have typed an excerpt from J. P. Snell's
HISTORY OF SUSSEXI AND WARREN COUNTIES, NEW JERSEY, showing on page 72 thereof that sald
John McCollum was of SUSSEX TOUNTY, New Jeresy. Page 68 shows DINCAN MeVICKER liated
(my great grandfether). Page 248 shows & sketch of one Jacob McCollum. The purpose
of this paper is to dllustrate that there were memberg of the MeCollum families in
SUSSEX COUNTY, with some one of whom (viz., Nency McCollum) Duncan MeVicker may have
intermarried.

(2) Copy of Statement of Mi_ut.&nt. General of New Jersey as to
the recorded service of Duncan McVicker in Wew Jersey.
; (It seems evident to me that Capt. Duncen McVicker saw sdditicnal
service in the Revalutionary Wer to that shown by the record in New Jersey, as a
paymaster under Cen. Ceogre Waghington and at Valley Forge, but there is no discovered
record of that service,additional sg believed,and it iz immaterial for this purpese at
the present time,)

A5 to Capt. Duncan McVicker (1739-1818) after he moved to Bedford
County, Pennsylvania:

(1) He left no Will and there was no adminiatration of his sstate;
it is believed that he had no appreciable amount of property at the time of his death
while making his home with his son Alexgnder McVicker (1775-1832) on the latter's
farm near Schellsburg, Bedford County, Pa., Jenuary 19, 1818,

{2) Indications are that Capt. Duncan MoVicker had poseessed
congiderable property at some time prior to his death: thus it appears that Duncan
McVicker acquired 250 ecres of land by a deed dated and filed of retord in Bedford
County, Pa., in 1801, and that some 12 years later, in 1813, Duncan McVicker sold this
land for a comsideration of 430 pounds, 188 and 10 pence, a "tidy sum" in those days.
This might indicate that he had brought means from New Jersey and that he had owned i
and sold land there. It is 4ifficult to absolutely say that this was Duncan McVicker,3F,
as he had slso a son Duncam McVieker Jr, among his 7 some, but it is belleved to have

f - .
?FEEO, ee g&vhﬁvgapéiv%n o pé!fxiﬁ%ﬁg rmé&zjég E'gl&')dfagenmggd edugglgittgew&gidha lived.
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Now as previously explained I have been a teacher and em not
' employed. I am 62 years of esge and have family cbligations. This ig stated
only ae showing you that I am not sble to gpend unnecessarily on this personal
genealogical quest of mine.

I am replying at once &8 requested, FPleass go shead with your
search in SUSEEX County on & trip for one full day as planned in F:uur laat letter,
and then please render a full report of your findings, for which & will pay you
$6,50 as charged.

We will then see about cther searches and when, etc. In general,
I try to keep out of debt and I do not like to incur debt.

Put we will see ahout the other and further search after this trip
to Newton and Sussex County. You may find Duncan MeVicker's settlement was in
fusgex County and you nay find mich unlmown data about him, or some.

I am,

Sincerely yours,

Mol Mk

]
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All Oanealogical Werk
Payable In Advance
DIRK P. DEYOUNG MEMBER
GENEALOGICAL RESEARCH - N,J, HISTORICAL BOCIETY
AVENEL, M, A, 1/33/39 GEMNEALOGICAL SOCIETY OF M. J.

Mr, James ilc Vicker,
Iowa Clity, Ia,

Dear Mr, Mc Vicker:

Your last letter received, I had been awaiting
further developments before writing but none developed,

The Daniel Mc Vicker of Burlington Co, turned out
tc be & Daniel MoWicker, An error in print, as the "W" in the records
looked like a "V" I examined the original deed in Burl Co, and it
was MC Wicker - no Daniel Mc Vicker there,

I have not been to Sussex Co, since I wrotelast -
nor to Morris Co., Business to take me that way did not materialize,
I do not think 1t would pay to make special trips there for what I

might find on your line,

Regarding other comment you make - I am still |
very much of the opinion that your Duridah married Joan Mc Connell - |
tradition to the contrary not-withstanding., It 1s ons of the
|things we prove wrong more often than anything else - the so-called
|Tamily tradition, Genealogists generally agree on that - that trad-
'tton in guch matters is rarely right, Tradition of the mother country- |
| the nationality, etc, may be correct, but rarely on marriages, glven ;
| names, etc, Someone guessed at 1t further back and told another and
| the second party told & third - and what someone guessed at 1s finally

' passed on as a tradition accepted as truth,
From what records there are it will be a slow,

hard task to get at the truth on your Mc Vicker lineage, unfortun-
8tEly, I an therefore unable to give you more new facts.

| Eincsrf Oﬁfa, | : .Cf/f
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1117 East College Street
Iowa City, Iowa
August 22, 1939

Mr. Diric P. DeYoung
Genealoglical Besearch
Avenel, “ew Jergey

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Jugt 7 monthe age today you wrote me (1/22/39) from
Avenel, and for several montha mow I have expected to answers I wigh
to thank you for your letter.

I muat report that after much search by writing to Butler
County, Ohlo, I finally made contact with a great grandson of the Duncan
McVicker (1765-1847) who wae a son of James McVicker (1720-1800), viz.,
fﬂlmnce Thnean MeViecker, RoF.D., Oxford, Chic. After three letters which
’ he reported all came to hig hands he wrote me and sald he would have written
| sooner but that he was walting until he could 2o to the cemstery in which
| Dungan MeViglker, his great grandfather, was burled to get the dateg for him.
f It was rather inclement that time of year but on Fabruary 12 last he secursd
| the date of the birth of his grandfather from the monument, as of 1765.
{ Tou will readily note the significance of thig if you remember the guestion
| ms to whether 1% was he who married JOAN McCONNELL. As the Will of Thomas

| MeConnell in 1777 refers to "my daughter Joan the wife of Duncan McVicker,"

i

it 1s readily apparent that we cannot lenger gpeculats on thias Ohio Duncan
the son of James as being the ons for he womld have been ohly 13 years old
at the time of the mention in the Will,

While thie negative svidence is cumulative for your theory
that it was my great grandfather, Duncan MeVicker (1"?39-1813), who magt have
been married to Joan MeConmnell, it Llg not at all satiefactory as proof to that

| affact.

FE There is a great dearth of records about the MeViclker
| families in Wew Jersey. However, many are shown by name only. The great

i bulk of the record that tha higtorians and gemealogists obtaln 1s that about
! the family of James McVicker (1720-1800) of Mendham Morpis County and who was
| prominently mentioned in Halstesd's old higtory of Morris County as of a

| time as early as 1740y and at frequent intervals thereafterward. He geems to
| have been a gettled substantial citizen in Mendham end to have talken part

in matters until his death in 1800.

In all my researches ! have gecured no data that can be
| identified with my ancestor, Capt. Duncan McVicker (1739-1818), in all
Iyaw Jarasy except the Adjutant General'srecord of his military service
in the Regiment of the Susgpex County militla in the Revolution.
| Of course there would bs no record after the Revolution :rBr he with his
{ family (7 sons and £+ daughters) went to Bedford County °enngylvania
| shortly after the Bavolution. But the census records Efxi¥E® and state
| records of Pennaylvania ghow that his children were born in FNew Jarsays
| Bo there ig no doubt that hs gerved in the Bevolution in the Sussex County
reziment and there is no doubt that his children were born in New Jersey.

| I think the presumption would be that he lived in Sussex fmwg

| County from the fact of his service in its regiment, that his famlly lived

i in Suggex Countys Now McOoliwm! families lived in Susasex County at that
times So the way ls equally clear to suppose that he lived in Sugsex County

l and that his wife (Nancy McCollum) was a member of a McCollum family of
Sugsex County. This would all nicely egquare and nothing else doss anyhow.
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There has never been any reason for supposing that my ancestor
lived in Somerget County except that at Bagking Ridge thers was a very
numerous settlement of McCollum familisg, and some Laurle family, and
the McConnell family. This was no good reason to make such suppositions
There was nesded some more posltive conslderation thaa this to suppose
he lived in Somerset County. 'Then along came knowledge of the fact that
the Somerset County courthouse at Millstonme was burned by the British in
1779. But this camnot be a convincing co-incidences dJuast becauss we have
a man whose famlly record we cannaot find and we do find a county in which
we guppose he might have lived and whoge courthouss and records were burned
in 1779 so that such fact would explain the abgence for record for him
if he did live thers, we cannot suppose that he did live thera. It is a
very wealk pregumption, not at all ecientific, utterly begging the point,
and very far inferior in rank to a presmmption that Duncan MeVieker with
hieg family may have lived in Bussex County in whoss regiment of militia he
wag an officer in the Revolution. TWhile meny wen have served in other
reziments than those mede up in their own countles, these men would very
naturally for the mast part be anliated men and not officers, for tha very
good and gufficlent reapon that the mllitery requirements would be that
the officers be resldents of the seat or home of the ragiment—-almogt
necagsarily so. Men would regent officers being brought over them from
other counties and localitles. Men would not like 1t. Officers would be
needed who would be present at all formations. Duncan McVickar wag a
company officer--e firgt lieutenant, at least, and actingoeaptaim. He mugt
have aequired his military training in New Jersey for he came over at 18,
As a stranger to Sussex County he would not have had enough prowsgs to be
comnigpioned as an officer--he mugt have worked wp to his commissionsd
ranlc in that rogziment and among his geighbors snd comrades. For all these
reagons, it is a natursl presumption that he lived in Sussex Commty. If so,
he muat have lived there until after the War and shortly after that he went
to Bedford County, Penngylvania.

/ There 1g no use gpeculating about the Leurie family. Only ome
'proponent for the name Annie Laurie as my encestor's wifs claimed that

she found the fact in New Jersey, and if she 41d,it was from records and
‘was slnce 1890, and if guch record exiats then you and others surely would
have foumd it toos It ip supposed by me that ghe found another Duncan

! McTicker married to en Annie Laurie or alse that being anxious and umable
| to find a name that she took a typlcal Scotch poetic and romantic name to
subetitute for the one of har quegt.

i Joan McConnell married a Duncan MeVioker, but not my ancestor, ln my

| best Judgment. The McComnell family is strangs and forelgn to our traditions.
We know them not, not any of them as kingmen. I do not balieve they ever were.

| Duncan was & very common first or given name. In that reglon there were

posalbly and probably several Duncan McVickers. Bscanuse you cannct find them
you should not suppose there were no more. Very many individuale lived and
yoved and had their being there of whom no record exists. Only the few names
gurvive the duat of time. It would be convenient to end the quest by supposime
that my ancestor was ths oms married to Joan McConnell, but I do not :
believe that he did. My digbeliaf after all my delving is eurely entltled

to as much welght as a mere presumption of convenience. I bass it on many
thoughta which you do not even want me to write out in view of the vast

number of points end words I wrote you previously--and which I hope you

gtill have to refer to.

As to the name written McWicker in Burlington County, 1t ssems to
me that the scribe wrote the wrong name and that the right name is McVicker.
There are no othsr appsarances of "MeWicker" anywhers that I ever heard of.

|

Gen & Bio Records Vol 7.doc 25 1/3/2006



Genealogy & Biographical Information — Volume 7

JRM -> D. DeYoung [A00404-3]
Asoyoy-3 oAt

So it now asema to me that Bussex County was the residence of

/ Duncan McVicker, my ancestor, that he married a wife (Nancy McCollum} very
probably of the MgCollum familieg in that ecounty, that he raiged hig famlly
of seven sons and :e) daughters in Sussex County, served in the Revolutlion as
a company officer from Sussex County, and moved %o Bedford County, Ponngylvania
shortly after the Revolution. Clearly then there would be not mach or any
resord of the family at all in Bussex County after the Revolution. It would
have to be found sa of datea before he moved away. He was a Sootchman, born

! in tha old country, sald to have been a "Presbyterien of the old achool," and

- so that church in Suasex County may possess recordss What was Sussex County

| in territory before the Revolution=-—of boundaries co-terminous with the

‘pregant boundaries, or different?

f
i
! A very prominent McCollum family lived at Newton, New Jersey. It may
|

wall be that Naney MeCollum was a member of that famlly.
|

Jacob MaCollum, of Newton, Sugsex County, was a Revolutionary legislator,
| member of the Couneil of Safety, and served algo as a Judge. He wes a vary atawnch
| and zuRfenttx} substantlal cltizen of Sugsex County. John McCollum served as &

| private in the New Jersey troops from Sugsex County. I think I gent you a copy

J’ of outline of hig descendantg. Thus there wers prominent members of the MeCollum

| famlly in Sugsex County at the time when Capts Duncan MoVicker probably llved as a
! pegidant of Sugsex County before and during ths time of the Revelution, with hig
family.

. Letters from Elmer McCollum, R.¥.D. #1, Andover, New Jorgey (3/20/39)
end from hig mother, Mrs. Ella Goble, Andover, New Jers . 1939), show
Tihat the fath

: {er of said Bimer Wobollwn was Oharles Talmage MeCollum, that the

| grandfather of sald Elmer McCollum was Charles (Bell) McCollum and hig grand=

| mother's name was Abbie MoCollum, that the great grandfather end great grandmother
of sald Dlmer McCollum were Jacob McCollum and Sugan McCollum. Now whether thig

Jacob MoGollum was the game Jacob MeCollum above referred to as a Revolutionary

leglelator, member of Commell of Safety, and Judgs, I do not know and I have not

further heard from thege corrsgpondente slnce my last letter of May 20, 1339,

But these names of living persons with thelr addresses might furnish a lead from

! which to chack up the old MeCollum family in Susgex County.

|
i

1 presume that you atill have the lstters of data which I gent you and
from which you may refresh your memory.

i In your deductions you thought to have tentatlvely loecated the
Etraﬁditlonary place where Capt. Duncan McVieker lived as in the vicinity of
{Basking Ridge from my description as & Scotch-Irigh settlement in North Hew

| Jersey Just South of the Holland settlement. Doubtless, Basking Ridge did
fulfill that description. However, the description itself lg far too vagus

'to tie to. Doubtless, thara would ba several such places within that description.
Capt. Duncan MeVieker pkobably lived on a farm in New Jarsay in just such a
gsettlement. Can you locate such a gettlement in Sussex County of Revolutionery
timeg? If you can, you are in a fair way to check minutely as to the probabllity
of his settlement in that County. I think that Andover is in or near Sussex Commty,
{and from the McCollums above named in or near Andover you might get some valued
|data., If we can localize the sattlememt we may mske a much mere minute search

in the loeal records--public records, church records, possibly family records.

Fleage kindly check up carefully from all available data and write me
as to the prospect of remewed research in the field of Sussex County or its

environs of Revolutionary days. -
i JL”“M(-*’% WﬁéL_
\'I'ithl‘:ast personal regards, I am, Sincerely yours, ﬂ
et
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fosqos
All Genealngical Work
Payabla In Advance
DIRK P. DEYOUNG : ' MEMBER
GEMEALOGICAL RESEARCH 3 M. J, HISTORICAL SOCIETY
AVEMEL,N.J. . August 20, 1838, - GENEALOGICAL BOCIETY OF N, J,

Near Mr., Me Vigker:

I left Thursday morning at 6:30 for Newton, W.J, Sugsex Co,
80 miles - arrived at B:30 - in an hour's work I found there were no
recorda of desds or wills or cther matter on the name lMc, Vicker, Not
to waste any more time for nothing, I left at 8:350 for Morristown, Mor-
risg Co, N,J, and arrived there about 10:30 - where I spent the rest of
the day - the drive for the day being 150 miles - making a full day
and what I found in Morris Cao, records, I report én another sheet, I
do not think there is more to find in Morris (o, records of value - but
fesl that the remainder of the original search work ghould be done in
Somerset (o, and Trenton, N, J. It muat ba that Duncan Mc, Vicker - your
forefather ==lived in Somerset Co, and for =some resson enlisted from
Sugzex Co, If he had lived in Sussex or owned land there - there would
have been & record of land convevances there, I think the original
pepers on file in Trenton on the will of Thog. Mo Connell d, 1777 the
next most important date, as they may show more of the Duncan Mg Vicker
who married his dau, Jean, (she might have been his second wife) The
deeds in Somerset Co, may sleo have one on your gr, gr, father Tuncan,
that will oclear up matters further., The Historical Publications of
Some®ge} Co, which I shall ocnsult later - may also have some facts,

I gssume that James Mo, Vicker and Thos, Mo Connell were
brothers-in-law - the former married to patharine lic Cain sefter 1754,
gald ~atharine having been under age yet in 1764; and Thos Mc Connel
%0 Susan e Cein, en older dau, of James Me. Cein, and that is why
your gr,gr father Duncan could “have ben narried to Jean lic Connell
niece of James lc, Vicker, Muscun's older brother, by 1777,

In 1754 Jomes Mo Vicker was still unmarried to Catharine

Me Cain - by 1777 - Duncan Me. Vicker was married to Jean lic Connell-
33 yrs, later, It is possible that Jemes !ic Vickar may have married
ﬁatharinn by 1?55 say, and hed a son Muncan by 1756, who would have
been old enough to have been the sofizinilaw of Thﬁﬁ*rﬂo Connell in
1777, but that would have bhesen vary ry unlikely, hence it seems very im-
agbable that the Duncan Mo, Vicker, married to Jean lc, Connell by

777 was the son of James lic Ticker who d, laﬁﬂ,.h1though it is
possible, if everything were going fast, for him to have been and that
Jean lc,Connell was hig firat yife. chnvsr, as you will see from fthe
deed T enclose his wife in 1821 was &n Abagell, So that algo tends to
discount the ppobabllity that it wes Duncan, son of James, who m,
Jean Mo Connell, In view of that 1t looks as though the Duncan Mo, ¥,
gon-in-law of Thog Mo Connell was your Nuncan - with his Tirst or secomd
wife, As I say the papere in Trenton on Thos, Mc Connell wlll may clear
it all up - and deeda in Somerset Co, may azlso, As soon as T can get to
it I will tackle it thers, In the meantime, I fesl that we have some
facta, have eliminated Morris and Sussex Co, records - and practiocally

#liminated the possibillity that the Duncan llc., Vieker who m, Jean lic,
gould have been the son of James, Thus the sesrch is narrowing down, It
should be cleared up in another day's work, or at most two,

Sincearely yours,

(SEE OTHER SIDE OF THIS FAGE f PS:STAT CRRD D‘F

MH*H*H&HWW%

A.UI}E!S 7 1& 193 B0 HeaR
!*H*H%HW&%HHHH%H%
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POSTAL CARD Postmerkel: (" Avenel , N.J. fug 18 13358 8 p.m!

"Dear Mr. McVicker: I went to Sussex County (Newbon) today ani there is not one

deed, not one record there on the McVicker family. However, I returnei via
Morristown (Merris Co.) ani found praof there that the Duncan McVicker, somn of

James. who 4. 1800 had wife Abigeil ard movel to Butler Co. Chia, where he mas living
in 1825. . He could not have heen the Duncan McVicker named as the hustani of

Jean (JOAN) MeConnell. Go it looks as though- the Duncan MoVicker namei in the

Will of Thomas MoGonmell 1777 - was your ancestor, and a brother of James who

4ied 1800, I will report in full in a few days. I found m Jeed that makes 1t clear.

Very truly yours, ; .
D. P. DeTOUNG

: 8{18/38 -
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poo 4oG
All Genenlogien! Wablk
i ¥ Payahla In Advance
‘DIRK P. DEYCUNG MEMBER
GENEALOGICAL RESEARCH . MNJ, HISTORICAL SOCIETY
AVEMEL, M. J. Bept. 3, 1838, GENEALOGIGAL SOSIETY OF N. J,

Near Mr, Mg Vicker!

I have noted the contents ,of your last letter and have gone over
your previous letters, and have since my last report gpent an hour or two
in Trenton going over wills and spent one day in Somerset GCo, recordsa and
two hours in the N.J, Hiatorieal Society library, and the results of thoae
reasarches are typed on geparate sheets herewith, I have donem this work
the last week, on my own.account, to survey the fleld .and to determine
whether or not it would be profitable for you to spend any more on the
Mec, Vicker search,

Unfortuna¥ely, the court house of Somerset Co, N,J. was burned
during the Reveclution and there are but feéw records there of an earlier
period. So, it does not seem likely that we ahsll find much more than I
did in & day there, and 1t does not clear up the Mo Visker puzzle,

There are no Mo Vicker records there after the Rev., except thoss
of William and naniel, son and grand son.reéespectively of James, Duncan, his

.7other gon, went to Ohio, and Archibald ancther of the three boys .died withou
issue, hence what we find there only represents descendants of JAames Mo,
Vicker 1718-1800, The inference is therefore fair that Tuncan, brother of
sald James, with dll of +his male isgus, left that locality, as there are no
records of him in Someraet or Morris or Sussex, or Hunterdon, Moreover,

. there are no records there of any other Mo Vickers; hanoa.thu doduution
that but two of the Me, Vicker brethers gettled in that part of W.J., and
the cthers, 1f theres were three or four, settled elsewhere, 1 have noted
somewhere records of an early Me Vicker in Burlington Co,, N,J, and the
nthaqanu Arochibald in' N,Y. The one in Burlington Co, was Daniel - hence
Nanisl, Fames, Archibald, and Duncan - were four early Mc Vickers in N,J,
and N,¥Y, and you find those nemes in &ll branches of the Mc Vicker family,
But I am gure Duncan and James were the only ones together in and around
Basking Ridge in that Scotch settlement, and James and his family we have
accounted for, and Duncan and his ruuily left there and went to Bedford Co,
Fa,

I hold the view that there were but twe Duncan Moc Vickers - the
brother of jyameg 1718-1800 and Duncan. son of James, James married between
1764 and 1760 to Catharine Mc Cain - a@y hig dau, Agnes, who m, Mc Murtry
wae born 1780, See the Compendium of American Genealogy Vel, 1.p. 873, Thers

_ﬂﬂfﬁj 9%%2(1!1‘ in th¥ will of Jameg Mo, Vicker 171821800 to in.d.iuntﬂ that he

al the one wife, hence his son Duncan would have been too voung to have

bnan the Nuncan married to Jean Me Connell, The Duncan married to Jean Mo,
Connell was, in my opinion, none other than the Duncan who later went to |
‘Redford Co, Pa, The only uncertain part of it is that she may have been his
gecond wife, Yet, if Joan or Jean Mo Connell were the first child of Thoa,
Mo connell,'ahe uould have been of marriageable age in 1663-68 and from the
will of Thos, Mc Connell %he appeers to have been the oldest dau, if not
the oldest child, and of about the 'right age to have been the first wife
of your Duncan, The latter was b, 173% - Jean Mc, Connell about 1748-50,
I wonder, hence, if both the Annie Laurte and Nanoy Mo. Collum traditiona
are wrong, as such family traditlona so often are, ragarding the given o
maiden names of maternal anceastors,

(SEE OTHER SIDE OF THIS PAGL)W;{--:I-MHE—EQ—H—NL:E%*K-H*ﬁ%&‘*ﬁ%HHEWL%H&HHH—E:[-K-&R--H'&!EK—H%HHWHWWM

-1
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The early recordas of the Scoteh church in Basking Rldge were destroyed by fim
fire; hence it is not likely a record of the marriage or marriages of
Duncan Mc Vicker are to be found, Pregumagbly he married about 1785 - or

a little later, aa hie ason James waas b, in 1788, That fits in precigely in
time to have been from the Duncan Mc Vicker who married Jean M¢ Connell -
a8 they were man and wife in 1777, It is possible, but not probable, that
the wife who bore his firat children had died and that he wae again married
to yean Me Connell by 1777 ~ besides Jean wascof an age %o have married about
1766 - and girid in thoge daye married yvo - not at 235 er 30, Thus in the
absencs of more posltive proof than a tradition - I would prafer to say that
your Muncan had as wife Jean Mc Connell, and no other, up te 1777,

I tried through Mc Collums to find a Nanoy that would fit into your
tradition, But the records reveal none, There was & Joseph Mec Collum who
died inteatate 1754, It 1s possible he had a dau, Nanoy, but there are no
records on him that give any particulars, Hugh Mo Collum, 4, intestate,
1724, and left 11 children, as you will gee from extraocts of deeds I am
enclosing, It is poasible he may have had a wanoy, These Mo Collumg were
in Mommouth Co, earlier, the same as the Mc Connells. They did not migrate
direct from Scotland to Somerget Co, but were in Monmouth Co a generation
earlier, where there was a Scotch nettl;mant before 1700 led by Lord Niel
Campbell, Later ong many of those 30@9, from Monmouth Co, migrated to
the Scotch setftlement in Somerget, '

The name of Jean Mc Connell, as it is written in the will, was Joan,
not Jean, I have found cases where Joan and Ann were used interchangeably,
Naney might have been what they called Joan or Jean, hence the name Hancy
from Joan Mo Connell - and as the names Mc Collum and Mc Connell are so much
alike - tradition might have got Mc Collum and Mc Connel mixed up - and
it might be that it was Joan Mc Connell they had in mind all the time, That
is what I think, Jean Mc Connell was the wife of Your Duncan, and ne other,

I think that it would be a l%ta of time and money to do more research
on this, I have gone through the indexea of the Somerset Monthly, Nothing
of value there; also other Somerset material, My survey has rounded up
mogt of the gources, There was no other Duncan Mc Vicker in that paet of
N.J. of the right agem and cércumstances to have been the husband of Joan
Mo Connell, except your Tuncan; it does mot seem probable he was marriad
previous to his marriage to her, as the birth dates of children - James -
: bagingﬁng 1768 = John, Alexander, Iumsmx Joseph, must have been born
betwe 768 and 1778 — to have been on Militia Rolls in Bedford 1789-93,
It doss not seem posgslble for Duncan not to have had a wife between 1768
and 1777 .or to have had morethan one wife, The ages of his sons indicate
that there was no break in his marital state from 1788 to 1777, Jean Mo,
Connel was of exactly the right age . to have been the wife to have borne those
gons, She is named as the wife of Duncan Mc, Vicker in 1777; there was no
other NDuncan there at that time of the right age to have been Jean,s husband
exoept your Nuncan; hence it would be a mirick# if that Duncan named in the
will of Thos Mc Connell were not yours and Jean vour foremother,

I spent one day in Somerville on this, Two hours in Trenton where I
examined the will of andpapers on Thos, Mc Connell, whioch givesno more faots,
‘about two hours in the N.J, Himstorical Booc. library at wewark, I wanted te
eatisify my own curosity, and I don't think you will ever learn more about
who Duncen's wife was than we now know, The destruction of tHe records in
Somerget Co, cloasg the door, : :

fmzau want the letters you wrote back I will send them, Meantime,

I
believe 3 :
Sincerely yours, : i

¢
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1117 East College Street,
Iawa City, Iowa,
lugust 22, 1938

Mr. Dirk P. DeToung,
Genealogical Ressarch,
Avenel, Wew Jersey.

Dear lMr. DeYoung:

I received your card of August 18 and today your letter of .
hugust 20 with report of your searches at Newbon and at Morristown, I incloge
draft for $6.50 which in your letter of August 13 you said you would have to figure
on & day on work dene in Newton.

Did you algo cheek for the name of MeCollum in Ns}-bnn? Nancy
MeCollum might have been mentioned in a Will of gome MeCollum as was Yean McConnell
in the Will of her father, Thomas McConnell, of Somerset County. I do not believe
that the land records are conclusive because Duncan MoVicker (1739-1818) may have
not owned any land. 80 he may have lived in Susséx County as his military commection
might indieate. I inclose a gheet showing that Private John MeCollum, Capt. Helm's
Company, Continental Army, and also the legislator and judge, Jacob McCollum, both
lived in Bussex County during the Revolution and presumably befors. The fact that
there are McCollum families in Sussex is very suggestive.

I think your report shows that my ancestor, Duncan MeVicker
(1739-1818) wes not the Duncan MeVicker son of James MoVicker 31?20—1.300) hecauge
you show this son Duncan McViecker moved to Butler County, Ohlio, and was living there
in 1825. ©So he was not my ancestor who moved to Bedford County, Pa., and died there
in 1818. This son Duncan McVicker who moved to Butler County, Ohio, could howsver
heve been the husgband of Jean MeConnell as his first wifeland Abigail as his sescond
wife in 1825), I do not bslisve that my great grandfather, Duncan MeVicker
(1739-1818) was the Duncan McVicker named as the husband of Jean McConnell in the
Thomas McConnell Will, Your report shows now, I think,that there were at least two
persons named Duncan McVicker, and it is reasonable also to think that there may
have been three persons or more of that name in New Jergey in those days. Duncan was
g very common name ameng the Scotch and there seem to be numercus pergons in the
various McVicker families, and more MeVicker familles are being diseovered all along.
Tha name of Naney MeCollum is very strongly jntrenched as the wife of Duncan HcVicker
(1739-1818) , and it would require a very postive identification of that Duncan
McVicker to have been the one who married Jean MeConnsll or sny other named persoms
than Nancy MeCollum as his wife, I am now of the opinion that there wers three or
more persons named Duncen MeVicker in those daya. We have not locallzed the County of
cur Duncen McVicker (1739-1818) as yet any more than that he served in Susgk Co.Regiment.

0f oane thing I do feel sure and that is that since you 'show
that Duncan McVicksr son of James McVieker (1720-1800) moved to Putler County Ohilo
and was living there in 1825, that he was not my ancestor (1759-1818) who after
the Revolutlion setiled in Bedford County, Pa. and died there and is buried there.
Pleage note that my ances g?-nhﬁgvécgg émﬁieéﬂh a8 1768--
Jamee McVicker (1768-1852) who lived in Mononge.lié County, Virginia {now W.Va.)

This said James McVieker (1768-1852), uncle of my father, was born in New Jerszey,

You say that if Duncan MeVicker had lived in Sussex County or owned
land there that there would be & record of land conveyances thers--now the latter part
of this is apt but not the first part. I 4o not think that Duncan McVicker necessarily
ever ownd any land at all in New Jersey, so the land conveyances will be nil jif that is
the case, Of course what ig needed are marriage records and birth rfnarﬂa ¢ had 7

children bortiin New Jerssy at lsaat and bably 10. Then if he dldn &l |
there and didn't die tha:g 5o there could bs & will—what have you in ﬁuﬂaz‘?&"y
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I note that you think that Somerset County and then Trenton
should be tasken in that order next. I wish to make a few obeervations—-there is
positively nothing to indicate to me that Duncan McVicker, my ancestor, lived in Somerset
foorxex County, only that there 4id live there the familiea of MeCollum, Laurie,
and McConnell, Tndertaking search in. Sonerset County may . eliminate Jean, McConnell,
ap wife of another Duncan MeY. I 'feel sire that Nancy McCollum was the wife. Then T
FHat¥e said that her namé comes down by tradition from the Momongalia County West Virginia
families thet seems to be taken ag implying am uncertainty while I do not mean that at
all, May be that I should not use the word tradition, or if sc not to to taken in any
loose sense like myth. A previous search by & New Jersey genealogist whom I had,
wae reported to the effect that there was no evidence of more than one Duncan McVieker
in New Jersey and that one had married the daughter of Thomas McComnell, Jean, &g per
his W11 of 1777—Q.E.D. Now we see that there were at least three possible DUNCANS:

(1) My ancestor, Duncan MoVicker (1739-1818) who served in the Revolution from
Sussex County, went to Bedford County, Pa., dled there and is buried there;
(2) Duncan McVicker, son of James McVicker (1720-1800) who went to Butler County,
Ohio and settled there and made & deed to land in Morris County, W.T. in 1825 1
(he was not my ancestor)j you have ghown that (2) is a different person from (1}
(3) Duncan McVicker who was the husband of Jean McConnell in 1777 as diselosed by
the Will of her father, Thomes McUonnell, and which Duncan McVicker we may as
yet consider as a kind of fleating or unidentified Duncan McVicker with
relation to the two preceding, or as a third personage altogether which is
eqflly probable;
(4) An unidentified Duncen MeVicker who is said to have married ANNIE LAURIE;
(5) A possible unknown additional Duncan MeVieker eltogether to make sure that
the regearch does not plek up the first such neme that comes along and make
conolusiong ebout him without identifying himj Duncen wag a very common name
among the Scotch then, like John or Jemes, and it is yet. There seem also
to have been pumerous families nemed MeVicker in New Jersey, New York, and
Pepngylvania, and they seem to have kept on trekking over to this country
ever sincs from Scotlsnd by way of the North of Ireland and Canade, gpelling
the name McVicker, McVickar, MecVicer, MeVicar. £o we had best keep this
unknown Duncan MeVicker in mind teo to keep from jumping to conclusions.

Now with all this raft of McVicker names, and with no real reasom
to challenge the name of Nanoy MeCollum except that we wish to identify the Dunecan
MeVicker who married Annie Laurie and the Duncan MoVicker who married Jean MeComnell
if possible, and to differentiate them and distinguish them if possible, and 8o make
the evidence conelusive if possible, we can see that it is equally importent to keep
an aye on the name of McCollum as it is on the name MoVicker for we might find the
conclusive fact thet way. So that is why I had sent you the copy of the Pedigree of
Hugh MoCollum Beugler, descendant of John McCollum, & Sussex County private soldier
of Capt. Helm's Company, Continental Army and with it the extraot from the History
of Sussex and Warren Countles, New %_a;_u_?x, showing also a prominent old Revolutionary
settler, Jagoh McCollum of Wewton, New gsey. With a daughter or relative of one of
these, Duncan MoVicker Il‘?SmlB! may have intesmarried, He scldiered from Susgex
County, may he he married there, had settled there, had lived there, but never owned
any land there. Some of my ancestors were kind of ghiftless and migratory: some of
them attached themselves to the soil by owning land, while others seem never to have mkm
taken much thought for the morrow. They were good pesople encugh sll right, and religlous
and the early omes probably tied te the Presbyterien Church. The tribe motto as
revesled on the coat of arme of the MacVicar (McVicker| sept. or class is
"DOMINUS PROVIDEBIT" — The Lord will provide, and so they seem to me to have been taking
all things in their stride all along, some owning land and some not owning any lend,
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I have decided to inclose some papers to you which I would
request to be returned to me when we have finished our arrangements:

(1) Copy of Elizabeth B. Batterthwaite's Reports of her work for me done
in Trenton, N.J., as will appear therefrom. These are for your reference &t
present gnd I wish that you would look them all over carefully. The copy of the
Till of MeComnell (4, 1877) seems to me to have an error in the second line
in reading ¥Rrmciwewmmfy® "Dernards Towm and Bmmwrand Province of Eggex, New Jersey"
end you will note I have inserted ("Scmerset") interpgatively in parenthesis, as I
thought the right County was Somerset.
(2) "James McVicker (1720-1800): References to .., in early N.J. History."
z) "Other Early Names of McVicker, not Identified &g to any Relationship.”
4) "Duncan McVicker (1739-1818)" showing the neme in Pemmsylvania
5) Copy of letter from Edw, H, Lum, Corresponding Secretary of the Genealogical
Soclety of New Jersey, disclosing customers of the Fluckemin Store—Daniel
MeCollum end Tuncken zDuncan) MeCollum, 1768-1775.

Now T could send you & T page outline of data gathered from the
descendants of James McVicker (1720-1B00) and with several of whom I have been and I
am in correspondence. However, I am not gending that outline becausge it has resulted
so far in only tracing descendants of Daniel McVicker (1797-1884) and some of thelr
lines down to this date. So far they have not been able to go beck of Daniel
McVicker (1797-1864) whom I have presumed to have been a grendson of Jamee MoVicker
(1720-1800).  You have mentioned this Deniel McVicker in a memorendum you have of a
deéd from him and wife Mary to Nicholas Arrowsmith (Ribver E-5-385- 9/17/31) saying in
your memorandum: "land on road from Peapack to Mendham—same land es Jemes MeVicker
deceaged formerly owned and it refers to a reservation out of it for Margeret Leddel
ap long as she remeins a widow, as it wes provided for her in the Last Will and
Tegtament of her father James MoVicker degeased. The lend was formerly conveyed by
William MeVieker to said Denlel McVieker,"

The very next sentence in your memorandum is very significant
saying: "I sssume that this Deniel was a son of Willlem McVicker." I think that
probably you are right, and if so you have said more than I have been able to find
from all my work with these correspondemts-descendants in several months. They are
unable to go back of Danlel and seem not to know how he is related to James MeVicker,
although he wag boin when said James McVicker wag 77 years old., I have agsumed that
James MeVicker was probably related to my grest grendfather Duncan McVicker (1759-1818)
probably & brother, although thig whole thing is only an assugpbtion on my part from
the stetement by tradition that Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) had three brothers and
that this Jemes McVicker (1720-1800) would probably fit in as one of them.

However, I will not .’mﬁ.uaa thig 7-page owtline which is the
embodiment of these tracings which I have elicited as it absclutely does not help
at present in this search for my great grandfather tut only beglns with their ancestor
Daniel MeVicker (1797-1864) and comes down to this date in several lines. Put I am
interested in your assumption that Daniel MeVicker was e son of William McVicker who
was & son of James McVicker, and if so the statement cuts across many acres of
correspondence, figuratively if not literally. DPut still we do not kmow where this
James McViecker (1720-1800) himgelf comes into the ploture as any relation. But I have
teen interested in him as & very poseible and probeble way of tracing my Duncan. I
will probably hear further from these correspondents and eventually some may find their
older family history and report to me. These correspondents live at Mendham, Gladstome,
Newark and other pointe in New Jersey.

Also I could give you & list of eleven turiels in the Basking
Ridge cemetery (Presbyerian) of the McCollum neme, beginning with John MeCollum

1657-1760), tut sc fer the only definite informati e have. 5 ed. &g to_lines of
o Mecollg:;s B e e Y Maootias (1B18-3850] who ngﬁia&%rie% Hoviipes
(1825-1895) who was & dsughter of Daniel MeVicker (1797-1864).
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However, 1 am not incloeing a list of the 11 MeCollum burials
at Bagking Ridge. There have been many of that name in Scmerset County from very
early times, and while we have conducted extensive correspondence with representatives
in New Jersey we have by that method so far been as unsble to go back to the far-past
period of which We gseek information as we have for the McVicker name. We have not
discovered a member of the McCollum family or desemdant thersof so far who has the
records of the family gathered or assembled from thoge old times. That is, we have
found no one having a family record & the McCollum family from earliest times.

You will have noted that I have strong faith that Nemcy MeCollum
wag my great grandmother—the wife of Duncan McVicker (1789-1818). As to the New
Jersey implications of the name of Nancy MeCollum: James McVicker (1768-1852), son
of Duncan MeVicker (1739-1818) settled in Monongelia County Virginia (now W. Va,)

My grandfether, Joseph MeVicker (ecir.l776-1854), & brother of Jemes and son of Duncan
therefore, alec settled thers,near Morgantown. James MoCollum and his son Fnsign
Daniel MeCollum (1754-1842) aleo settled in what is now Preston County adjoining
Monongalia County sbout 1782. Jemes MeCollum (1725-1800) had lived in North Carclina
tut went from there to New Jersey, supposedly in the vicinity of Bagking Ridge In
Somerset County, where one of more of his four brothers is seid to have also lived.
Now James McVicker (1766-1852), James McCollum (1725-1800) and Daniel MeCollum
(1754-1842) were of the older and influential settlers of this region of Mmmgxiix
Monongalia County, West Virginia {my grandfather Jogeph went there later on from
Bedford County, Pa.) There have been and are pumerous descendsnts of Jumes McVicker,
James MeCollum and Daniel MeCollum in Moncngalia County, West Virginia. Now the
direct statement comeg down through the James McVicker family that the wife of
Duncen MeVicker was Nanoy McCollum-——and more than thie several of the clier members
or descendanta of tha MeCollum family of the same County (Moncngalia) supported that

gtatement. But in tracing up it has not been found just how Naney MeCollum was
related to James McCollum and Daniel MeCollum, .1s believed to have been
related and thought probably to have been a nie e evidently died in New Jersey

before Duncan McVicker went to Bedford County, Pa., at least no evidence of her or
any wife of Duncan McVicker has been found in Bedford County, Pa. But he took
hig seven song with him from New Jersey to Bedford County, Pa.,and probably two or
thres daughters, possibly a wife but no trace of her now, 8o believed to have died In
New Jersey, At any and all events, Duncan McVicker married in New Jersey and if
to Nanecy WMcCollum, &g believed, then to a Nancy MeCollum who was related in some way
to James HMoCollum (17256-1800). Supposedly, there wers 5 MeCollum brothers,

James MeCollum (1725-1800), Jobn MeCollum, Denisl MeCollum, Feuben MeCollum, and
Mexander MeCollum, It is not believed that Nancy MeCollum was a daughter of
Mexander MoCollum who setiled in New York., It is not believed that all of the

5 MeCollum brothers were in New Jersey, but it has been said that Jamsg MeCollum
went to New Jersey where ome or more of his brothers were settled. The best guess
is that Naney MeCollum was of the family of Daniel MeCollum, or John MeCollum, or
possibly Reuben MoCollum, at any rete that she wag related collaterally to James
MeCollum (1725-1800). On the balance of all probabilities it is thought that
Wancy McCollum might even have been a daughter of James MoCollum (1725-1800) who
married Dunean Mc¥Wicker in New Jersey before James MeCollum (1725-1800) left New
Jersey for York County Pennsylvenia (where he was settled during the Revolution)

and that family record of her name may have been forgotten,or forgotten rather when
in the long course of time thereafter that it was sought to bring together the facts
of the histery of the Jemes MeCollum family.

So it seems a very difficult thing to find Nancy MeCollum in
New Jersey. There may be land records of James MeCollum who left e the Revolution.
There may be Will records for Daniel MeCollum, John MeCollum, Reuben MeCollum, or
gome other MeCollum mentioning Nancy MeCollum (or Annie Laurie McGollum). The whole
matter is very complicated, hence I have tried to set out details if sufficient
measure to give you the whole picture and its difficulties.
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Now T think that you have the whole atory and I wigh that you
would look over all these papers very carefully. And re—read letters.

I doubt if you will find the apecific person Nancy McCollum,
but you might., If thers were adequate records of marriages I am sure you would.
But there are not adequate records of merrisges and vital statigtics in New Jersey.

Fut you can find records that may surprise me in my skepticism.
Tou can probably clear up the Duncan McVicker who married Jean McComnell, and might
get something on the Duncan McVieker who married Annie Laurie (if & fact).

I wigh an identification of the Duncen McViecker who married
Jean MoConnell. It is poseible he could have been my Duncan, but I 4o not belleve it.

If after looking this all over you firmly think that the
sdvigable thing to do would be to search Scmerset County, please write and let
me know. Also after locking over the Reports of Mrs. ¥lizabeth B, Satterthwaite
of Trenton, W.T., please advise me whether further search there might be profuctive.

I may give you a commigsion to go to Somerset County to search
after hearing from you and would like to Ymow what you think about golng to Trenton
for further search.

T have quite & rumber of obligaticns to meet however, and so
might avail myself of your kind offer to extend time on the payments to be made
for further cearch.

I appreciate your reports on Sussex and Morris counties.
If you go to Trenton on this search later you may be able to recheck glso on
these two counties. In general I 1like all details of facts with refersnces,
ag I f£it in all obtainable information in my outlines.

Thanking you, I am,

Please write me after having read all this letter and other reports
over carefully. I will be interested in hearing from you on some of the pointe.

I have begun to think that most of the record on the older
generations of people in New Jersey sre lost, except in & few inetences where partial
records may exist to be gleanmed from land transfers and the like. But that is a very
insufficient source.
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All Genealogler] Work
Payable In Advenoe

DIRK P. DEYOUNG- ggng 13, 1838 MEMBER
GENEALOGICAL RESEARCH i, » * N.J. HISTORIGAL SOCIETY
AVENEL.N. J. i GENEALOGICAL SGSIETY OF M. J.

Dear Mr, Mc Vicker:

. Re your last letter there is asoc much %o it that
it is very difficult to go.into every detail in limited time, It is

- pogeible your anceator Duncan Mc, Vicker had a wife Nanoy Mo Collum,
It is possible she might have heen a second wife tooc, It is alaso
possible that it might have been & different Tuncan Mec, Vicker than
yours who was the husband of Joan Mc Connell, But to & cold-blooded
record segroher, with the known fact or tradition that your Tuncan
went from Northern N.J. to Pa. it leans to the view that he was that
Muncan who married Joan Mo Connell at one time or another, The
records do not appear to clear it up conclusively.

Re James Mc Collum, I made note of all deeds or
mortgages on James Me Collum and sent you what the indexes show in
Somerset Co, recoerds that are pregerved and I made it a polnt to
get all there was on the Mc Colluma, Mc Connells, and Mo Vickers.
Joseph Mc Vicker was I think a son of William, bro, of Danlel,

I noted, in the digest of wills, somewhere the
Daniel Mc Vicker of Burlington Co, I shall go over my notes agailn
and give what I have at the end of this letter,

I locked through the mortage records back to 1765
and there is no more than I gave of interest.

I did not take a copy of the will of James Mc,
Vicker, when in Trenton, because I thought you had it, But I did
loock at it in Trenton and found it gave no facts not contained in
the digeat, of genealogical interest,

I looked for Lawrie deeds and mortgages in
Someraet Co. records and found none,

The indices of the Becretary of State, Trenton,
are complete on such marriages, deeds and wills as they have there,
and I went through them on Mc Vickers, and found only what I have
reported, I do not think more can be found there, DBut not all
early deeds, wille and mortages are found there; many were never
recorded, Tt is possible that Burlington, Monmouth, etc. might
yield scomething, but not Mercer, as it was organized to late from
other counties,.

I d4id not copy the date of the jurat of the deed
gigned by Muncan Mc Vicker and wife Abigail, but I recall as I gddnoced
at it that i1t was within a few days of the date of the inatrument, In
making such coples it takes 8o long that I did net feel justified in
spending the additional time in writing that down inssmych ag it

gseemed to add none to the value of the record, RR p, s the
ggagect number of the deed of Duncen Mc, Vicker of Mo Co, dated
\F‘? i 1
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The item re Daniel Mc Vicker in Burlington Co, does not
appear in the digest of wills as late as 1780 - which I have here -
but in a general compilation to be found in the library. I will
have to wait until I get to the library again to get that when I will
send it to you, _

. While I did spend the whole day in Somerset Co. Court house =
it was at my own suggestion and risk; hence I do not wish to bill
you definitely on it, The trips to Trenton and the N.J. Hist. library
were in connection with other errands, The moest I would expect for wha
I did would be #5, which vou need not pay at all if you do not feel
you can afford it or in any particular time if you cap. I did it to
get a better view of the possibllities and to eliminate useless expens
on further search in those localities,

* Trusting this will answer most of your points I am,

£€
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DUNCAN MeVICKER (17 =1847 )
Son of James MeVieker (1720=TE00) of Wendham
Morris County, W. J.

The following data may relate to the same peraon.

Norvel Wilgon MeVicker (1827-1923) told his son, the writer,
in 1916, that among his uneles he thought that he had an unele who
had Bet%lad in Ohio. Horvel Wilson MeVieker had an uncle, Duncan
lMeVieker, Jr., son of Duncan NeVicker (1739-1818), and the last
data thls writer has that can be ldentifled with this Duncan
MeVicker Jr. 1s that he was in 1789 listed in the Bedford County
Pennsylvenia Militie. However, thé Duncan McVieker at the head
of thia gheet was a son of James MeVieker (1720-1800) and he could
have been no more than a first cousin of Jogeph MeVieker (1776-1854)
who was Norvel Willson MeVicker's father. The information of Norwel
Wilson MeVlieker on this point was not certain, and so it may have
related to a cousin rather than to an unele.

Now as to records:

Commissioners' Book of Campbell County, Kentucky, of
July 20, 1795, states that James NeCollum, John McCollum, and
DUNCAN MeVICEER came into the state Mareh 10, 1795.

Kenton County, Kentucky, was formed from Campbell County, Eentucky,
in 1840. The two countiess adjoin on the Ohlo River to the North,
Juat south of Cinclnnati, Covington being in Kenton County and
Newport in Campbell County. :

Duncen McVicker in 1798, 1799, 1802, 1803, 1800, 1805, 1806,
had 80 @eres of land on Willow Run, Campbell County (which land may
have been in what i1s now Kenton County. (James McCollum, John
MeCollum, and later, Samuel MeCollum and Thomas MeCollum, also had
several parcels of land iIn the same reglon-<ithen Campbell Counky. )
This data was furnished from the State House records at Frankfort,
Ky.; September 2, 1836.

Collinas! HISTORY OF KBNTUCKY, Vel. II, EESB 424, gays:
"Resldentas in 1810 within the corporate limits of Covingbton, (Ky.)
csssessuncan MeVicker and son James. cassses’

Covington, Kentueky, was in the same County in which Duncan
MeVicker 1s mentioned as owing B0 acres of land as early as 1795
and last noted as in 1806.

lemorial Record of Butler County, Ohlo, published in 1894, at
pages:s 380-38l, a County Hlstory of Butler County, Chio, in the
bilographical sketeh of Richard R. MeVieker, says that he was
"one of the thrifty and enterprising agﬁﬁulturiata of Hanover
Townshlp,...the owner of & valuable farfim which belonged to his
grandfather, Duncan McVicker, one of the sarly settlers of
Butler County, " "who was of Scoteh-Irish descent, a native of
New Jersey, and spent his active 1life in the imppovement and
development of this farm .eeesee”

The Land Deed Records of Morris County New Jersey show that
in 1825 Duncan McVicker and wife Abigall, of Hanover Township,
Butler County, Chio, jolned in a deed of land situated in
lMiendham Township, Morris County, New Jersey.

Deed Book RE page 592 = Morris GCounty, New Jersey.
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Probate Records of Butler County Ohlé show that in the
administration of the Estate of Duncan McVicker, of Hanovser
Townehip, Butler County, Chlo, that an Executor was appointed
Hovember 29, 1847, that no wife is mentioned but the names of
the feollowing children are mentloned in his Will:

Eldeat son, James McVicker

Daughters, Catherine MoVicker and Elizabeth McVicker

Sona, Augustine MeVicker and Beningson MeVicker

"James leVicker (1799-1885), the eldest son of Duncan MeVicker
(17___~-1847) was born February 20, 1799. He was a farmer by
occupation and came to Butler County at a very early day with
his parents. For several years he helped his father in clearing
and eultivating the homestead, and then went to Indilana, where he
was marrled. For & number of years he followed agricultural
pursults ln the Hoosler Btate, and finally, in 1877, returned
to the home of his youth, continuing there to reside until his
death, which occurred October 26, 1883, when he was in the
84th year of his age. His widow, who was born October 30, 1821,
survives him, They were the parents of seven children, aix of
whom are living, viz.: Abigail, Joseph, Richard R.,Margaret,
Qleatha, Martha (deceased) and Augustine."--From MEMORIAL RECORD
OF BUTLER COUNTY OHIO (pub. 1894), pages 580-8l.

Note that Duncan MeVicker and his son James are mentioned but no
wife of said Duncan or others of his family as living in Covington
Kentpeky 1n 1810--in Collins' History of Kentuckyreferred to on

pr ng page.

lote that Abigall joined Duncan McVicker in deed to Morris County
land in 1826. TFresumably she was deceased by 1847 when sald Dunean
MeVicker died. While the son James named one of his children
"Abigail" yet could it not well be that she was the second wife
of his fether and his atep-mother.
(1720-1800)

Duncan MeVieker (17 _ ~1847) was the son of James M¢Vicker/mmaxhix

: whose wife when he died was Catherine
(McCain) McVicker x4 L e i

PAEE O]

In this cnnnecfiﬁn Dirk P. De¥oung,

8- 10 5 Wil it

ﬁenealagist, writses:

Edmund Dreke Ialsey, In hls old History of Morr&s County (N.J.
mentions James McVicker among thampraminent men of Mendham in
1740, page 241. .......I1f James McVicker was there as early as
1740, 1t Ilncreases the probability that his marriage to a MeCain
was his second marrisge, and that if he was a prominent man there
in 1740 and had been marrled before he married the NeCain girl,
his son Duncan MeVieker may have been of the first wife and old
enough to have been the Duncan MeVicker who merried Joan leConnell®
{daufhter of Thomes McConnell who dled in Somerset County, 1777)
--Dirk P.DeYoung s letter of Sept. 29, 1948. ;

Butler County, Ohlo, 1s about the gescond county Norbh
from Campbell County, Kentucky, the intervéing @ounty of Hamilton
of which Cineimnnati is the county seat, separating the two reglons.

The research reports of Dirk P. DeYoung to the writer
show that James McCain of Butler County, Ohle, conveyed land
in The vlelnity of Bernardstown, Somerset County, ¥.J., in
1804, seid 1l4nd probably being over the line in lorris County
New Jersey since the deed 1s recorded there. This lends a certain

golor to a supposition that Duncan McVicker went to
Tollowing up e MeCain family. en Butler County
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GIDEON PALMER

PROBATE JUDGE
BUTLER COUNTY

HAMILTON, CQHIO

Oct. 31lst, 1938.

Mr. James R.McVicker,
1117 Bast College Street,
Lowa City, lowa.

Dear oiri-
In reply to your lett=sr of Uct.ZBlh,

we found the will of Duncan McVicker although
the administration docket did not show tnat he

died testate. ‘However, the will does not mention
his wife at all. His will was made id April, the
L4th day, 1847. He left nis farms,etc. o his

four children: Eldest son- Jamss McVicker,

two daughters, Catherine & Elizabeih McVicker, &
2nd & srd sons - Augustine MeVicker and Beningson
MeVicker, & no ages of the children on the r=ecord.

The rest of the testimony in Will Record
#3, page 209 just states that when he made ths
will he was of sound mind,etc., and over El years
of age when the Appointment was made in Nov.29,1847.
The birth eecords in this Counly were not kept "intil
1867 so we would have no record of his birth here.

Thig is all the information we can give ]
you from this o#fice. : i

Very truly yours,
J/ghuék4hx 6E;£%muzd,a
eson Palmer, P“nbct, Judge.
b ﬂbﬂ'f*’*:} 2leck,
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GIDEON PALMER
PROBATE JUDGE
BUTLER COUNTY

HAMILTON, OHIO
October 18,1938.

James R.McVicker,

Attorney and Counsellor at Law,
1117 Bast College Street,

Towa City,Ilowa..

Dear, Sir:--

In reply to your letter of
October 16ih, 1938, our Administration
Docket #1l, #0155l shows Duncan MgVicker
died intestate. The appointment of the
Administrator was made Nov. £9, 1847,
and the final settlement of the estate
was made June £29th, 18b86.

We do not know if any of the
descentants of Duncan McVicker are living
in Butler County,Ohio.

Very truly yours,

Gideon Palmer, Probats Judge.,

Hy}?mﬁg_}{_ﬁf-ﬁ, Deputy Clerk.

W/n
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1117 Eagt Gollesge Street
Iowa City, Towa
July 28, 1338

Mr, Dirk P, Daloung,
Genealogical Heaearch,
hvenel, New Jergey

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Your letter of July 18, 1838, is reminiscent of twoe Iowa books—
"The Hollanders in Iowa®™ by Jacob Van Der Zee, born in Holland and educated at
the University of Iowa, an Oxford (Fhodes) scholar for three yeara, now & Professor,’
—="I Remember I Remember" by Cyrenus Cole, born and raised near Pella, Iowa, author
of Higtory of Iowa, and formerly & Congresaman from this State.

QGenealogy is a side-line with me, undertaken in my spare time and
pursued because of interest ani pleasure. I haeve besn unemploysd (as a teacher)
during the last year and had only pert-time employment for mome time before that,
and with family obligations I am not financially able to expend much on genealogy.
I have not found thet kinsfolk much regard such projects. I am doing it only
"on my own,"for the pleasure of having the record.

As suggested in your pamphlet, s perzon may do mach by correspondence
and especially by occasional trips if he has enough of a line or clues to work upon.
I have a son living in Philadelphia and when I may go to see him I might arrange to
do gome ressarch in New Jersey.

However, I am interested in finding out the moat reasenable terms
upon which you may make your services available. Your letter shows that you are
familiar with the records and searching in New Jersey. You may be able to go to
the heart of & matter readily. I am golng to state the problem I have in New Jergey.

You a8 & genealogist will kmow that the following account is largely
as tradition has it. However, tradition rules the record in many cases for it is
sometimes the record itself. Records often involve confused and uncertain identifi-
cations. Tradition may sometimes Iintermix details and confuse facts., BSo tradition
and record should cheek sach other,

My great grandfather, Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) with 5 brothers came
from Scotland to New Jersey, and he settled in "the Scotch-Irish settlement just
South of the Holland gettlement in New Jergey." Quaers; Whers is that locality?
The dates of birth and death of Duncan McVicker are derived from the Family Bible
record entry of his death and age at death of Duncan MeVieker (1739-1818) in the
Family Bible of his son, Alexander McVicker (1773-1832), an uncle of my father, and
which Bible is in possession. Duncan McVicker lived with his son, Alexander
MeVieker {1775_1353 in his declining years and died at the said gon's farm home
not far from Schellgburg, Bedford County, Pa., Japuary 19, 1818% and is buried at
Schellsburg, Pa. I have this Family Bible of Alexander MeVicker and authenticated
transeriptions of insoriptiens on the tombstoneg at Schellsburg and much data from
Bedford County, Pa,, and elsewhera.

Duncan MeVicker (1753-1818) ceme over from Seotland with 5 bothers
in 1757 when he was 18 (traditiom). It must have been in New Jersey that he married
for he was rather young to have brought his wife (although he might have), His
children were born in New Jersey. The locality of his New Jersey residience was in
North New Jersey where he ssttled in "the Scotch-Irish settlement just South of the
Hollsnd settlement.” Quaere: Whether the expression, "Holland settlement,” means
the tomn of Holland in Nerth New Jersey or the designation of & Holland Duteh
gettlement in North New Jersey.
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Duncan MoVicker (1739-1818) served as sn officer in the
2d Regiment Sugsex County New Jersey Militla in the Revalutionary Wer and I have
the cerificate of his service from the Office of Adjutant Gensral of New Jersey.

Tradition has it that shortly after the Revolution Duncan MeVicker
{1759-1818) with 7 sons moved from New Jersey to Bedford County, Pa, Hiz name and
names of 3 sons are shown on the roll of LopndonDerry Twp., Bedford Co., Pa, militia
in 1789. In the Pederal cemsus of 1790 for Bedford Co., Fa., Duncan MeVicker is
shown as having & family of 2 males over 18 (incuding himgelf as head of family),
5 meles under 16 and 3 females. Omne pon was then perhaps awsy from home, probably
"on his own." But he evidently had 2 or 3 daughters; depending whether ome of the
femaleg enumerated in the census of 1780 was hip wife. Any indicatioms of his wife
ever being in Penngylvania or her burial there 4o not appear from my searches. It
would seem that she died in New Jergey before the migration of the family to
Bedford County, Pa., "shortly after the Revolution." T surmise this as to his wife,

Tradition has it that when Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) was leaving
from Trenton, ¥.J., en route to Bedford Co.,Pa., that a ?n {perhaps merchant) at
Trenton was so enthusiasstio over the 7 boys that he place*s new hat on the head of
sach of the 7 scns. Duncan HeVieker's children were all born in N.J., a8 appears.
I have the names of the 7 song (lines of 4 traced cut) and a degcendant of ons
daughter haa come forth during the t £ yeers and produced record proving descent
from & daughter of Dumcan MeVicker (1759-1818).

Two of the 7 soms (perhaps 3) went from Bedford Co., Pa.,and settled
in what is now Wegt Virginia, the two In Memongalia County. One of these was my
grandfather, Joseph MoVicker (cir.l1T78-1854), who had'a family of 12 children of
whom my father, Norvel Wilson McVicker (1827-1923) was the youngest. Another of
the £ sons of Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) who settled in Monongelia County, Va., was
James MeVieker (1768-1852), who ssttled thersin sbout 1793 end became s large land-
omer near Morgantem, W. Va. As a boy my father lived with this his Uncle "Jim"
for some time., This James McVicker (1788-1852) left an established family, and he
wag probebly cne of the clder if not the oldest son of Duncan McVicker (1739-1818).

The unbroken tradition, continuocug so far as I have traced it for
about & century back from now in its implicsations and corrcborations, is that the
wife of Duncan MeVicker (1739-1818) was  NANCY MoCOLLUM, This tradition is very
well corroborated and strengly intremched and hasg been accepted without doubt or
equivdation. It comes through the degcendants of the Monongalia Co,, W,Va., lines
descended from Duncan MceVicker (1759-1818). I have traced it in published
history, Wiley's "History of Monongalia County West Virginia,"1885 (55 years aga),
and through corroboration by tradition for 40 years sbout, prior to that date.

(me of the sons of Duncan MoVicker (1759-1818), viz., Alexander

McVicker (1775-1832) remained in Bedford Co.y Pa. and left an establighed family
whoge lines I have traced cut. I have my great uncle Alexander MeVicker's
(.wgi-:.asa) Family Bible end record, presented to me at Christmas time 1836 by
my kinsman, Dr, Winters Duncan Hamaker (b.1859) with whom I have corresponded
mich and who gave this to me because of interest. Dr. Hamaker is a great
grandson of Alexander MoVicker (1778-1832), my great uncle. About some 40 years
or more ago & great granddaughter of said Alexander MoVicker, Ida R. Hamaker, sister
ef Dr. Hamaker (she was born 1861), wished to erect a substantial family monument
and to insoribe upon it the nams of her great-great grandfather, Capt., Duncan
McVicker (177§-1818) and the name of his wife. But it appears that she did not
have the name of the wife, Her branch (Bedford County frem which she came) 4id not
have the name. It seems that she did not seek the name from the Monongalia County,
W.Va. branches or other branches or relatives. I doubt if she Imew about them.
It seems that she did not get ths name from Bedford County (her home) where Capt.
Dauncan MoVicker ?1759—1818 is buried, The name of the wife of Capt. Duncan McVicker
(1789-1818) was evidently lost to his desscendants in Bedford County, Fa. The nsme
does not appear with the name of the Ggmin in the Bible record of Al;.ndar MeVicker

2 (111::-13'5};)_1
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No indication appears to me that a wife of Capt. Duncan MeVicker (1774.-1818)

ceme with him from New Jersey to Bedford County, Pa. or sver lived tlere or that
hig wife is burled in that County. He lived his declining years or days with his
son Alexander MeVicker (1773-1832) im the latter's farm home and Duncan MeVicker
(1739-1818) was buried in the plot in the Schellsburg, Pa. cemetery where his son
Llexander McVicker and the latter's wife, Jane (Tayler) lse\uek-r.r{l?n.-lasa},

were afterwards turied. The som, Alexander, made the entry of his father's date of
death and age at death in the gon's Family Bible, which I have, but there is no
record entry there at all about the mother of Alexander or any wife of Capt. Duncan
MeVicker.

8o it seems that at any rate the name of the wife of Capt. Duncan
MeVicker (1739-1818) was lost to this branch snd to the descendants in Bedford
County and to this lady who wished to erect the momument and inscribe the name
of the Captain's wife thereaon. Migs Ide Roganna Hameker was a Civil Service
employe at Washington and she plannei to ersot this momument to her family at
her own expense and ag her own project, which with a commendsble patisfacticn she
did. In order to obtain the name of the wife of her great-great grandfather
(Capt. Duncan McVicker) she went to Trenton, N.J., tut it is not lmown whether
she searched slsewhere in New Jersey nor is snything kmown at all about her socurces
found in New Jersey, or whether she obtained the neme from records herself or had
appistance from some one,

Put she injected the name, "ANNIE LAURIE" for the wife. Miss
Hemaker hae now been infirm and & patient in a sanitarium near Washington, D.C.
for over B years and she cannot be consultsd as te her scurces of her research
or finding. So the name standis solely om her own suthority, unsustalded as to
ita source., The name has not been found or any scurces thersfor retraced in
New Jersey after considerable inguiry. Injected into the situation as described,
the name ANNIE LAURIE is not well founded. It mey well be that the full name of
the wife was ANNIE LAURTE MeCOLLUM, called NANY MoCOLLUM like Betsy for Elizabeth
ag has been suggested. Or to me it geemg that the name ANNIE LAURIE may have been
taken as & poetic or cherished name instead of the true name which was lost and
could not be found by the searcher.

It is not believed by me that there was & person nzmed only ANNIE
LAURIE who married Capt. Duncan MeVicker (1759-1818). Miss Hamaker msy have found
or gome one for her may have reported to her the name as ANNIE LAURIE McCOLLUM and
ghe msy have taken the name simply as ANNIE LAURIE, even as I had inseribed upon my
own Mother's momument in 1901 her name as"MARGARET EMMA wife of W. W. McVICKER,"
instead of placing her full name MARGARET EMMAHTLL thereom., Or she may have lovingly
substituted the name ANNIE LAURIE instead of an unknown name of a beloved relative whoee
true name oould not be found by her. ©She gave no other data nor any dates for
ANNIE LAURIE to her relstives, snd her om brother Dr. Winters Duncan Hamsker only
derived from her the information that the name was"Miss Leurlie" which information he
gave in his sketch in & Crawford County, Pa. History published 1899, The inscription
in guestion appears upon the family momument in the MeVieker®Hemeker plot in the
Schellgburg, Pa. Cemetery, as follows: B

" 1759 Cap't. Duncan McVicker 1818
2nd, W.J.Line, Revolutiomsry War
His Wife Annie Laurie n

{Thereafter follow inscriptions as to othera of the family)

Please note that there are no dates given for ANNIE LAURIE as
there are for the Captain—and for all the other namea thereafter on the monmument.

B - 4
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Ap hereinbefore stated, I do not believe that there was & person
named Miag Annie Laurie who married Capt, Duncan McVicker (1759-1818). I believe
that Annie Isurle end Nancy McCollum were one and the same person. I believe that
rrobably that the sources that Mige H had were only those found in the New
Jersey State 0ffices at Trenton, N.J., unleass that she after all delegated this
ressarch to aneother who reported to her. Since she was a clerk in the U.S. service
at Washington, she may have had a good deal of familiarity with decumenta and so ghe
may have relied upon her own ability to meke the gearch ani so pot have secured any
assistance. Thie, however, ie speculdtion which can mot be cleared up by asking
Miss Hamaker about the matter., Her trother; Dr. Winters Duncen Hameker, wonld help
me Iin every way that he could and he has written me in reply to inguiries that the
reports of his sister's conditiom are such that she cannot be asked zbout the matter
or a8 to her scurces, I, myself, received two letters from her sarly in 1935
before she became a patient in a panitarium, snd these lettere showed that ehe wes
in & weazk condition and not at &ll her normal or former self, in my opiniem.

Dr. Hamsker received his only information ae to the name from his
pister, end he wrote that he had recelved the name only as Migs Laurie. A wery tusy
physieian in his active dayg, he assumed this infermation to be correct and he knows
nothing of any facts to the contrary, DCr. Hamsker for the firet 20 years of his
1ife (b,1BE9) lived with his grandfather, Duncan McVicker (1729-1879), who was a
son of Alexmnder McVicker (1773-1832). Thie grandeon, Duncap McVicker (1799-1879),
of the original Capt. Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) had lived for the first 19 years
of his 1ife with his grandfather, The first grandfather Duncan (1739-1818) told
his grandson Duncan (1799-1879) of his experiences in the Revolution, and this
gramison Duncan (1799-1879) relsted these in turn to his own grandson, Dr. Winters
Duncan Hameker (b,1859), end the latter has written them in letters to me.
points sbout the family were thus related to me, but no informetion at =1l sbout the
wife of Duncan WcVicker (1759-1818) except that he received the name Migg Laurie
from his sister who had searched in Wew Jersey. 4nd the Family Bible of his
great grandfather, Alexander McVicker (1775-1832), which Dr, Hamaker presented to
me in December, 1956, has an entry about the death of Duncan McVicker (1733-1818)
made evidently by peid Alexander btut no record at all about the wife of Duncan
McVicker (1739-1818).

Migs Ida Ropenna Hamaker was & bright, sctive young lady with
auburn hair who had gone from Schellsburg, Pa, with her Mother, Sarah Jane
{McVicker) Hamaker (1837-1822) to Washington to live and where she had a Civil
Service pesition. She wes puccessful and desired to erect & substantial family
monument At her own expense and as her om project. This she did on the family
plot in the Cemetery at Sghellsburg, Pa., as hereinbefore steted. I believe that
ghe could not find the name of her great—great grandfether's wife in her home
County of Bedford, Fa. or from any of the dsscendents that shs knew. Her brother
wrote me that she went to Tremtom, N.J. and searched but saye that he does not kmow
whether she went elgewhere in New Jersey to search, that all he learned from her
wag that the name was "Migs Laurie;" [Wiss Hemzker mrote to me April 19, 1935:
{excerpti) +....." '"From a emall scrap typed! Duncan McVicker wasg a captain in

; the Revolutionary War and did great servies in the border.
tHe was married to Anonie Laurie!
¥ust have been lat marriage " .....es

The name "Annie Lauris" which she had inscribed upon the monument
is & name belowed in Scottish song. It ie indeed appropriate for a typiecal poetic
name for a beloved comsert whosse true name had pessed inte the shadows of anonymity
from the lapee of time and toll of generatioms.

In this connection, & Laurie family lived in New "arnuy but my
informant ssid that there was no trace of an intermarrisge of a member of that
family named Annie Laurie with a Duncan McVicker.

ity : )|
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The "Centennial History of Scmerset County New Jersey? by lessler
quotes from "Records of the Province" names of persons who ssttled permanently
about December 16, 1684: fGawen Lemrie, 8 pergons,” .csessvasvss

Doubtless, there were families in New Jersey by the name of
Laurie or Lewrie, perhaps both spellings to be conaidered az the same family name.

But unleas there were comprehensive marrisge records kept in
New Jersey it may be diffioult or imposgible to find amy recard of any marriage
of Duncan McVicker (1739-1818),

The humsn mind ie prone to foreclose itself on the evidence that
it has secured alter a considerseble time, or elge to speculate in the verious
possible theories that may account for a situation. So far I have at comsiderable
length related to you the whole matter leading up to the situation presenting firgt
in due course the name of the wife of Duncan MeVieker (1759-1818) as NANCY McCOLLUM
derived from the Monongelia descendants of the son James McVicker (1768-1852) and
Lﬁ‘ remarkebly encugh corroborated by descendants of James MeCollum (1725-1800) of
i said County (and which James McCollum hed lived for a while in New Jergey before
3 Vo LF“" 4he Revolution ameng brothers in New Jersey tut of which James McCollum Nency
) MeCollum is not & descendant but to whem ghe geems to have been collaterally
1§" ? 7 - pelated)-—in a tradition that has been traced back by me for perhaps & century
/ in its direct statement and to where the memory of these descendants"runs not to
:ﬂfl z' } . the contrary.” The tradition seems to have come dewn comtinueusly from the two
"’"3"“ * sons of James McVicker (176%-1852) who is olaimed to have been a son of Nancy
McCollum—and thua presenting en unbroken tradition in & direct line and cut of

the proper custody.

The tradition 1s so strongly based in its integrity esnd corroborations
that I have accepted it as the fact.  However, the foregoing letter has developed
for you the facta of the situstion presenting slsoc the name of ANNIE LAURIE and the
origin of that name as so far resting solely upon the suthority of ome living person
but who cermot now present to us her scurces for the foundation of the presentation
of ths name, The neme is the result of her personel research or report or what to
her was an accredited report from some gource in Few Jergey, very evidently.

The name has gained the solemn status of ite inscription by Miss Ids R. Hamaker

upon the monument that she erected at the twrial place of her great-great gramdfather,
Duncan McVicker (1759-1818);.,..and further as the proponent of the name ANNIE LAURIE
she conveyed it to her brother, Dr. W, D, Hameker who reported it in a sketch of his
femily which was published in the History of Crawford County, Pa,, in 1899, but only
therein ag "Miss Laurie,"” for he did not kmow the name "Annie" in this comnmection.
While personally I have these fects as the explanation, it is desirabls to have the
historical besie of the origin of the nmme of ANNIE LAURIE if such historical facte
exist. It mey be that there wag another Duncan MeVicker in New Jeraey then my
anee-stm} who married an ANNIE LAURIE, and thus pregsenting & cage of identification.

Remarkably encugh, a third name hag been alpo injected into the
gituation &8s the name of the wife of Duncan McVicker-—JEAN McCONNELL—the name found
in & Will of record among the public archives of New Jersey. This I believe to be
& oage for the ldentification of the Duncan HeVicker who incontestibly was merried to
aaid JEAN McCONNELL., The Will of Thomas McConnell (page 514 Record of Wills,
Department of State of New Jersey) reads thus:

"In the name of God Amen, the 15 day of Jarmary 1777, I Thomas McConnell,
of Bernards Town and County and Province of Essex (“EE.S_E_': per my_copy tut I believe
"Essex" ig errcneous end that the true County must have been Somerset —— probably an

error by the copyist when clerically typing my copy for me) , DNew Jeraey,‘atc......

eessssuvewdnd in the next to the last paragraph the Hi]_'l mentions inter %

follows:. ",......I glve and beg eath unto Iy sons, 35 pndr bert
TITT p WINCGAN MeV [CKE & er nﬂ Cusne

£ 4 d
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We further note ag to the said Will that it provides:
"ind I do hersby ordsin constitute and appoint my trusty friend
JAMES MoVICKER and Robert Helm the Executors of this my last Will and Tegtsment
in witness whereof I have hersunto set my hand end geal the day and year above
written,(the 15 of Jamuary, 1777) THOMAS MeCONEL by merk (sesl)
-Witnegged by us David Kirkpatrick, Hugh Eirkpatriok, John Roy.
Robert Helm renounces as Executor 9 June 1777.
Letters as sole Executor ted to JAMES MeVI 9 June 1777. 311; A Gl
v File vimetL

Daptbeidin Q.w-f '{

Marriage license at Department of State of New Jersey:
Tomas MeConnell of Somerset County and Sugenne Cane of Somersst County,
December 23, 1747.

Liber 1 (or F) page 167 of Records of Wills, Department of State
of New Jersey, abgtracting the Will of one JAMES MoCAIN, of Baskinridge, Somerset
Gm‘larr,‘nf;w Jersey yeoman, February 25, 1754 (Will proved April 10, 1754) ghows:
Wife
Children Catherine, Nelly (both under age), James, Charles,John, Bryan, Richard,

Hugh, Daniel, William, Susamna (wife of Thomas MeComnnell)
Witnesses - Aaron Boylan, Cathrin Boylan, JAMES McVICKER

The Will of Jamea McVicker(1720-1800) filed of recerd in
Department of State, New Jersey, mentions:
mife Catherine (Cane) MoVicker
i d Neyigker, Williem MeVicker, Duncan McVieker
oiirtrie, Margaret McVicker (Leddle?), Isabel McVicker
Grandsohs Je - (son of Agnes), James MoVicker (som of William MeVicker).
This is all the information I have from this Will of James McVicker (1800), as I
do not have a copy of the Will end I do not know whether its text and context
revesls anything elge pertinent or not.

The wife of Thomas McConnell wes Susanna Csme {or MeCain).
The wife of James McVicker was Catherine Cane. OSusenne and Catherine may have
been pisters, daughters of James McCain, abstract of Will above.

It is believed that Thomas MeComnell was of the vicinity of
Baskinridge, Scmercet County, New Jersey. James MeVicker was evidently of Mendham,
Morrie Gounty, New Jersey, where he is buried in Mendhem Hill Top Cemetery.
Thomas. MeQomnell and James McVicker (1720-1800) mey have been brothers-in-law by
their marriage of sisters. Evidently, they were close friemds and lived not far
apart.

James McVieker: witness to Will of Jemeg MeCain (17654)—Liber 1 or F
page 167
witness to Will of Robert Steward of Mendham,
Morrie County, N.J.(1762) -Liber H pege 137

Executor of Estate of William Martin, of Mendhem
Twp., Morris Co., N.J. (1787)—Liber 1 page 170

Sole Executor of Estate of Thomas MeConnell (1777)
of Bernards Town (Somerset 7 County—
Record of Wills page 514

Will of James MoVicker (1720-1800) executed
March 25, 1799—he died August 11, 1800 and is
buried at Mendham, Morris County—his Will filed
of record in Depertment of State, New Jerzey

I
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James McVicker (1720-1800) evidently lived in Morris County—-
he is buried in the Mendham Hill Top Cemetery, Mendham, New Jersey. He may
have been & brother of my great grandfather, Capt. Duncen McVicker (1759-1818},
and the said Duncan McVicker may aslso have lived in Morris County or in that
part of Hew Jersey. Of courge from the famct that there appeare a difference of 19
years in their ages, it could be possible that Duncan MeViecker (1739-1818) was
a gon of James McViocker (1720-1800), but this is contrery to all direct traditiom.

From the fects of proximity, friendship and all, it is suggested
thet the Duncan McVicker who is shown as & son in the Will of James MeVicker
(1720-1800) was the one who married JEAN McGONNELL., It is supposed by me
that this Dunocan McVicker who merried JEAN MeCONNELL was probably & nephew of
my great grandfather, Duncan MeVicksr (1759-1818).

James MoVickerlg (1720-1800) wife, Catherine Cane McVicker died
intestate in Morris County, Wew Jersey, and administretion was taken ocut on her
Estats by Margerst Leddle, presumably her dsughter, on (date unknown to me).

Archibald McVicker, son of James McVicker (1720-1800), died
intestate in Morris County, New Jersey, on or about (date unknowm to me),
and William McVicker (probably his brother) wee appointed Administrator.

I have no other data on either of above matters, but some data might
be in cammection therewith although the Deputy Surrogate of Morris County ssye
that there ig no record among the papers of the heirs-at—law or next of kin.

The main problem as to JEAN MeCONNELL is to identify the DUNCAN
MoVICEER who wes married to heP®in the disclosure by the Will of Thomas McConnell
in 1777. 1 have no completer ét& tut some may be of record as to the merriage,
the date of marrisge, etc. I believe that the Duncan McVicker who married Jean
McConniell was the Duncan MoVicker who wes & son of James MeVieker (1720-1800),
and thet he was, probebly & nephew of my great grandfather, Duncan MeVicksr
(1739-1818). Wa mq

Strangely enough, there are implicatiomns, sigms, indications,
records snd evidence that in Somerget County and vieinity there were families
representing all three names: McGOLLUM, LAURIE (or LAWRIE); McCONNELL.

But in the whole situatiem I have not localized the residence of
Duncen McVicker (1739-1818) while he lived im New Jersey any more definitely than
that he zettled in North New Jersey in the Scotch-Irish settlement just South of
the "Holland settlement.” That might mean the town of Holland, but I deubt it,
If hig pebttlement were localized it would bs possible to do intensive local
research. Morris County seems to have been the settlement of MeVickers, at
any rete Jemes MeVicker (1720-1800) lived there and is burisd there (at Mendham).
In the same Cemetery ore also buried Daniel McVieker (1797-1864) and his wife
Mary Reed MoVicker (1798-1840). Strangely, however, the descendants of Daniel
and Mary Re@d McVicker seem umable to ldentify the relationship of James McVicker
{1720-1800) to Deniel MeVicker (1797-1864), but the Will of the former showing his
three sons as Archibald, William and Duncan wouli seem to indicats that he may have
been the grandfather of said Dsniel. I have the lines of descendants of Daniel.

Somerset County was the settlement of numerous MoCollum families,
especially, Baglkdng Ridge and several other points in the North of the County.
There are 11 burials of MeCollums in the 014 Presbyterian Cemetery at Basking Ridgs,
the oldest that of John McCollum (1657-1760), the advent of the family into Scmerset
County gaid to have beem im 1720. 4 locel researcher and descendant of the MeCollum
family at Basking Ridge has no complete record of the McCollum families.

Edward H, Ium, Corresponding Secretary of the Genealogical Society
of New Jersey, wrote (larch 25, 1938), "Cugtomers at the Pluckemin (Somerset County)

R (ree vage 8) =~ J |

Gen & Bio Records Vol 7.doc 48 1/3/2006



Genealogy & Biographical Information — Volume 7

JRM -> D. DeYoung [A00424-8]

F\DQ'—I‘?_'-i—qg -8

"Store hetween 1788-1775 inecluded Daniel McCollum and Tuncken (Dunocan) MoCollum.
4 Maléchi McCollum lived at Crogs Roads in Reveluticnary times." Heference to
gaid statement, informstion as to said Malachi McCollum's lines does not
indicate that he wag the father of Nangy  MeCollum. Thers is some rsason for
thinking that the name of the father of Nancy McCollum may have been a Daniel
MoGollum, However, I doubt if we can ever find the elusive Nancy McCollum's
family in the dearth of records or confusion thereof, amd I think that the
search ia primarily one keeping in mind the name of Puncan WMeVicker, although
you know far more than I do about New Jersey records.

Nancy MeCollum iz thought to have been a nieee of James McCollum

(1725-1800) who went frem New Jersey to York County, Pa., and from which place

he and his son, Ensign Danisl MeCollum (1754-1842) served in the Revolution, and
sbout 1782 they moved to Monongalia County, Virginia (now W.Va.) where there gince
were mumercus descendants fraternizing with the descendants of James MeVicker

(1788-1852) and considering their families related by an intermarriage, .premug
that of Dunean McVieker (1739-1818), the father of gaid James MoVicker (1768-1852),
to Nency MoCollam, Nancy is not a deascendant of Daniel McCollum (1754-1842)

and seems not to have been & deughter of James McCollum (1725-1800), hence the
relationship strongly claimed is believe” 4o have been collateral, as of a niece

of saild James MgCollum {1725-1800).

Nancy McCollum as the wife of Capt. Duncan MeVieker {(1759-18518)
gtands ag a firm unbrghn tradition, but the names of Annis Leurie and of
Jean McConnell cause or may cause confusion. I can explain Annie Laurie as
founded on the report of only one Eeram (unless by chance some record of
the name Annie lLaurie be found in New Jersey as wife of Duncan McVicker).
The name of Jean MeCommell stands on the incontestible record of a Will,
that of Thomas MoConnell (1777), of Somerget County, N.J.(Departsent of State
of Wew Jersey), and in this case I belisve that it ie a case of identification
of the Duncan Mc¢Vicker who married Jean McComnell. If that son-in-law of Thomas
MeConnell can be identified apart from Capt. Duncan McVicker (1759-1318),
then the tradition as to the name Nancy MeCollum as th®wife will stand seourely,
for the name of Annie Taurie 1a not mich of question under the circumstances.
I believe that this Jean McConnell's husband Duncen wag ths son of James
MeVicker (1720-1800) and that s4id James was ome of the brothers of Capt.Duncan
MaoVicker (1739-1818).

It could be possible that Duncan MeVicker (1739-1818) who is said to
have come over from Scotland with 3 brogthers to Wew Jersey at age 18 in 1757
really came with his father §f James McVicker 1720-1800 were his father) and two
brothers, and that there was enly the one Duncan MeVicker and that he was the same
one as the son of James MoVicker (1720-1800), but this theory negatives all firm
tradition which comes down unbrokenly through meny sources to me (and moat
remarkably through the letters of a grandson of a grandson who thus relayed it
through only one intermediary from himpslf to me a8 the recollections of the
Captain himself, and these recollections passing thms personally through the
statements of the living parties to the others who transmitted them, first from
the Captain to his grandaon and from that grandson to his grandson and he to me

by many letters.

I have mach more resord but this suffices to present the situatiom,
and this is a very lomg letter at that and I hope it will not tire you. The
resgon for pregsenting the situation even thus fully is to present the sitmation
clearly enough for understending. However, if you have any questions, pleade do
not hegitate to write me and I will reply o them more brisfly than this leng
letter.
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The solution may posgibly be found in the Office of the Department
of State of New Jersey, in ite very voluminous collections of records, or some of
it may be found in the records of Morris, Somerset, Warren or Hunterdon counties.
I have found MoVickers in Morris County apd HeCollums in Somerset County.

Do you have any records of the names MoVicker or MeCollum in
Hunterdon Gounty in the 18th century?

I think that the town of Holland is in the West of Hunterdon County,
if that be of any significance (ss possibly the settlément jor North of it, of
Duncan HeVicker (1759-.18181. Put it may be instead that the meaning of the
words "the Holland settlement® refer rather to a Holland Dutch gettlement in
some part of North New Jersey and Scuth of which was the Scotch-Irish setilement
in which Duncan McVicker located in New Jersey.

I would be glad to have your eptimate for & search. In case we
make s bargein I cen submit abstracts of other research, although I have given
you the gist of it in this letter.

I am,

Sinecerely yours,

Please kindly preserve this letter

g A
£ turn aft through with
£ ::rrupmﬂge:ea:r:rmxm:u. 7 éﬂd%

It gives a full summary vwhich I may

wigh to have, % !;

However, mark it up with your own
notations and memoranda all you
please, as I only may want it for
my own reference.
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1117 Eapt College Street
TIowa City, Iowa
Angugt 10, 1958

Mr. Dirk P. DeYoung,
Avenel, New Jersey.

Dear Mr. De¥Young:
I thank you for your letter of August 2, 1938.

My previcus letter was somewhat long, designed to give you the
facts or points at one time S0 as to avold repetition in succesding letters which
might be even more confusing, since it is harder to keep in mind contents of several
letters or toSefer to them collectively as easily as to one, However, I presume
that it is hardly possible to do that as several points not covered have come up.
Hence, I will write without reference to what I may have already covered, but suggest-
ing that you please go over my former letter carefully in addition to this letter.

My great grandfather, Duncan MoVicker (1739-1818) served as an
officer in the 2nd Regiment Sussex County New Jersey Militia in the Revolution.
I heve the certificates of the Adjutant General of New Jersey se to-his service
and besides that I have accounts from the family traditions as handed down by two
of hiz sone as to hig service. By traditions as I use the term,Il mean those facts
which have come down through the family as distinguished from records in writing.

But unless the recordg in the Office of the Adjutant Ceneral of

New Jersey should disclose some details as to hig family, no further data or aid
along this line can be secured from the military records. In your letter of

Angust 2, 1958, you asked: "Have you written to the Veterans' Bureau, War Department,
"Waghington, D,C,7 If Duncan McVicker applied for & pension their records would glve
"g great deal about him, pames of his children, wife, brothers and sisters often, &nd
"gther details,” In answer to your guestion, I would say that I have go ingquired:
El) From the Adjutent General of the U.S.Army who wrots me that—"The name Dunken
"(Duncan)Mc Vicker has mot been found on the rolls, on file, in this office, of any
"organization in New Jersey, or Continentsl troops im service during the War of the
"Revolution, The collection of Revolutionary War records in this Office is far from
"oomplete and it is suggested as a gonﬂibﬂitar that the desired informatiocn can be
"ghtained from the Commissiomer of Yensions, Washington, D.C.T

(2) Thersupon I wrote to the Commissiomer of Pengiems who wrote me as followe:
n.....You are advised that the Revolutionary War records of this Bureau fail to
"afford any information in regard to Dunken (Duncen) MeViecker,"
—Note--My ancestor signed his name "Dunken" as stated by the Adjutant Ueneral

of New Jersey. Henoe both the War Department and Pension Department have replied
that they heve no records about him.

And the Adjutant General of New Jersey has intimated that his records
41§ ¢lose no genealogical information or 4ata about Duncan McVicker, btut only his
militery record,

Put while Duncan McVicker (1739-1818) eerved with the 2nd Regiment of
Bussex County New Jersey Militim during the Revolution, I do not mow the County of
his settlement, whether it wae Sussex or pome other County. I suppose that the
fact that his Regiment was a Bussex County Regiment is not at all conclusive.
However, if the other countiea each had Regiments, the fact that he went with a
Susgex County Regiment might indicate that he was a resident of or settled in

%ﬂ%ﬁé %%'i-“a*a‘;-' wﬂnﬁﬂ%ﬂdﬁﬂgﬂﬂﬁgﬁﬁiﬁg L fE ok oy, boundaries of gounties
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While I have written you at some length about the three names
which have been asoribed or mentioned for the peme of the wife of Duncan MeVicker,
I will briefl¥ recapitulate their origing as follows:

(1) Nancy McCollum, as wife of Duncan McVicker (1739-1858) as handed
down through the James McVicker (1768-1852) branch of Wonongslis County, W. Va., and
there ie no good reason to doubt the correctness of this information which has been
g0 long and so authoritatively accepted. However, as a careful searcher I desire to
have cleared up the other two names, as following stated. Jemes MeVicker (17688-1852)
wag probably the eldest son, slthough Duncan McVicker Jr., may have been older than
James, or even John MeVicker another son, slthough I have no dates for either of
Duncan Jr. or John McVicker except that all three together with their father Duncan
HeVicker are listed in the Militia Roll of Bedford Co., Pa., in 1789.

(2) Annie Leurie, as wife of Duncan McVicker (1739-1818}, not handed
down in any branch nor corroborated by any source that has been found tut solely
reating and originating in the rsport of only one person—my kinswoman, Miss Ida
Rosernna Hamsker (h,1881—), who is #aid by her brother Dr. Winters Duncen Hameker
to have researched in Trenton, New Jersey for her dsta--presumebly in order to
report the name which she perhaps could not otherwise find and for placing an
inseription of it on & monument which she erscted to her great—great grandfather
Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) and his descendants of her branch and her family.

And whether she actually found the name of record or was go informed by another
searcher, I 4o not know, and whether if an Annie Laurie be found to have married a
man named Duncan MeVicker that this man was Duncan McVicker (1739-1818), my ancestor
I do not know ag ever if found there iz also a guestion of identificatlon presented.

(5) Jean McConnell , daughter of Thomas McConnell who Adied in,and
whoge Will weg probated in,1777, shown in said Will of record to be married to one
Dunecan McVicker, tut I do not believe thet this Duncan McVicker was the same
Duncan MoVicker as my ancestor Duncan McVicker {1752-1818) tut I think he may have
heen a nephew. However, there msy be other data in the Will of James McVicker
(1720-1800) whom I think to have been a brother of my great-granifather Duncan
McVicker (1759-1818) showing further facts about his gon Duncan McVicker from
which aid some further conclugion may be made,

Please note that in your letter you have confused the name of
Jean McConnell ag Jean MeCollum , wher€ &g the McCollum neme wae Naney MeCollum .
Please note the three distinct names as in last three paragraphs preceding this.

As tradition handed down in direct course and of long unbroken
atanding through the descendants of the two sons, Alexender McVieker (1773-18%2)
and James MeVicker (1768-1852), has it, Dunmcan McVicker (1739-1818) came over
from Glasgow Scotlend with three brothers by way of the North of Irsland to the
North of New Jersey, tut the tradition has not given the names of any of hia
three said brothers as it hasicome to me. As tradition has it, Duncan McVicker
gsettled in North New Jersey & Scotch-Irish settlement just South of the Holland
gsettlement in New Jersey, butithis tradition is not sny fuller than that as it has
pome to me, and so I am unable to localire the settlement more clearly. I do not
know in what County in New Jersey that Duncan MeVicker settled or in what County
or Counties in New Jersey he may have lived. But both all traditions and records show
that his children were born in Mew Jersey. Presumably he married there.

It may be found uwseful to you to have a list of the namea of the
children of Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) and on snother sheet I will set forth these
names with explanatory noteg that may be found useful to you.
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The names of the children of Duncan MeVicker (1739-1818) follow:

1 James MeVicker (1768-1852), born in New Jersey, mentioned in Militia Roll of
Bedford County, Pa., 17689, sbout 1793 went to Monogalis County, Va., settled
near Morgantown{now in W.Va.), had a family the descendants of whom live there
and elsewhere and with many of whom I have coms in contsct. At least 15 members
of these: descendants belong to the Daughters of the American Revolution, snd I
have their records, all tased on the service of Duncan MeVicker (1739-1818) and
all ascribing Nancy MeCollum as the wife of Duncan MoVicker.

2 Duncan MeVicker Jr. (dates unimomn), born in New Jersey and went with his father
to Bedford County, Pa., in which County his name is mentioned on the Militia Roll
in 1789, MNothing further has been settled about him, although it is= thought he
married and gettled in a nearby County in Pa.

5 John McVicker (dates unkmown), born in New Jersey end went with his father to
Bedford County, Pa., in which County his name is mentioned on the Militia Roll
in 1789, I think he may have gone to Virginia about two counties South of
Monongalia County where I have trace of a John McVicker but have not completed it.

4 Joeeph McVicker (cir.1776-1854), my 5 father, born in New Jersey end went with
his fether to Bedford County, Pa., where be was & constseble in 3%, Clair Twp.
in 1792 and in dhich he appears in the U.8,Census with his familiy in 1800,
1810, thersafter he moved to Monongalia Gounty, Va., where my father hia
youngest (12th) child was born in 1827,

§ Alemander McVicker (1773-1832), born in New Jersey and went with his father to
Bedford County, Pa., where he remained and whose descendsnts have been traced
quite completely by me. Duncan McVicker (1739-1818) lived with this son
in hip old age &nd died at his home and is turied by the side of this son and
the son s wife at Schelleturg, Pa.(Bedford County).

& David McVieker ( -1833), born in New Jersey and went with his father to
Bedford County, Pa., where he remeined end whose degecendants or gome of them
live at present and of whom I have & record.

7 Daniel MeVicker (dates unimown), born in New Jersey and went with his father
to Bedford County, Pa+¢, where he appeard in the records with his wife Margaret
in lend transactiontdown to about 1810-1811, but no further record has been

ag yetimcured,

8 Mary ("Polly") MoVicker (1773-1833), born in New Jersey and went with her father
to Bedfori County, Pe., married 8 MeBride in 1797 and they settled first in
Hampshire County, Virginie (now W.Va,) , in 1817 they settled in Richland
County, Chio, where there are descendants and whose record and family history
I have.

9 sassssaThe indications are that there were two other dsughtera from the fact that
the census (Federal) of 1790 for Bedford County, Pu., lists the family of
Duncan McVicker ag consisting of two males over 16 (including himself as
head of family), 5 males under 16, and 5 females —it is believed these
5 females were daughters though this is not known-—obviously one of the
7 sons wag not at home in 1790 when thie censue was taken——perhaps he had
married and wae on his om--in a nearby County (Mifflin) is given a
Iuncan MeVicker (spelled MecVicar) whom the State Genealogist of Pa.
conjectures may have been a son of Duncan MeVicker (1735-1818).
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As you will note, it is only an agsumption or hypothesis or theory
that Jemes McVicker (1720-1800) may have been & brother of Duncan McVicker (1739-
1818), but it does not seem an unreasonable theory. I lack data enough from
New Jersey. Probably you can find me some edditional data. It is hard to say
where to begin, However, I would like your gesrch to be gystematic so that you
can state to me with regard to each field that you believe that there is no data
to be found therein in case you 4o not find anything there, In case thet we do
not find conclusive data, the record I have will stand that Nancy MeCollum was the
name of the wife, but we will submit it to the test of records you may be able to
find. Whatever you can ghow, well and good. I want the truth and want it to he
proved by the record, whatever it may be.

I 4o not believe that great grandfather Duncan MeVicker (1759-1818)
wae & gson of James McVieker (1720-1800) although his Will does show that he had a
son Duncan WoVicker, but if you can show that he was, well and good. Tradition when
it comes direct through proper channels, unbroken and unequivocal,is a better de thm
records lacking idemtification of the persoms involved or their namesftidentified.

The tradition that Duncan MeVicker (1738-1818) came from Scotland

with three brothers was told by him himself to his grandson Duncan McVicker (1799-1879)
with whom he lived the first 19 years of thet grandson's life on a farm in Bedford
County, Pa., later that grandsen Duncan McVicker {1799-1872) handed this tradition
to hig own-grandson in numerous aceounts of his rsuo]lgc‘héggs ing the first twenty

arg of that grandsen's life with whom he also lived 1B gturg, Bedford County,

+s end that latter grandson now living, Dr. Winters Duncan Hamaker,hss writien me
numercig letters and related the facts as recollected that they were told to him by
his grendfather. (Dr, Hemaker wag born in 1853) Thua the tredition passed
through only two intermediste persons to me. And one of them is living and he
placed it on record in his letters to me.

It may be that James McVicker (1720-1800) was & brother of Duncan
WeVicker (1739-1818) so that saild Duncan was an uncle of the Duncan MeViecker
son of James McVicker (1720-1800), and I think it likely that said nephew wasz
the one who was married to Jean MoConnell and that uncle (my great grandifather)
married Nancy MeCollum. There were many MeCollums in New Jersey:

Higtory of Sussex & Warren Counties N.J, by Jameg P. Snell shows:
pege 68—Duncan McVicker, Lieutensnt and Captain in 24 Regiment;
pege T2—Jchn MeCollum, private in Capt. Helm's Company, Continental Armys
page 248-—Jacob MeCollum, early Sgtler in NEWTON, Sussex County, on County
Committee of Saf&gi:ﬂ 775, member Legislature 1778, & Judge in 1777.

Danisl McCollum and "Tuncken" (Duncan) MeCollum shown to have been
customerg in the store at Pluckemin, Somerset County, 1768-1776, according to a
published record of the stforekeeper's accounts in an historical magazine.
= There were many others in Somerset County and perhaps elsewhere in
New Jergey, in fact so meny that it would perhaps be rather futile to try to run the
data dovm through McCollum families unless scme one had made 2 comprehengive genealogy
of 'the MeCollum familes in New Jersey and I do not believe that has been domne.

The New Jersey Quarterly shows that there was a Gawin Lawris settled in
Somerget County at an early date. ©&o there is a possibility of an Annie Lauries being
found.

And of course Jean MeConnell gtands of record in the Will of Thomas
MeConnell of 1777 of which I have & copy as does the fact she wes married to & Duncan
McVicker—but the guestion is what Duncan MeViecker2-I 4o not think it was my Duncan.
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I feel assured that your offers for service ani your charges will
be reasonable, and I appreciate it that you have already looked over indexes of
deeds in the McVicker name in Hunterdon County. I dssire to remumerate you and
I intend to engage you to meke some search. I am not financially flush of cash
at the present time but what I can arrange 1 will. So the main question with me
now is to determine what place or field to survey first. I wish to have each field
thet you undsrtake gone over carefully so that you will be able to report that a careful
gearch has been made. In that way, I will not have to try a field once gone over
st soms future time in case I have o stop short of the goal and wait until I am more

Progperous.

We do not kmow how much ssarching is required for we have not very
definitely localized the field. Mey be the desired facts can not be found—there
msy be no records of what we sesk. 1 40 not wish to get you to make my ssarch az &
by product only elong with other work, but to do what you 4o try thorcughly encugh
to state whatever 1s found of record—Ilittle or nothing or much as the case may be.

As before indicated, Duncan McVicker (1'?59—1813]‘-_snmd with the Sussex
County troops during the Revolution but I do not lmow how much importance to attach to
that fact &s to his place of settlement—this was evidently while he had his
considerably sized family. You menticn the feasibility of searches in Morris
and Susgex Counties, and I have noted that these have abounded in the name MgVicker.
The names of all three persons mentioned as wives are represented in families in
Somerset County. Just over the line to the North, viz., in Mendham, N.J., lived
and 4ied James McVicker (1720-1800), tut as yet I have established no poaitive
connection. In very vague tredition, Basking Ridge comes down in connsction with
the MoCollum family history of Monongalia County West Virginia, in which latter placs
the MoVicker and McCollum descendants were very intimate and considered themselves
related by an intermarriage which tradition evidently harked back to the marriage of
Duncan MeVicker and Wancy McCollum, It would geem that a logical place to begin
would be at Trenton, New Jersey.

Logically, the facts of the old history which we seek should be in
the State Archives at Trenton. Some of those archives have been published and are
distrituted as published in genealogical librafies over the country. Ome kinsman
has mulled over the New Jersey publications for me in the Newberry Library at Chiecago.
One Trenton New Jersey searcher over three years ago mulled over the recerds in the
State Archives at Trenton for me. However, in each of these cases while mich dats
in separats straggling facts has come to me through these searchers yet L do not
Jmow how complete the search has beens Facts may yet exist in each of these sources.
1 have always thougi®that the Trenton New Jersey searcher of the State Archives
stopped shert when the Will of Thomug WMeConnell of 1777 was reportel to me with the
information that said Will mentioned Thomas McoConnell's "daughter Jean the wife of

lMgVigker," No identification or additional facts were given. ¥When I say
"milled over" (above) I mean skimmed over so &8 not to be in my mind dependably
exhaugtive of the source itself. Samething else may be thers. It would seem that
the State Archives at Trenton would be & good place to begin in the hope of finding
something to follow up, and the Wills of Thomss MoConnell (4.1777) and James McVicker
(1720-1800) are found there, and probably mugh more besides that T do not know about,

When you do Bes the original Will of James McViecker (1720-1800) I wish
you would make & copy of it and also abstract all other exiransous facts about his
heirs. It may well be that when he mentions his son Duncan in that Will (1800) that
pome deseriptive additional matter may serve io identify said Duncan leVicker, the som,
ty revealing his whereabouts, or other facts, family, etc, Thus the Will mentions
two grandsons: James MeVicker son of William MeVicker and James Melfurtris son of the
daughter Agnes McVicker Melfurtrie but does not mention eny son of the som Duncan by
name g0 far as I kmowy for I 4o not have a complete copy of the Will-—only an abstract

of the names mentioned therein as relatives—wife, 5 sons, 3 daughters, 2 grandsons of
said James MeVieker (1720-1800),

- —d
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However, I am unable in this consideration of balancing the relative
probabilitiss of productive search to determine which field teo ask you to take up
first. TYour plan to attack Morriz ani Somerset Counties' records might prove a
good move, It might be well to take off the records an index and abairact of the
McVicker names, dates, nature of transaction at least. It sesms doubtful if
marriage records can be found, But we want to find Duncan McVicker (1759-1818)
and where he lived in New Jersey as a basis of intensive local ressearch, So the
Duncan MeVicker who is & gon of James MeVieker (1720-1800} mentiomed in his Will
and ths Duncan McoVicker who married Jean MeConnell daughter of Thomasz MeConnell is
important too, for thelfe is a poasibility that eny two or all three of these
mentioned names may be of the same person, although I rather think that there were
two Duncans: (1) My great grandfather Duncan McVicker (1730-1818) end that (Z) the
Duncan MeVicker @on of James MeVicker (1720-1800) im the same one &8 ths Duncan
WcVicker who married Jean McComnell (Scmerset County).

Or it might be well for you to directly head in for Trenton, N.J.,
and there to look over the fleld and index all transactions and recorde and abstract
for leads to be fgllowed elsewhere in New Jersey, if indeed you do not ectually run
down the whole buginess at Trenton.

Please read over carefully the previous letter and also this letter,
for some of this is surely fixed and you will see what is and why. But I want you
to get the truth although I do not want you to teke my word traiition 1s a sense
other than by that word I mean family narration, as distingulghed from other record.

T note that you have a notation at top of your letterhead:
n411 genealogical work payable in advance.™ I note you have also sald that
"To take & trip to sither place 25 miles—ene way —takea about a day to 4o some
work on it too, is waorth about §5 per day."

Perhaps I had better appropriate encugh for a day's work at the
present — about $5 or §6 or $6.50 - on such fair besis as you may think required —
and you to go to Trenton or to Morris or Sameraset County and render & day of search——
and then upon receiving a report thereof and arranging such facts as your report shows
along with other facts I have then to leave the matter of further search as may be
required to be erranged with you when I can afford to pay and as I feel able to do.
You can write me and gay that you require the remittance for this initial first
assignment to be remitted in advance in the gum of §5.00 or the slight addition for
expenge and I will then remit to you in advance--or you can go shead and report an
initial 4sy with abstracts of data collected and I will remit for the same--either
way at your option. I may not be able to go shead now with more than the ome day's
work remittance—but we will see what results and what promize the field you tackle
opens up. May be that you have locked up some adiitional date in libraries and will
have soms other ideas. It is hard for me to raise momey to spare for this or I
would say go shead and take up all fields mentioned at omce. Fut I do not know how
long that would take or how mueh it would run up to in meney. Besides, there may
‘be some gearch needed elsewhere eventually to exhaust the possibilities of record.
Trenton ought to have encugh to show where Capt. Duncan McVicker (1759-1818) lived
and the record in the Adjuteant General's office might show more than T think it does.
If that record does not show it, there ought to be some other New Jersey records
in the State Archives. But may be that there are ne sufficient records and that the
task should be attacked by showing the indentification of the Duncan MeVicker who was
the gon of James McVioker and sesing whether he is the one who married Jean McConnell
and determining whether he is the same or a different person than my ancestor
(Dnocan McVicker 1759-1818) if that be possible, and T think it is, either in Morris

and Somerset Counties or in State Archives at Trentom.

Please write if you reguire remittence in advance, or anyway 1f you

s = 7y 7

Sincerely wours

== |
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Pleage kindly check the following dates;

(1)

(%)

(4)

Pleage give the date of birth of Dr, Charles T. Iamaker

Merriage of Adam ®, Womsker ‘8nd 3erah Jane McVicker:
Date given in ALEXANDER McVICXER BIELE RECORD as on Merch 225 1857
Date glven in your record copy shest as on Mereh 23, 1857

Birth of Ida Rosana Hameker
pate given in ALFXANDER McVICKER BIBLE RECORD &g on  August 30, 1861
Dete given im your record copy sheet 2z on tagust 51, 1861

uestiony How is Rosans properly spelled--with two n's or one, thet is

Rosanna
or Rogana 77
The day of menth is not given for the date of death of
Sarah Jane (McVicker) Hamalter, tut T find only November , 19285

My former record of the date of death of Dr., Edward McVicker
ghows the date as being on May 21, 191&
Date given In your laet record cheet placss the date May 15, 1915

Tha sbove are all the differences I noted on checking. Perhsps the
records mey not be any different or eny more complete, tut pleace
kindly look these pointe over at your lelsurs end lef me Imow and T
will make my record accordingly.

Formerly you gave me nobes ag to his education, training and service.

If

Howevery I f£ind I have no notes as to whether he has a family or is merried,
80, please write such notes es you wish for the r

and

Was Dr, Edward WeVicker Hamaker married /» did he leave any Tamily?

T note that he wes only 25 years of age.
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Family of Alexander McVicker [A00429-3]

Reod29-F ' abe
THR FARILY OF m MeVICKER AND JANE (TAYIOR) MeVICEHR

3 Tunoan MeVicker (1799<1878) «- nuumu

marvied
mu!m-h:max (1814-1876)
childrens
Sarsh Jane MeVieker (188741922)
marsiads
 Adein P, Humeker (1831-18Y8)
ehilorens

| BaBesn MeVickar Habuker (1055-1860)
3 1da Homanne Hempker (1861e £ ey 30, /861

&2 pters Dunssn Hameker, tmj’ UPW
’Taﬁ He 6th Bm?y)m 'imln. Calaf . )& .
mt%m Townsendy beflag /2, 1661, @ Ma
Dr. ch&ﬂn Townsend lHosuker, b neréP

Gerved oversgnes vorld ’ﬁu

Drs Ldwerd leVicker Hm:
L Y VP

_ gm._qzrf o gic /5 3841, de @ 1386

1§66 ~67 in Des Moinesy Iowa
City Treasurer of Des Moinesy Jlowa
in 1870 )

AL AveRs 18048y do__ Ot 1899
j_”m' Hureld hﬂﬂaku. _ 5, 1860, .
' (am 1891 went to CE o live J7341 Plallips AVee,

‘ married {“‘:ﬂ%ln ChiougosIll.
: tle Tuylory s

Tupcan ¥illiem ieViekery b 2z 821,
ul‘}.‘“ ‘HeVieksry bBa 22y

m I?m-r, ‘t_,_%é____m‘ '

m ed (date
Ju Von EBorgems b —— L
chilérent

M mx mmuu ' 4?;; 19 ?f; = '
’, ok :"f' dict. %c é..‘.v

-
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Descendants of Duncan McVicker (1739-1818) [A00430]

nge.u:%h

mm OF Qapt. DUNCAN MeVIOKER (1733-1818) IN DIRSOT LINE T0
WILLTAM McVICKER (1832-1837)

Dunean MeVicker, born, Scotland, 1753, dled, January 19. 1818, at farm home of
gon, Alewander HeVicker, turied in cemetery cne-fourth mile west of
Sﬂmua‘mr;, Panngylvania, in Bedford County. _

Dunean MeVicker married Nassy MeCollam in New Jeragyt 7 aons and 2 or 3 daughters ;
were the issue of this lm-riaim Bvidently, Narey McCollum dled in Eaw J'm-r
and wes turied there, before Duncan McVicker and their children mlgrated to
Pedford County Pennsylvenia shortly after the Revolutimm War in which he
gerved as an officer in Colonel Aarsn Hankinson's mﬁ‘ﬂ the
ﬂnm'! Regiment of Bussex Gourrl;r m Jeresy Militia. ;

One of his seven sons and the one with whom he spent his last remaining yam'a at the
farms Imum near Schellslurg, Bedford County, Pennsylvania, was ;

Alexander Iﬂiok-r, born in Ne¥ Jerssy, .Tuls' 14, 1775, died near Sumlﬁ‘mrg, B dfeﬂ! ;
' County, Penneylvania, August 5, 1832, burled in the family pl'.rt- in the i

Mﬂlahlr{ cemetery o :
umndu- ‘HoVicker married (fug 29, 1?5?} : or, born July 15; 1774, ﬂ!.u‘! i
Sep 10, 18%4, turied in the family 91 Schellaburg cemebery: ‘n:.rsd children
were the issue of ma marplage?
(1) Fohn McVicker (1798-1888): married Naney Dennisons Isme 7 childrer Muui
(2} Mary McVicker (1801-1878)¢ married Charles Pannakert Lssue 5 children
s Duncan mm{zmm)mm-a Salome (change? to SBarah) Minnlek
fep 13, llm},b.llh. 4. 1873)s 2 childven Ihqh
fanily records are in the m'm-*s muwaim. v

: i

:qhn immr (being(l) above), bora Juns 15, 1798, Aied Jan 21, 184S, at his %
residence in Earrium Tups, Dediord County, Pmaylvu.nia, 3

turied ‘at Manms Cholce, 5 miles from ad:unu‘tnrg, Pa..

John lmmr mereied (Feb 28, 1828) Hamey nmnm, B g B
£ 7 Seven (7) children wers the issue of thie ll‘!"l"il.‘ll i

. Alexander MeVidker, born Dec 21, 1828 =5 L f

Martha Jane (HeVicker) Stuckey

WILLIAM McVICKER

Catharine (McVieker) Mitchell

Isnbella MeVicker 4
. Hargaret McVicker §

Duncan MoVicker (eripple)

The records in possession are no more complete tharn se above ss to the famjly of
John MeVieker (1798-1868). John McVicker was appointed Bheriff of County |
in 1842, He leter served as Postmaster of the place named Manns Mm. Both
 John MoVicker and his wife Mangy Dennison McVieker are buried in the cometery

at Hanne M“.

Mann's Choice was named after Hon. Job Mamn, at whose instence a postofiice was
astablished thers sbout the yesr 184B--John McVicker was the Postmaster.
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George Alexander McVicker [A00431-1]
A ooyy|

GEORGE ALEXANTER McVICKER

3 ' 1 % or

By 2 George Alexander MeVicker, borm April 18, 1541,?pan Bchellsburg,
Bedford County, Penngylvania, died April , 1886, at Des Moines, Iowa.
He was the ohly son of Duncan licVicker and Balome (Sarah)(Minnich)McVicker,
This Duncan McVicker was a son of Alexander McVicker (1773-1832) and
Jane(Taylor) McVicker 1??4-1834;, and Alexander McVicker was a son of

Capt. Duncan lcVicker 1739-1818) of the 2d New Jersey Line in the -

" Revelutionary War. Galome {saralh) Mimnich was a ter of Salome (Frank)

' Minnieh who was & daughter of Gapt. Frank of the Fremch vessel which
brought Lafeyette from France to this ‘country to serve in the Revolulion.
George Alexander McVicker's father, Duncan McVicker (1799-1879) had a
tin shop and sheet metal store in Schellsburg, Pa., about 1876, and was
a Bedford County Pennsylvania "squire," a Justice of the Peace appointed
by Gov. Johnson in 1857, as was the grandfather, Alexander McVicker, a
Justice of the Peace by appoimtment of Governor Hiester in 1820.

At the age of 4 years, George AleXxander McVicker knew the multipli-
cation table up tolbS x 25, He soon handled figures like spimple
Teading, early being a mathematical prodigy and reading bunches of flgures
1ike reading words ordimarily. He was early sent to college and took
courses in mathematics, engineering and business accounting. He graduated
from the University of Western Penmsylvania (now University of Pi%taburgh
of which John Gabbert Bowman, formerly President of the University of Iowmd
is now Presidemt) about 1858-59 as a civil engineer, when he was about
18 years old. He also took commerclal courses, He served as assistant
professor of mathematics in college when a student, at the age of 14, s

teaching trigonometry and higher mathematics.

After his graduatiom from the University of Westerm Pennsylvania
and before the Civil War, George Alexander lMcVicker went from FPennsylvani
out to Des Moines, lowas and obtaimed work with surveyors laylng out
railroadss the C.ReIs & P, R.R., being a well-qualified and natural
mathematician, civil engineer, and accountant. Next, he made mape of
counties, county-seats, etc., for F, M. Mjlls & Co., at Des loines, Iowa.
He was also their general bookkeeper. He is listed in the City Directory
of Des lioines, Iowas &s bockkeeper for Mills & Co. and boarding with lrs.
J. E. Blodgett, 18656-67, and as an expert accountant in 1886, He married
Oella Blodgett (1848-1899), daughter of lirs. J. E. Blodgett. Qella
Blodgett's fether, J. L. Blodgett, had in early days a stage line from
Keokuk, Iowa, to Muscatine, Iowa. Of this marriage there were three
children: George Harold MeVicker (b.Jul,.25,1869), residing at 7341
Phillips Ave., Chicago, Ill.; Frank lMeVieker who died while a
baby before George Harold McVicker was bormj and Saralh Jans MoVipker, |
three yvears younger than George Harold McVicker, who died of difjtheria |
at about 3=4 years old. Oella (Blodgett) licVicker died at about the age
of 52 in Chicago, in 1899, and her remains were taken back to Des liocines

for interment by her son, George Harold MeVieker.

eorge Alexander lcVicker was County Auditor of Polk County, Ilowa,
just after he was married. Later he was City Treasurer of Des Moines,
Towa, in which office was was serving 1ln 1870, being "as near the jail as
he could get for his office was just upstairs." Ile took up public accounk
ing, map engineering, etc. He was greatly in demand for municlpal account
ing and wes called for all over the state. ke used to gel a fee of
$1,00 per hour--very good in those days. He engaged in public accounting,
engineering and architesctural work. He audited the county offices at
winterset and other placesy after he was experienced in having served as
County Auditor of Polk ?ounty and City Treasurer of Des Moilnesas

over)
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George Harold McVicker [A00432-1]

Aeoo4H32-

GEORGE HAROLD McVICEER

George Harold ("Hally") licVieker was borm July 25, 1869, at Des
Iowa, his father being George Alexander MeVicker shd hig motiher, Oells
(Blodgett) MecVicker. In 1891, he went to Chicago to live and where he
now resides at 7341 Phillips Avemue. On April 6, 1892, he married
Myrtle Tayler §born February 14, 1875ywhose motler wae formerly Jaue
Gary, & couslin of Judge Blbert Gary, the very successiul stesl magnate.
Jane Gary married Rufus Butler Tayler who was a relative of Gem. Ben
Butler, famous leader of ithe Uniom Army in the Civil War. George Harold
MeVicker and Myrtle (Taylor) licVieker have iwo children: Duncan Raymond
McVicker (b. May 209, 1895) and George Rufus MoVicker (b, Oct. 26, 1904).

George Harold McVicker was attending Druke University, Des loines,

Ioway when he stopped school and went to work at the sge of 16 1in
February, 1886, prior to the death of his father, George AleXander_
MeVicker, in April, 1886. BHe began work as office boy for the general
freight and passenger agent of the then called Diagonal Route, now a part
 the Chicago and Creat Westerm Railway. As before stated he began work

in February, 1886, before the death of his father 1n the folldwing April,
1886, his father having then been sick sbout a year, In 1888, Willard T.
Block, the general freight and passenger asgent for whom George Harold
McVicker worked, left Des Moines and went to Chicago. Following this
time George Harold McVicker then worked for two or three months in the
Auditor's office of the Chicagoe and Great Westerm Reilway in Marshalltown,
Iowa. He then returned to Des loines and got & job as superintendent's ]
clerk in the office of the Des Moines and Northwestern Railway, and held
that position until Jemuary 1, 1891, Then he went to Chicago to work
again for Willard T. Block, secretary and treasurer of Grant Locomotive
Works, which organization had moved its plant from Pattersom, New Jersey,
to Chicago. George Harold McVicker was cashier and gemeral bookkeeper
for the Grant Locomotive Works when it first started in Chicago. When
the Grant Locomotive Works afterward failed, George Harcld lMcVicker went |
to work as chief woucher clerk for William K. Akerman, previcusly Auditor
of the Illinois Central R.R., Ireasurer of Grant Locomotive Works, and ]
then Auditor of the World's Columbian Exposition, in 1895, William K.
Akermen was Auditor and George Harold McVicker was his Chief Voucher Clerk
during the World's Coluwbian Exposition. After the World's Fair of 18983
wap overs George Harold McVicker went to work as clerk in the Treasurer's
office of the C. R. I. & P, R.K. in Chicago. Ie lost his position in
1894 in the fall, following the depression and railroed strike. IHe then
got a job with the Wermer Publishing Company as a bookkeeper 1n their
Dallas, Texas, branch office, These publishers were selling the
Encyclopedia Brittanica. His oldest som, Duncan Raymond keVicker, was

bern in Dallass Texas, in 1895.

George Harold MoVicker returned to Chicago from Texag in 1895 and A

became bookkeeper for the Standard 011'002Eany of Indisna, He remained
with them for 5 or 6 years as general bookkeeper, working with the cost |
clerk in the office who is now President of the Company. He says that i

perhaps he had better have stayed with the Company when he left it to go
into public accounting. However, he transferred to a Public Accounting |
firm, being one of their staff of accountants, travelling around from |
one end of the country to the other, and being with different firms and |
Public Accounting concerns until about 1929, sinece which time he has had

no steady employment in his line.

AT

Gen & Bio Records Vol 7.doc 65 1/3/2006



Genealogy & Biographical Information — Volume 7

George Harold McVicker [A00432-2]

A boYyzz-+

GEOLGE HAROLD McVICKER~--continued

¥or five years George Harcld McVicker was with the Safeguard
Account Company prior to hig working for the Audit Company of
¥ew York. For seven years he was with the Audit Company of New York,
the last two years of which he was their Westerm Manager. After his
gervice with the Audit Compeny of New York, he wuas Chief of staff for
lMarwieck, Mitchell & Co. He worked for Wolf & Co., Tylman, Pond & Co. on
specisl work such as income tax work for banks, He discovered that
banks were being over-agsessed in income taxes on their discounts and

loans.
@‘;—,ﬁ‘ 7 For many years he followed public accounting on his own account
.TEWM, : Among the companies and concerns whose accounts he bae

1 Nichigan State Telephone Company, Detroits Diamond liatch
Co.s Hew York; Anheuser Busch Erewing Co}. Bt. Louls; Sehlitz Brewing
(0., Milwankee; several large railway companles; and many cthers.

George Harold lcVicker is an Episcopalian in his religious falth,

Sarah Jane (McVicker) Hamaker visited visited George larold licVicker
and family in Chicego in 1895-6 when she was about 59 yeers old. i
Ida R. Hamaker visited George Harold MeVicker and his wife and bis mother |
in 1893 during the World's Fair. &She was a very fine appearing girl,

heving red or auburn hair and being of very lively disposition. She was
then a stenographer snd typist, afterward serving in the Census Departmenty
Department of Labors etc., at Washington, D. C. ;

DUNCAN RAYWOND McVICKER

Duncan Raymond McVicker, of 7956 Uniom Ave., Chicage, was borm Nay :
29, 1896, at Dallas, Tex., while hie father was employed there. He served
overseas in the World War, being a gunner in Bsttery "D," 122d F. A., i
G8th Brigades 33d Division, and par ipating in active service at
gt, Wihiel, Argonne-lleuse, and Mesuse-Ardenne. On May 28, 1920, he
married Yvonne Wuthemow (b. April 29, 1893). They have two childrens:
Duncan William McVicker, b. Mareh 27, 19213 and Lillian Yvonne lieVicker,
b. Oct. 50, 1922, DTuncan Raymond McVicker was formerly engeged 1n the 3
real estate business as a renting .agent for promiment firms. He is now
employed as part time inspector for the Illinois Steel Co.

e el 00

GEORGE RUFUS McVICKER

George Rufus McVicker, b. Oct. 26, 1904, married Julia Von Bergen,
: A 190%. They have ome son, Domald Emil McVicker,
b. August 8, 1934. They reside at 273 B, 16th 8t., Chicago, Ill.
George Rufus licVicker 15 a commereial artist, having his own studio
at 646 W. Michigen Ave., Chicago, Ill. Ee is a graduste of a Chicago
High School. e attended the Academy of ¥ine Artsyin which he is an
instructor. He has served as a staff artist for LaSalle Extension |
University, deslgning covers, making layouts, illuminated letters, etc., |
for their magszine, and serving as art editor of their paper. IHe has
dravn pictures for such concerns ag Willard's liessage of Helief, and
for other numerous advertisers in magazines.

.|
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A esv33 =

PUBLIC LIBRARY
MEADVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA

b Copy from - Our County and its People; A historical

and lMemorial Record of Crawford County,Pennsylvania by Samuel

P.Bates ,L.L.D. Illustrated. W.A.Fergusaon & Co. Publishers ., 1899.
Biographical sketches;: pages 69%-696 — Dr.Winters Duncan

Hamaler ,of Meadville,Pa.,was born September 21,1859, at Schells-

burg,Bedfoerd Co.,Pe. where he spent his youth. His ancestors

were 1f Revolutionary stock, three of iis great—great grandfathers

having been in the Continental army. He is the son of the late

A.P.Hamaker, a merchant, who died in 1875, and 8arah J. McVicker,

dsughter of Duncan McVicker.

At the time of his fatherts death, Dr, Hamaker was but fifteen
years of age, and for two years subsequently he assisted in the
management of the business left by his father and prepared for
college at a trivaté€ achool 1n hia native town. A¥ the age of
seventeen he entered the last term of the freshman class of
Washington and Jefferson College, at Washington,Pennsylvania,
graduating in the class of 1880. 1In 1883 thie college gave him
the degree of Manster of Arts. Having read medicine for a year,
he entered the medical department of the Unviersity of
Pennsylvania, Philadelphla, in 1881 and graduated in 1884,
fifth in a class of one hundred and five. On competitive ex—
amination he was elected resident physician to two hospitals
in Philadelphis,-the Presbyterian and the University,—where
he served for nearly two yesrsa. On the completion of his terms

in these hospitals he was offered the position of resident
physician in the Orthopedic Hospital ,Philadelphia, and was
also offered a luorative position as surgeon in t.ﬂ: relief
department of the Pennsylvania Railroad. Both of these
vrositions he declined.

In 1886 Dr. Hamaker settled in Meadville,Pennsylvania
where he: at once secured a larse practice both medical a.mi
gurgical, 8ince coming to this city he has been one of the
surgeons of the Meadville Hospitnl, where he has perfermed
most of his operations, which have included many cases of
amputation, ~hernia,ovarian tumors,hysterotemy,cystotomy, stone,
naphrotomy,appendicitia,trephining,colotonmy and eoperations for
gall-stonea. He is a member of the Crawford Gounty Medical
S8oclety, of which he has been president! of the Mediecal
Society of the State of Pennsylvania: of the American Medical
Appociation and of the Pathologicel Societlr of Philadelphia.
For several years he has been a member of the State Soclety'a
Committee on Increase of Membership and Clinical Teaching.

In 1895 he wasa appointed a member of the Beard of Medical Ex-
aminers of Pennsylvania by Governa  Danilel H. Hastings, was
reappointed in 1896 for a three-year term, and in 1899 he was
reappointed by Governor William A. 8tone for a three-year term.

His mother, Mrs. 8arah J. Hamaker, and his sister, Misa
Ida R, Hamaker, a graduate of the Washington Femnle Seminary,
Pennsylvania, are living in Washington,D.C. 1In 1887 he
married Miss Lizzie G. Townsend, who was born May 12,1861, &
daughter of Rev.D.W.Townsend,D.D.,pastor for thirty years of
the Unity Presbyterian Church,Westmoreland county,Pemnsylvania.
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=
Aoe 433-2

PUBLIC LIBRARY
MEADVILLE, PENNSYLVAMIA

HELEN DERMITT
Limmamian

To Dr. and Mrs Ham:ker have been born three sons and one
daughter, of whom two sons are living,—-Charles Townsend and
Edward McVicker, barn August 19,1888, and June 9,1890 re-
epedtively.

-To preserve it for those who come after the following
family record is added:

(1) John Hubrecht Hamaker and Adam Hamaker, two brothk
ers, came to American in 1740, salling from Rotterdam,
Holland, onm the ship Elizabeth. They settled in Lebanon
eounty, Permaylvania, ahd their descendants are living
widely scattered over eastern and central Pemnsylvania and
the western etatea. Nearly all of these descendants spell
the name Hammaker. Adem Hamaker, born in 1717 and died in
1784, was the father of Adam, a member of the *“Flying
Camp® of Pennsylvania, during the Revolutionary war.

The latter's son, Samuel, educated at Chambersburg, Pennayl-
v ania, married Annie Overdear, a relatiwve of the Lelters of
Leitereburg, Maryland and was the father of Adam Hamaker ,-

bar nl799,died 1831 ,-who built what 1s now known as Diffen-
dalls Mills, near Cavetown,Maryland, and who, becoming in-
volved in this enterprise and dying st the early age of thirty-
one ,left his widow and three children-8imonLeCron, Flizabeth
and A.P.~without menas., The youngest son,A.P.Hamaker-born
1231 ,died1875-was two daye old at the time of his father's
death, and at the age of eight years went to live with a
farmer named Georye Wintera, who became a second father to
him. He was commlssioned justice of the peace during the term
of Governor Hartranft.

(2) Mons.leCron emigrated fromA lsace-Lorraine,PFrance,
probably dt t he beginning of the French revolution, golng firet
to Boland. Thence he emigrated to Lancaster county, Pennsyl+
vania. His son,8imon lLeCron, born 1765 and died 181l%, was
married to Elizabeth Flory and was the father of Mary M. Le@ron,
bhorn 1799 and died 187é6-who married Adam Hamaker and was the
mother of A.P.Hamaker.

{3%) Captain Duncan McVicker--born 1739 and died 1818-
was born in Scotland, He went to the north of Ireland and thence
at the age of elghteen emigrated te the province of New Jersey.
He served through the Rdvolutionary war, being at first a
lieutenant and afterward a captain in the Becond New Jersey
Line. He married Misa Laurie, He is buried at Schellspurg, 5 P
Pennsylvania. His son,Alexander,-born 1773 and died 183z-
who was Justice of the peace by appointment of Governor Hiester,
was the father of Duncan MeVicker,-born 1799 and died 1879,-
who was appointed justice of the peacc by Governor Johnson.,
S8arah J.,-born in 183%7,-the daughter of Duncan McVicker, became
the wife of A.P.Hamaker in 185j.
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PUBLIC LIBRARY
MEADVILLE. PENNSYLVANIA

HELEN DERMITT
LinRARSAN

(%) John Taylor,-born 1717 and died 1£11, born in Ireland
of Bcotch-Irish parentage, and his wife, lMary, were the
parents of Jare Taylor,-born 1774 and dled 1834,-the wife of
Alexander McVicker. John Taylor died in Bedford county,
Pennsylvania, in 1811, aged ninety-four.

(5) Peter Mimnich-born 1702-came from Germany in 1737 and
settled in Iancaster county,Permsylvanis. His son Michael
was born in 1737 in Tulpehocken township,Lanc:ster couaty,
Pennsylvania, He lived in Berks county and served in the
Revolutionary war sa lieutenant in Captain Full'as company of
Colonel Laurence (Greenwald's battalion. His son, Gewrge
Minnich, served in the war of 1Rl2, and died in 18l6. George
Minnich's youngeat daughter,Salome,-born 1814 and died 1876,—
married Duncan McVicker in 18%6. She changed he name to
Sarsh because of the dislike of her husband to the neme of
8alome,

{6) Mons. Frank, sccording te family tradition, was a
Frehch naval officer and came to America on the ship Victolre
at the time she brought the Marquis de LaFayette to this coun-
try the first time. His daughter Salome married George Minnich

Eg one &c cé;ﬂﬁ%ﬂ 15%2153% ‘gg J&;ﬂé ?n%m %‘m 3¥8;Téouﬂﬂ%¢ording

Pennaylvania, and according to another from Englend. He
settled on the Kiskeminmitas river in Armetrong county about
1800,where he engsged in farming and the manufacture of palt.
Hie lon John,-barn 1786 and dled 1869,-married Elizabeth
Shoemaker ani was the father of Rev. Da.nie]. ¥. Towngend, D.D,
Dr. Townsed is a FPresbyterian clergyman and has been paator
at Parnassus,Pernnsylvania,Alliance,Ohio, and for the past
thirty years of the Unity Church,Weatmoreland county,Penm-
gylvania. The degree of D.D. was conferred upon him by his
alma mater,Washington and §efferson College. The Townsends
were originally duakers and said teo have deacended from
Robert Townsend, of England whoge wife was Elizabeth Richards.

{8) Matthias King married Christine, doughter of Mr.
and Mrs, Hartzell(nee Ritter ), and his daughter Rachel became
the wife of Ksaac Townsend.

{9) Andrew Kier, a native of Ireland, emigrated te
wegtern Pennsylvania, Armstrong county, about 1785, FHis son
David was born September 25,1766, at Balimony,County Antrim,
Irelend. David Kilert'es wife woae Flizabeth Bush,-borm 1765.
One of their sons,James Kier, of Elder's Rildge,Pennsylvanis,
was the father of Flizabeth M.Kier, the wife of Rev. Daniel
W. Townsend,D.D. -

(10) Jehn Gray, of Armstrong county,Pemmsylvania, married
Mras. Margaret Finleyfnee Thorn). Their daughter Harmah,-born
1200 gnd died l864-—married James Kier.
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July 18, 1928

Dr., Winters Duncan Hamuker,
40 Homer Street,
Los Angeles, California.

Dear Cousin:
I was very glad to receive your good letter yesterday.

Yesterday I 2lso received by express the large volume on the
History of Bedford, Somerset and Fulton Counties Pennsylvania.
T have already leafed through thls and found about & dozen
references to various members of the McVicker family:

John McVicker, sheriff, 1842, and in his case I wish to inguire
if he 1s the same person as the 5011:1 MeVicker mentioned as "ex~deputy
sheriff, and postmester at Mann's Cholce"? Pages 219, BBE.

More specifically, the latter péfemmnec says:

tigann's Choice. This village is the largest in Harrison
"Township, and is growing quite repidly (1884). The place is named
"after Hon. Job Mann, at whose instance a postoffice was established
"at this point about the year 1848. John NcVieker, ex~deputy sheiiff
moto 11veh in & log house &t the foot of Dry Ridge was the postmaster.f

1 think that the John MeVicker who™ms Sheriff is the same John
McVicker who was Postmaster at Mann's Cholee and that he was a
son of Alexander McVicker snd brother of Duncsn MeVicker (1799-1878).

Is this correct?

I xote Alexander McVicker was-appointed J.8. in 1823 and that
Duncan #cVicker (your grandfather)wss appointed J.P. in 1849 and
in 1854 (5 year terms).

James McVicker and Duncan McVicker (innkeeper) are listed on
the tax roll of Bedford Township in 1796. Do you think this
James MeVicker is the son (1768-1852) who opened & tavern near
Morgantown by 18007

/ Po you think this Duncan McVicker is the Captain Duncan or the
son Duncen Jr.? . ,

ProsuFturAVeRkFERL 8 EATERe 8¢oR6na L) ERGRENE
I presume that this is Jane (Taylor ) MeVicker,

18, 1835, Page 98

iy B T e
' On page 362 it 1s sald: "Duncan McVicker, from New Jersay,

"was an early resident on what 1s now the Baker farm," in Harrison

Township. This Indicates pretty well that the home settlement of the

Captain was in Harrison Township. e

" 0n page 368 I see that "John MoVicker was an early resident om
"the farm now occupled by 4. Myller (1884). His father, bavid
/MeVicker, was one of the early settlers on the plke."
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I+ would seem that this John McVicker was & cousin of the
John McVicker mentioned before since that one was a son of
Alexsnder and this one is & son of David. Furthermore, that
opens the question as to & third John licVicker who was a son
of Capt. Duncan McVicker, and of whom the fact that he was or seems
tc be & son is all I have about him, I take 1t that there was a
son John becsuse the name John McVicker with that of James MeVicker
and Duncan MeVieker and Duncan McVicker Jr, appears on the list
of the militia roll of Londonderry Twp. in 1788,

8o to me the indications are three John McVickers:
1--John McVicker, son of Capt. Duncan MeVicker
a8--John ileVicker, son of Alexander McVicker
3--John MeVickery son of David McVicker

on page 501 I find: (Somerset County): "W. A. MeVicker, tinner, ceme
"to Stoystown and engaged im hls present business in 1880. He had
mpreviously followed the same business 4 yeers in Claysburg, DBlair
"County. Mr. McVicker's fathery James McVicker, was porn on Dry Ridge,
"Bedford County, and followed tanning at Statler's #lll, near .
"8chellsburg, from 1831 to 1843, when he removed to Somerset county.
"He was twice elected justice of the pesce. In 18859 he returned to
"Bedford County. He married twice and is the father of nine
ghildren."

Do you think that this mentloned éamas Hc?inker is the one you
have told me of nnf‘#ames McVicker, the tanner, of near Pleasantville?

> &
on page 430 (Bomerset County) I find & pleture and biagrap%
Dr. Joseph Covode, who was the father-in-law of my Uncle JAMES R
HILL, for whom I was named, &nd for whom I worked as & clerk in his
store at Crescent City, Florida, in 1888-1884. His wife was

Anna Cora Covode, &nd & most ss%imnble lady whose kindness 1 remember
well. | Iou.pruﬂably knew Dr. Joseph Covede, & country doctor at
Jenners Cross Road .

ﬁ##‘%lﬁ*ﬂl*****i#*#**ﬂ***&***%k#l***&ﬁﬂﬁ****iﬁ*ﬁi*l**#ﬁi

‘V¥e hed a fine rain lest night and a good shower this mopning
and ‘thermomffeter went to 72 degrees ¥ et 7 a.m. today. It now
stands at B0 degrees at 10:30 a.m.

I apprecia ted your fine letter and do hope that some family
history and Bible records may be found. The records may exist also
'in some one's hands in West Virginia but they do not know who has 1t.
Bo I hope that Alexander McVicker's Bible is found, and it is too
much to hope for perhaps, but I hope for some gore records &nd
1ines of the family of Capt. Duncan McVieker (1739-1818).

Assuring you that I shall be very glad to hear from you &s I
_treasure your letters and have them filed, and that I would be very
{ glad to have some good conversations with you, I will close this

iett‘cr.'-q_ SR T : :
! 3 Ly
= 1' Eincerely your cousin,
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_July 5, 1936

Dr. Winters Dune
40064 Honor St.,

Dear Dil. Hamaker:

I am very glad to have your letter of June 25, 1936. I note your
street and number ars different, and I hope I get it right and that this
reaches you.

Well, your letter finds me still with plenty to find out. I note
that you compliment me for persistence, for whieh I thank you sincerely.
Do you rmgmger of ever reading one of Mark Twain's stories about &
Wwoodpecker's persistence? As I remember this story, stripped of the
unique mastery in which Mark Twain tells it at some imﬂh: A wood-
pecker lighted upon the roof of a shed in somg out of the way place
where sheds were unigue and perhaps an wnknown thing to this woodpecker.
He observed that there was a knothole in this roof which interested him
very much, He regarded it, turning his head to one side snd then the
other, and concluded that he would f£i11 up the hole with acorns. So off
he flew and presen returned with an acorn which he deposited in the
Bole.. This he i again and again, after a while thinking that
this was a pretty deep hole. However, he rested a while and then
tackled the job again, and while his rests became more frequent as
time wore on, he flew out again and again, sach time returning with an
acorn which he deposited in this hole. K, kept at it all aftermoon and
until the sun went down, when he sat well nigh exhausted, and said to
himgelf: "I thought thi: wag & pretty big whole, but !'il be durned
if I don't think 1t is the deepest hole that I ever saw or heard tell of.”

I note you are r&mlin”obnrt'l "A Rabble in Arms," and I would be
interested in 1t. Two of BR; Arthur St. Clair's |rni grandchildren
marricd two of Capt. Dunean MeVicker's Ereat grandchildren, in Beaford
County as I bs%'wn_ I think the two McVicker deesendants were Jesse

d KEatharine McVicker, brother and sister, Their father was

MeVicker (marricd Mary Newman) and John MeVicker's father was
David MeVicker. Jesse McVigker married Ellen Robb, as I think it wags,
De vid MeVicker was one of the seven sons of Capt. Dunecan HeVicker.
I have a copy of his p en for a liecense to run a tavern in Bedford
for the year A t 1803-1804. There are also other npgaurancu of
David MeVieker's name in the lands records, of Bedford Coun
History of Bedford County page 368 says that David lcVicker was one
of the early settlers on the Pike. An administretion bond for his estate
is dated Feb, Ig, 1833,

Pk
I am particulerly interested to note that some friends of yours

are overhauling the effects of your Mother stored in Meadville, Pa,

in which you ¢ may be foumd your great ﬁruﬂfathar Alexander lq?icker i

Bible, perhaps Duncan McVicker's 1799-1879). There may be other old

papers, parhmn,eggiu of obituaries, old letters, deeds, old newspapers,

unr other records’ which may disclose some of the most ilmportant facts

for which we seek. That would be invaluable. It might settle the

well-nigh unfathoma ble quest for some of the most important facts.

Duncan MeVicker (1799-1879) may have written s sumuary of his descent  ancesty

and that be found smong his papers. He was situated in tirn. where he

could have done that and in place and eircunstances too.

/312006
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By the way, I may state that I have found no trace of old
records in the Mondgalia West Virginia branch of the McVickers.
My brother noted that he spen$ & good half day in looking at old
deads and records shown to him by Samudk Bolivar McVicker on the
visit to Morgantown 35 years ago. This uel Bolivar McVicker
1833-1914) son of James Madison McVicker (1 1 son of
mes McVicker (1768-1852) son of Duncan McVicker (1738-1818),
ha 4 been deputy sheriff of Monongelia County and he spoke famlliarly
of John McVicker, Sheriff of Bedford County, and other McVickera
in Bedford County. My brother made notes of some of the polints.
Howevar, it seems these old papers are unknown in thelr whereabouts
now, or are lost. Even the tombstones in the cemetery in tl'uf
field wherse m{ grandfather Joseph McVicker and James McVicker 1768-185¢)
 are burd have been stolen and carried away., This I found last summer when
I visited Morgantown. : :

I am still interested in this work. I have tried many sources
for further information about Capt. Duncan McVicker, and they do not
pan out. Perhaps he was married three times, for I have three
names of his wife or wives. I cannot find out who Nancy leCollum
or Annie La urie were in New Jersey, nor any record of them.
As to Jean McConnell, the record is clear, but I am pmot satisfled
that 1t was the seme Duncan McVicker as our Capt. Duncan McVicker
who married her.

While a break come and some source surprise me, yet I do
not ¥now that one is imminent. Perhaps not. As the matter now
stands, even if he were merried three times, I do not know which
one was my great grandmother. -

I would like to see you. OUme thing is very certain --that if
I were ever to get to the state of California or the far West at all,
I would be very gled to go and see you. I was encamped at Sanfran-
cisco, in 18988, with the 5lst Iowa volunteers, and went to the
Phillppines with that regiment and returned in 1889,

Tomorrow, July 6, I will be 60 years on this mundane scene.

; A la in Bedford is trying to sell me a book of the History
of Bedford County--the old History. I would like to have it, but at
first it was offered at $5 and now the ante has bsen ralsed to $10.
I took it up a t the first offer and then occurred a hitch in the
prnﬂaedinzl & hemming and hawing and dulnylni and now it 1s said
that 1t w 11 take $10 to swing the deal, and hat some antique book
deslers a re offering §25 & copy for them.

By browsing through it I might find some points here and there, but
I do not know. It is like buying a plg !.n-(—,_a polk.

I will enclose & copy of petition for tavern license of Duncan
deVieker, 1795, but I am not sure whether it was the senlor or junior
Duncan ¥cVicker--what is your opinion. I will also enclose copy of a
consta ble's return of Joseph McVicker in Bedford Coumty, 1709. I
have a lso & gopy of a tavern petition for Lavid MeVicker, 1808-4,
but do not enelose & copy of that at this time. I emclose &lso a
copy of other material, self-explanatory. With best perscnal regards,
I am, Bingerely yours,
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1060 Fonteine Road,
Lexington Kentucky,
June 18, 1936

Dr. Winters Duncan Hamaker,
2817 Last @th Btreet,
Los Angeles, Celifornia.

[ear Dr. Hzmaker?

The last letter I have recelved from you bears date of Lecember 26,
1986, to which I thought I had replied. But I may not have uone so, I
am not sure, In your letter of December 26 you suggested that 1 write
to Ur. A. V. MeClain, Alummi Sectetary of Washington and Jefferson
College to inquire for kinsmen of the McVicker family. I received &
letter from him dated Februsry 4 giving me several names. I thought
I had written you after receipt of his letter, However, I was hard
upon the second semesbter of intensive study to accomplish my law
teaching and so I may have thought I had wrltlen you when I hsd not.

I have now finished my work for the yesr and the man whose place
I was temporarily filling will return to take up his work in
September. Thus, I may return to Iows wnless I obtain a tesching
place elsewhere. At present I have some prospects but do not count
them uwntil they materlalize.

I have obtained several spring binders and I am now classifying
all my meterial by branches and families, In one of these books 1
have a branch in & folder headed: M"THE FAMILY OF ALEXANDER scVICKER
and JANED TAYLOR MeVICKER", end in that folder I have placed all your
lettars,

1 have much more research to make in Bedford County. 1 hive
about eoncluded that there must have been the families of the sons
David MeVieker, Deniel McVicker there as well as the famlly of
Alexander. Joseph and James we have accounted for as having gone
to Monongalls County, Va. That leaves the familfes of Duncan McVicker d
and John MeVicker to be accounted for, and thesa t#o nemes are the
most elusive, especlally that of Duncan Jr. It is strange but I find thal
a John MeVicker bought some land in Kentucky in 1807 end that a
Duncan McVicker snd his son James lived in Covingtom, Ky., in 1810.
I have no other information about them,

I have received a number of letters sincs I heard from youw, the
most slgnificant being from ¥rs. Florence (MeBride) Gifiord, dans-
field, Ohio, eclaluing that she was a great granddaughter of &
McVicker who married Thomas McBride in Hampshire County, Virginia
in 1737, and that Hary McVicker was a daughtertof Capt.Uuncen MeVieker.
This Mary McVicker McBride end Thomas McBride are buried near Hans-. .
field, Ohilo.

1 would be very glad to hear from you, I wish you would tell me
in what year s-pproximately that Miss Ida R, Hamaker mede her research
in New Jersey for the name of Capt.Duncan McVicker's wife which she
- found to be Annie Laurie and alsc in what year approximately she had
the monument placed in the Schellsburg Pa. Gemetsry., Eincerely your
i : i v !
B g S S A AL, - }_
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August 11, 1936
Dear Dr, Hamaker:

Your very welcome and interesting letter of July 26 gratified me very
mach, ’

I was happy to drive around part of Bedford County on Satur after-
noons June zg. 1935, I wish that you had been with g to a;pln:;wnu of
the wonderful unfolding panorali. It was interesting to speculate just
whers old Clarksburg had actually been laid out. The trip now seems
almost a dresm, though well-remembered.

Do you know that your letters are really the mest valuable limk in the
whole chein of my research You experienced for the first 20 years of
your life the amssociation with your grandfather, Duncan leVicker 1760~
1879 )=e=a first cousin of my father (Norvel W.ieVieker(1627-1923) son of
Joseph MeVieker a‘l'__-u«l ) who was & brother of Alexander leVicker
(1775-1852), Your gr ather, Duncan McVicker, enjoyed apsociation wi
nis grandfather, Capt. Luncan MeVicker (1?”*1815)._1‘“ about 1P yeaurs.

Thus through you, my approach to Capt. Duncan MeVicker 1s only »e
thro ::E {risnh-ﬂvm - g : 3

layed '
you are livi il 'h# our gr ‘ather
Duncan McVicker, was living during the nﬁ: 4 yearse Ear ovﬁ ﬂg. '

I will be glad to have you write me more of your recollections of
what was told you, even with any repetition. These recellections are
very valuable to me. I know of ne other jersen than you who has hed that
close contact. All other persons whom 1 have found can offer but very
far-velayed traditions., They have mot been sble to find their femi
records or pupers. It seeme that the record has largely perished wi
deakbs of several persons who lived during the period of the mt_ 40 =00
years. 1 have little hope of finding wuch more of 1t except through
offieial records that may be unearthed from the County Hecord veulis.

Whenever you feel like 1t, please write me notes of youy
recollections of facts and traditions of amy and all kinds about Capt.
Dunesan McVicker and your grandfather Duncen leVicker. Heally your
letters ars now comsidered by me as about my last hope of obial
the further or any other pieces of the peture.

1 will eontinue the search from time to tame, writing to many
persons who may sesm to me to of fer hope of clues to further knowledge.
1 have many notes and seraps of informatlon culled for me from Bedford
County. But the jleture 1s very vague there, execept that I think I have
found the descendants of David MeVicker, one of the sons., I find that
the mimute book of the Courts in 1809 ghow that that at July adjournment
of court the names of the rau-nng appear on Jury Fe. 121 Duncen
MeVieker, Alexander MeViekery Davi MeVieker. Perhaps the first named
was the Captain, or perhaps his son. The Census of 1790 (copy enclosed

or you) g that Duncan McVicker {em.l Iut a famly of ten

f:uunu himself as head of family, son \ons _

+ 16, and 3 femmles., I doubt if his wife weve in Pennsylvanis or included.

The same Census of 1790 shows a certaim DUNCAN MeVICAR in Mafrlin
County having a family composed of himself as heud and 3 femmles periaps
including his wife., This may have been the Captain's som. On other
hand, the son Duncan may have settled down remained in Bedford Count¥
Plemse note the spelling--lcViecar in Hifflin County.
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In this connection, I also enclose copy of Certaficate issued te
Mre., Alberta (MeVicker) Whidden, vwho is a great gronddeughter of -]
Ilev;nknr of Hr‘anugna)coun ¥ "‘uginn.. by the &nnnn of the L!:u :
Records of Pennsylvania in u,tuu;yuutiauhxhrh it g
that there was another Dunean McVicar of FPennsylvania who g erved in the
Revolution and hence that Annie Leurie might have been his wife.
The Certificate dees not throw much light on that matter but i1t does
raise the interesting question to me as to just whe this DUNCAW MeVICAR
was and whether he was the same DUNCAN JeVICAR as the one in the Mifflim

County Census im 1790, both having the numes lled MeVIC .
hamed DUNCAN MeVICAR, ot .

This West Virginia branch ig firmly of the belief that I )
Yapey LeCollum. The elaim appears in Wiley's County Hut-nr:rt: l‘:rmn-. g
alie County published in 1883. Bays Mrs, Alberta

] EeViek
\eranddaughter of Jumes Nadison NoVieker (1808-1899) whg re. , bidden

andf ather ﬁ'". teker
| tnt?ﬂs Norvel V. hﬂlklr'( n_!-ug'a'ﬁa M“{::ur zgjit“guﬁ.glﬁﬁ |-
" !:‘lun ;l nuo reasonsble doubt about my greutegrest grandmothey's !
neme being Naney licCollum. My grandfather who was he rand o weys A
"Buid s0, and bhe received his information from his fa.t:.: whn‘::|#hur

"sons ‘Theny Judge Marshall Hepons alweys said that |
iEfTises to"un xmieh hek e T b |
"!ﬂlalﬂ.ih“‘ * me m ..\:}itrr!mg Ig mmérﬂ%m 2
"She wes marriec to Harrison Hegams in 1818, 3

“Daniel MeCollum's fother was James KeCollum. He had four kuown
:::;MK”; : one nltul:-nmln Johu, Alexanders lLeuben, Daniel,
« Jomes MeCol after living im North Carolina rnad
"New Jersey where one or more of his :‘_nt.:on lived. At the o
"of the Kevolution he was living in York, remnsylvanis.

"y ‘nlltﬁhar aslwaye sald that Duncan licVicker was & mt in
"Weshington's army. That his father Jumes (MeViekey) had often told him
"ubout seei 'mun:l{wxng off the soldlers. I have never been able

as

"to verif records pertsining to the Revolution were des-
"troyed vim the British burned the Capitel in 1812,

“The neme licCollum is a eorruption of the name MecCallum,
"or Mselooluim or Malcolm.,

lrs, Vhidden's great grandfather, James MeVieker, lived (1768-1852).

However, I have since her letter received a report from New Jersey
based on the will of ome, MeConnell, that the wife of Duncan MeVicker
was Jean MeConnell in 1777. In noting this report I find in other plac
that it refers frequently to a James lﬂukq;, n;nn’.lu.{- in ome place
having been a witness to another's wall im 1764--and that is 5 years
before Duncan h‘;‘ukar and his 5 brothers are ssid to have come to
America and New Jersey, and so I am thinking the report has gotten hold
of some cther MeVickers in this country before Capt.luncan Iﬂ“:nkn- and
has 3 brothers ceme. I'll investifate this further later on.

1 have not received the Crawford County Histery article about
you but I will later write the Caornegie Labrary, Pittsburgh,

I would like your confirmation as to whether you understand Duncan

leVicker had 7 sons. The West Virgimis Eranch has 1t as seven and it
has so appeared in arleles in County Histories of Monongalia County.

e — =
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In the 1809 plan for Clarksburg there are enough nemes of licVickers
to make more than seven sons if the names of lMcVickers are his sons.

1 am sending you a copy of my notes about George Alexander lMcVicker
and George Harold licVicker, taken on the occamton of my visiting George
Harold MeVicker om July 15«14, 1935,

T thank you for your kind invitation to visit you., I wish I could.
About September 3 I go to Lexington, Kentuoky, to tesch law in the
University of Kentueky the coming year. My address there will be at

1080 Tontaine Foad; Lexington, EKentucky.

You might tell me sbout Juames Adams' "Lpic of America" when you
write.

Prusting that my long letter and enelosures may be interesting
to yous I am, :

With my best regards,

Bincerely yours,

Jomes K. MeVicker

r

mnt"af 7 nniu of Iist of § brothers and sistexr

Capt. Duncan MeVicker: of the MeCollum Fewalys:
Duncan McVieker

¥rom Judge John Marshall Hagans' monograyh written on the
MeCollum Family 40 years sgos - s ;

"Jeames McCollum was a Seotchman and after the bloody field of
Culleden settled in North Carolinaj some bearing this surnaeme about
thie time appedr in Canddhy New York, NVew Jersey. There were B

brothers ; Reuben and - &ll from the
' abppandal Lol » Sakkad 03 danens

south of
Jumes McCollum had two children: 5 ' Mary narriad
Jonathan Brandon, the founder of Hrand ey ston County, W. Va.

Janes MeVicker had a daughter Jalatielickar and & 500 JLilifl.
Wm. mmong other children, Joseph McVicker had sons
ames leVicker and It%h MeVieker and daughter ;

and nine other children. I submit this postacriy ’
but suggestive al;b: given nemes 1in McVicker and MeCollum families.
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M-ummmmm o your evidence is more direct,

Your grandfatherts grendfether related hie experiences which were then relayed

hmuﬁbyglrit mm for me. T will welecome any more of
s .

‘lholm "

Today I have come across a statement midde by Samael Bolivar MoVicker
(18551914, Morgantowmn, W,Va,), a great grandsen of Cept, Duncan MeVieker.
mmhdhwhwthumhiaﬁnthmm 1mmmmm-:f
the statement

'ﬂmﬁ (Capt) Duncan MeVicker was a dostor and had wanocinated over 500 for
Whnﬂ any recollsetion of whsther he wes seid to be a doctor?

mmﬁlﬁkﬁmd&pt.mmﬂmhrmrmiu{mmum
in 1795, or more likely his gon Duncan MeVicker Jr?

To you think T am warranted in my opinion that Ceapt. Duncan MoVicker's wife
did not come from Wew Jersey with him?

May T egain say how mich I appreciete your kindness and how highly T value
the Family Bible of Mlasander MoVicker as the best evidence obteined so far.

| Mveesly yourowsly ooy £ ML LG s

] e il
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James R. McVicker
2817 East 6th Street,
Los Angelés, Calif., lay 7, 1935

Dear Mr. MecVickeri

Yours just received. Glad to have another letter from you and I will
begin to write down ideas and suggestions in a drawn-out letters for this
purpose I will find a long-hand more suitable,

1. I got my information sbout Miss Laurie from my sister Ida years
BZ0 . ] 2
b

I nev r occaslon a first name as 11 was given

3. My impression has always had the impression from my grandfather
that his grandfather (Captain Duncan) came to his son's house as an old

man. My grandfather told me that the Captain told him about Valley Forge
and the blood tracks on the snow.

4., My sister went to Trentom years ago and made researches but I
don't know how thorough as we were not living mear each other ini those

days.

5. I am quite pure that the wife of the Captain is not buried at
Schellgbure and that there 1s no monument to Her there. 3 ;
Ask my sister sbout that as she had the bodies transferred from the old
plot to the newer MecVigker - er lot in fromt, :

6. Mifflin County was probably part of Bedford County about 1789-90,
and might account for the census confusion as a splitting off of the
Mifflin County might have occurred at that time when a military census
would be so important and when counties were beginning to be clipped off
.of Bedford on the sastern edge. Mifflin and Perry counties lay close

together and were among those being named after American heroes rather
than after old English counties ss were Huntingden and Bedford, Somerset
and Westmoreland farther to the west on the southern tier which were

first erected slong the earliest line of settlement and travel.

7. Jphn McVicker and wife, I knew them when a small boy and do not
recall her first mame. Thsy are buried at Manmms Cholce, Pa., five miles
from Schellsburg where they lived. But the wife of the grandson, John
would hardly be confused with the wife of the grandfather (the Captain).

8, Yote that in transcription there is ne mention of wife of Captain
Duncan MoVicker.

9, Tote after Adam P. Hamaker and Barah Jane, the asecond somn, Dr.
Winters D, Hamaker; is not mentioned.

10. There was great intercommuinication between Virginia and Western
Pennsylvania in early times when Virginia (now Weet Virginia) and
Pennsylvania both claimed Western Pemmsylvania, Mason and Dixon's Line
settled the controversy Hence easy passage from Pennsylvania to Morgan-
town distriet. ;

11, Y¥Yote James McVicker witness to will of Alexander licVicker.
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Dr.W.D.Hamaker to froowisz o, May 7, 1037
James R. McVicker

12, Under will of George McVicker--James McVicker appears again.
Juniata Township was mot far from Harrison Township in which was Manns
Choice, home of Johnm. ;

13, I am stromgly of the opinion that James McVicker of Pleasant-
ville was the son of John McVicker (son of Captain Duncan McVicker)
as indicated in Miss Valentine's letter and that probably George was his
son and that S, I. MeVicker is his grandson.

I left that part of Pennsylvania over 58 Years ago and knew
none of them except James, cousin of my grandfather.

Thanking you for the copies of your "trees" and for your
information and kind friendly letters, I am, Cordially yours,

W.D.HAMAKER
Excuse the poor writing of a pretty blind man.

14. My grandfather thought 1t was not necessaly to Join a churech
in order to be a Christien, but he paid a subscription to the Presbyterian

church for my grandmother and never objected to her attending the church.
He regularly read his Bible and was always a high-standing upright
citizen. He had a big lot of people from the surrounding country

who came to him for free legal advice, preferring him to the Bedford
lawyersi I think he in many cases brought about compromises and
gettlements without suits. H,
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Dr.W.D.Hamaker to A eoydy els
Jamees R. lMeVicker
2817 Zast 6th Street,
Los Angeles, Calif., April 15, 1935

ﬁear Mr. MoVicker:

Just a few words to call your asttention first to the ¢ld fashioned
monuments of the clder lMcVickere in the Schellsburg cemetery.
These were moved from the o0ld part of the cemetery to the new part some
Yeare ago. My grandfather ordered them from Fhiladelphia and they were
transported over the old pike by wagon.

You will see a little church built in 1807 there in the center of
the old day cemetery amd fronting E from the present Lincoln highway.
because the pike originally ran along the oppesite side of the cemetery.
iy grandfather was 7 yeers old when the chapel was built and he drove
the team that hauled the lumber for ite construction.

I never heard or . rreat-g

: T reat grandfather than
WMise Lauris bcoteh or Scoteh-Irish were in the North of New Jersey
ust South of the Hallggg ngttlennntn _in the North.

I believe Nancy McCollum was perhaps the wife of Dunecan McViecker Junior
--and was a West Virginia name. West Virginia (at that time ViTrginig)
was peopled by an overilow of the Scoteh from Pennsylvania.

athar_wifa of my

In Bedford you must see the house that was headquarters for

Washington at the time of the Whiskey Rebellion,
and the celebrated Bedford Springs one mile South of the town.

It is not far from Southwestern Pennaylvania to Morgantown.

Pleasantville, Pa., 18 only 10 miles from Scheiklsburg where you

might be able to dig up something at Jasmes MeVicker, my grandfather's
¢ousin--the tanner.

Kind regards, as ever,
Sincerely yours,

W. D. HAMAKER

- _"
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Dr.W.D,Hamaker to Aacuys-y 2
James R. MeVicker

2817 Bact 6th St.,
Los Angeles, Qalif., Mareh 28; 1935

Dear Mr. EcVickers--

I am sorry you had so much trouble tracing me with your recent
letters.

From your ldétters I am unable to add any more branches to the family
tree but I will make a number of statements that may ensble you to draw
conclugiong.

Bedford County in 1782 and later was an immense county, embracing more
than half the state, extending from and including Franklin County to the
western border and Morth to Lske Erie. 8o that any place like
Derry Township you mentienm would e hard to find. It is not 1n the
county nowand is in some other county sliced off in later years.

I never heard of MeVigKers im York County but had the impressicn they
were in West Virginia, MeVieckers were very plentiful in Beotland and the
Forth of Ireland and doubtless many other groups of them may have come to
America. There was & great movement kefore the Revolution from
Pennsylvania into Virginia snd om South, especial ly of Scoth-Irish into

~the mountainous parts.

Alexander WeVicker was a Justice of the Teace by appointment of
Gov. Hiegter in 1820.. His son Duncan was & Justice of the Feace by
appointment of Gov. Jghnsom in 1887 . In office many years.

My grandfather (Duncan) told me his father Alexander went about the
country incculating people with small poX. Perhaps thas Egg vaccination
as this had superseded inoculation in the last of the 1741 ntury.

A cousin of my grandfatler lived in Pleasantville, 10 miles from
Schellsburg, whose name wes James, but I never could place him,

Ee borrowed money from my grandfather oftemn. He had a tannery.
In build and facial features he resembled my grandfather muech.

Alexander had three children so far as I ever knewy John, Duncan
and a deughter. John had two sone~-1 never knew of others--William
murdered in Missouri (in my boyhood), Duncan a hunchback.

John waz Bheriff of Bedford County. Duncan had two children,

my mother Sarah Jane (and Ceorge Alexander McVicker)., His wife was
fnlome Minnich, He changed her name to Sarah. They had twe children.
Sarah Jane (1837-1622) had two children, Winters Duncan Hamaker and

Ida Rosanna Humaker (16859 & 1861), both living. Their father was

A. P, Hompker (1831-1875). He was a Justice of the Peace. Ida's l

address 15 Annapolis Hotel, Washingtom, D. C. You have her brother's
bistorye.

~ George Alexander McVicker (184%&3&} died in Des Moines, lowa.
Tublic sccountant and at one time Treasurer of that City.

Merried PRlla Blodgett.
Alexunder had a danghter who married Charles Dannaker near

Schellsburg,; Pa. Twp daughters married James Frazer and Thompson
Piper of that village.

In the cemetery West of Schellsburg--is the family plet of the
WeVickers and Hamakers. In this plot lie 6 generations.

Duncan (1739-1818)

Alexander MeVicker and wife (Miss Taylor, daughter of James Taylor 1

Duncan and wife (Sarah XKinnich)

Sarah Jane Hamaker and my father (A.FP.Hamaker)

Tunean MeVieker Hamaker, died in infaney

Edward lleVicker Hamsker (1890-1915), my son a young physician

Here also lies my wife Elizabeth Townsend Hamaker 1861-1926)

My other som, Dr. Charles Townsend Famaker (1868) and I live
together here. e practices medicine here. ;
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DR. W. D. HAMAKER

883 WATER STRENT

HOUmS: & TO 16, 3 T8 5 T ran

Meadville, Pa., 3/9/19816.

Dear Bir:

Your letter of recent date has been forwarded to me
by my sister, and I am writing tc give you all the information
that I have on the suWject.

Duncan Mc¢ Vicker was born in Scotland in 1739 and at
the age of eighteen in 1757 he went to the north of Ireland and
from there immediately ceme to America, settling in Northern
New Jersey. During the revolutionary war he wss & captein of
a Company in the second New Jersey Line. He fought through the
revolutionary war and was with Waphington at Valley Forge. 1In
his old age he came to Bedford County, Pennsylvanies near the town
of 8chellsburg and spent the remalning years with his ean Alex-
ander Mc Vicker. I do not know the names of all his children.
He had one son Duncan, and he had a grandson the cousin of my
grandfather whose name was James who resided in Bedford Coumty
and whom I knew. I never heard the name of Joseph, but from
your description I have no doubt that he was the son 6f Dwucan
Mg Vicker, as there were no other Mc Vickers in Bedford Cotinty.

Duncan was married to a Miss Lauries.

Alexander was married to a Miss Taylor and had several
children among tham-Juhn Mc Vigker, a daughter who was married
‘t0 Charles Dannaker and my grandfather Duncan ﬁc Vicker all of
whom :Tesided in Bedford County. John Mc Vicker at one time was
Bheriff of Bedford County. Duncan Me Vicker was married to a
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Rpeyyl -2

DR. W. D. HAMAKER
B85 WATER STREET

HOURS: 8 TO 10, B T 8, 7 7O #

Meadville, Pa,,

Mies Minnich formerly of York County Pennsylvenia and had two
children, my mother Barah J. and one son George Alexander. My
mother was married to A. P. Hamaker and had three children:-
Duncan Mc Vigker, who is dead and my sister Ida R. Hamaker who
regides with my mother at 1814 K. 8t. N. W., Washingbon, D. C.
and myself. My mother is in her BOth year. I was married to
Elizabeth CGray Towneend and had t!b'aonaz- Dr. Charles Townsend
Hamaker, intern at the present time at the Philadelphia @Gensral
Hogpitel and Dr. Edward Mc Vinkex Hamaker who died May 21,1915.
b ot B Gl F@10scre

George Alexander Mc Vicker was a resident o{«Dea Woines, Iowa
‘and had one son George H. Mc Vicker who now resides at 1518
65th Place, Chicago, Ill. He has two sons thes younger of whowis
nemed Duncan Mec Vicker.

" Duncan"has run-through six generations.

s s B
'i_,,;ﬂm JL (W-Z Jmfﬂ%w
BRI : S —————
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GENEALOGY
MeCOLLUM. FAMILY
July 4th, 18e2.

Genealogy of the MeCollum Femily as given by Irederick lMcCollum
to Dewltt C. McCollum May 30th 1888.

Five brothers from the Bouth of Scotlend smlgrated to this
country several years before the Revoluticnary War, and one of these
brothers whose name was Alexander MeCollum and from whom our family
descends, settled previous to the Revolution at Middalefield Center,
Otsego County, New York. His other brothers as far as recollscticn
extends were named as follows; John McCollum, Reuben McCollum,
Daniel McCollum, and James McCollum born 1730 (Have the letters of
Judge J. M. Hagans of Morgantcwn, W. Va. to prove it).

One or two of these brothers settled somewhere 1n the western part of
New York. Their grandechildren were distinetly remembered by
Frederick MeCollum,

One of the brothers settled in Canada, a grandson of whom by
the name of Stephen, at one time visited Otsego Cownty, N. Y.,
about the year 1834. His occupstion was that of a blacksmith.
He married while there and lived in thet vielnity for six years,
and had some family and finally moved to Geneva, Illinois.

ALEXANDER MeCOLLUM
From whom descends our family, was marrled

before the Reveoluticnary War, to a widow lady by the name of Mary
Cook with one child Cathrine Cook and after their marriage they had |
seven children, six boys and cne glrl. The following are the names
of the children: :
Reuben McCollum
Andrew McCollium
Daniel MeCollum
James McCollum
Alexander lMecCollum
David MeCollum
lary McCollum
Cathrine Cook

=2 U N

It 1s known thuat fouwr of the brothers were born before the
Revolutionary Wer, and the father and mother lived to & good old age
and resided at Middlefield Center all their iife. Alex. MeCollum
was the owner of a saw mill and always made that nis principal business,
and although he was living at the time of the Revolutionary War he
was not a soldier.

{Page one)

e —— e —— ———
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The following has nothing to 4o with the case in hand, tut has sugpested something
important for our further ressarch for Nancy MeCollum--which however, we will not
wention to the D.AR.t
Dear Mra, Gifford:

T have been looking over some of the letters and papers that you sent me
and T have been getting much interested in that town of Cullybackey, County
Antrim, Ireland.

At first you were under some impression that Mary ("Polly") McVicker had
heen born there in 1773. I see you state that an uncle, Wilson Polk McPBride,
gives Mary McVicker McBride as the wife of Thomss McBride and states she was born in
Kalabeckey, Ireland in 1775, and died May 8, 1833, flé-gave no reason Tor stating:
that Mary McVicker was born in Kalsbeckey. You add a note that the correct
spelling is Cullybackey.

Now what your Uncle Wilson Polk McBride said above--that Mery ("Polly")
McVicker was born at Cullybackey, Ireland, in 1773—contradicts that part of the
History of Caldwell and Livingston Counties Missouri where it says:

"homas MoEride, & farmer by occupation, was married in Hampshire County in
1797 to Polly McVicker, a native of New Jersey. Her father, Duncan McVicker,
also a native of Ireland, but of Scottish descent, took part in the War of the
Revolution. He wes & Scoteh Prestyterian of the old school type."

Please note that the History record says that Mary ("Polly") McVicker
was born in New Jersey, which of course ie what we want . It marks the identity
of Mary MoVicker as a member of the family of Capt. Duncan McVicker. OSo far,it
seems that I have found only one McVicker (and that Duncan McVicker) who 414 take
part in the Revolution from New Jersey. Stryker's History of Officers and Men from
New Jergsy in the Revolution (page 401) lists the one and only McVicker as ocur
Capt. Duncan McVicksr, ‘

But what I am interested in is Cullybackey. That statement ry your uncle
Wilson Polk McBride muet have some basis—and T think that it may te that the mother ¢
of Mary McVicker McBride (1773-1835) was born in CIM#lybackey, Ireland.
statement of the fact probably got twisted that mich—-I think it means that the
mother weg born there. This gives me & great suggestiom. :

E L}
For a long time we have been tearing the 8tate of New Jersey upside down
to f£ind Maner McCollum end her origin. Another kinsmen and I have many letters
out even at the present time.

So T am going to pass along the suggestion to him that a certein source hes
ipdicated to me that Capt. Duncan McVicker's wife—Nancy MeCollum-—was horn in
Cullybackey, Ireland. Now this man is & MoCollum descendant and he haa done
regearch in Treland and found snother deseendant. It may give him such a clue
that he will eventuslly get some results.

Put it does not pay to count on expectations of finding things in genealogy.
So that is why it is best to not meke mention of this research being male a nd
planned to be made to the D.A.R—or they might say "Go ahead and we will wait
on you until yon get it done."™ Ard it might never result in anything,

But I am glad that this suggestion has oocurred. The elwsive Naney MeCollum
may have come from Cullybackey, County Antrim, Ireland. Tt locks as though that
mey be the basis or the fact behind the impression that was stated in your
I'nele's statement. §

k ' =iy
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[ll'" W, H, M!fﬂ’

e =

e T

My files show eleven (11 zmu{-‘bmlkuwtothnb.t.ﬁ.
mmmmoru-m.mmmmm 1759-1818) and ascribing Helollun
as his wife. Tomhlhorwhm&mmmidmmmtmamiaﬂm

nor adnizsione to membership of persons ascribing either Annise e or
Jean McConnell. I 4o not know whether any have so tried witn names, but
in the ecourse of time I suppose that soma one from Belford County where ° 'H,ku

©mrma e e e

their information from that secondary monument inseribing name of Aonie
uzl:ayl&th her nome. But the name innie Leurie is not found in the 1;7

er MoVicker (1773-1832). Mo tradition of the neme of the #ife
hage come down from that branch although the grest great granddaughter
reported tha neme Annie Laurie from her owm rvesearches in New Jersey.

! : tn'l1fIanu1hdnmtaMnspoemmtnuﬁndthw
or both Amnie @ or Jean MeConnell, uy faete will coneist of ciroumstantial
evidence to advance the claim of la.nqy !ccullun and to explain the oﬂur two or
either as m cage may he. L

it The name of Mys. Carrie Stewart ﬁﬂuat Ittmlf weE rumm tﬁ 198

by 'lhg!tﬂl.m]. Office ol the D.i.R. teo sid me

Her National Rumber is 180772, On June 28, uhlln visiti

relatives in Fayette County, Pa., Imwmm:h#nthﬂ' in&;tu.
field, Pa,, where I was informed that she was mentally infirs end $hat no one was
allowed to talk with her. I regardef her as a significant witness gince she was
reputed to heve conducted researches in liew Jersey. But we cannot gecure her
report excert as submitted to the D.AR for membership., Ghe it was who aacribed
dates for Haney MeCollum as of 1748 - 1820,  We have not beon & smmmm
her researeh. e cannot lesrn where she found these dates, e gannot dispate them
nor refute them. Things are very hard to {ind in New Jnrlq-m have found

these dates there or talten thes from gome other soures which she ] i

Ye have found no trace afﬂwwluMﬂngmmam%ﬂﬁ
the Captain nor elseshere in Bedford Courty, To me this is 'y but! can
not go suy further than to have my bwn peraamal opinion, is pﬁml&ah she
eame to Pennoylvania with the Captain end his children, butﬂ‘dhe ta me
mtmwmeuumtmmﬂmnndm@-nmm ahcmth:
thet event heve been buried in some other plaes and not in the with him

and gertainly no trace exists that she is buried on the plokwhere: ‘now rests.

Ihanthohttmafnbm%ututh-ruwtot&uihmm
of Annib Lawrie, but although she ie living she is mantally infbre'and is o
in & sanitarium ag I believe in Maryland near Washington, &G..Mlhem.‘mat
previougly reafiled for severnl years at the Hotal Ammapolis. Un lﬁ. 1985, I

called to see Miss Ida B - &t the dnnapolis Hotel, W M S
but was told by the Clerk that ﬂbamnhnhnmthﬂﬂlmmmﬁl
previously, I hai planned to

_ nﬁu“aumﬁﬂmmﬂfﬁrﬂﬂem-.
SM‘.MIMMMMWthWMtIMﬂW ;
of her mental copdition.

to prove that Annie Laurie is neme but Lo exvlain ite slonder arigin on
mpoumﬂahaitngu@oﬂulwalvtafuﬁ 80 no help may
be expected from either Mra, Carrle Stewart Mathiot leteslf op 1 Roganna
Hamaker, Tn the former cape beczuse she accarted Bunoy MoCollum Mew report ls
oumalative of the other evidence—in the labter ease it needs o report mich us I can
prepare. In the case of Jean MeConmell the significant point s that of Mmﬂﬁqh
tion. I 4o not believe that Jean married ocur Capt. mw'mm
hmlumim&ltﬁoﬂmm“!ﬁMIm {not in th
Revolution) . T think that the videmce iz prepandersntly ‘being
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" accepted; this name comes direct ani long claimed from family tradition of the

: My
MeVieker than the Captain who 18 out ancestor, e have now Tound this Lelleved

Genealogy & Biographical Information — Volume 7

peoyyq-3 g %

Dur provlem in Hew Jersev haa haen to find Haney MeCollum o tracer
of the BeCollum  family to which she belamped, ]

The }.8.D.A.R, has references to 5 nenes of the supposed wife of
Capts Dunam McVicker (1739-1818), viz.:
45 the wife of the Captain
1 lNagey MeCollum unier whoes neme/ell menbers (total %) have been

descendants of James McVieker (1768-1852

2 Apnie Lauriz whose name &o t.ha wife wan aseribed upon researvch by
iiss 1da Mosanna Hamaicer (b,1381) and placed upon & monument which she erectod
to the Captain and she told Dr. Hamaker the name and he gave it in his eketch mns
W Crawford County, Pa. History in 1899. It iz this pketch which the
N.B.DAH. found and which they interpose as one of the obatacles 1o new )
applicants, 1 will have to 10 something shout it, a8 I suppose that her m-nmh 1
can never be retraced or proved or disproved. She is a patient in & mental
sanitarium near Weshingbon and there seaus to he no prospect that she cun be nako‘i
far the source of her research findinge.  The Doctor (her I:r m
want to Trenton, N. J. to sesrch. 1 have the Doctor's ststenent e
gole end only mﬁhnrity for the neme MM rests upon this report uﬁp I:;r :f.'-
his nihtnr, Tda Boflania Havaker, Bhe geve no detes and nothing tut the m &
mw“ wif's of the Cuptain., Her hrother vho got it from her only gave |
it in his skeich %_My_‘ Hote that this name does not come from any 1'
family tredition of e pedford County Pa. depcendents of Oaptain Duncan MeVicker,
tut it depends upon the single report of only one parson, and she hal te go te
New Jercey to find it as there were no traces in Pedferd County Pa, of the wife
of the Captain, ;

5 Jean MeOonnell as the name of the wife of Duncan MeVieker rests n‘pbn
the incontestible authority of the Will of one, Thomas McCoanell, made in Sonarset
County, P4 «, in 1777, wherein said Thomag onnell in said ¥Will mentions smong
the other named "sy dsughter Jean wife of flancan MoVicker.® MNow tha o141 Wills in
New Jersdy have been sbetracted and p;bllnhﬂ, ani 1% ie the record of this Will
now found ‘in the Office of the Sescretary of Utate of lew Jersey and absirant
thereod also published in & Book of Abstracts of Wills and distrilmted io Li?:'nrlta.
thet the N.8.D.A.R. hee founi and which they also interpose as_an obstsols
new applicents. I admit thet the record ie inecontestible tut I have
the iﬂmﬂtieatim of Duncan McVicker nll along eni have mta-l to find snot)

Wy theory of immie Laurie has besn that this is the glven name »f Mmh
Leurie MeOullum called "Nancy" for short, or that it is faneiful, or a poetig JM
for the Captain's wife perhaps applisd hecause the resl name cmld not be found e '

upon repearch in New Jersey and the researcher was anxious to have Sons nams to place
upon thet large monument which she erected and so che chose the nane Annie Taurde
for the(to her and her relativesjunimown name of the wife, [However, cur vesearches
have disclosed people of that pericd in lew Jersey by the nane of I-lnri.e o I-l.iwio,
go it 1a up to us to keep on picking away, !

theory of Jean MeConnell has been that she mareied s dt!’fcr-mt Dnum
to ba different Duncan McVicker who married Jean Heemnall and will follow this up.

i So now Nancy MeCollum is aguin bu.rsg rencusd from a mythical charagter to
that of the real personage wio marrisd the Oaptain, found & Miﬂ Wlﬂn
ag a custener In a book of accounts of s store in ?bmkonﬁ reet County
1768-1776. Now it seess that you must have had some resson mtr nwiunm
ﬁmwhﬁnﬂmaud&u&lﬁrﬂu%i moﬁm,m%m wfm‘lmnm&lhmt
region in New Jersey where it &5 bel ed that the Cldved.

we find thess facts 1 __hﬁhammﬂrm_

Then 1
in Iibraries 8o ﬁttwmw#ﬁaw.,
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1117 #ast College Dtreet,
lowa City, [ewa,
Febroary 23, 1858

tirs, Floremce HeBride GifTord,
m m _m' w“t|
Hapsfield, Ohis.

Doar Mrs. Giffﬁ:

Yorir letter of February 18 is received,

G

Tirgt podnts It ie desired to sstablish the dates of hirth spd death of

; Ga-gi Dunesn MeVicker (1759-1818). The primary source of record i# the Faully =
BIBLE of Alexander HoVicker (1775-1082), This Bidle coutaing the earliest regord |
i T have found and 1t is possession and eustody, Cirsd losped to me by 5
Dr, Tinters Duncan great grandson of Duncan MeVieker) mow living 1

at 800 Prospect Boulevard, Pasadena, California, end & tranecription medo by me
from this Bible on Hovember 8, 1928, I then returned the Pibley to Dr. Hemeker
2 by Exprese. Then he and his som, Dr. Chaarles Townsend Humaier (b.1988~) decided
fo present thils Bible to me and they sent 1t by Dxpress for Christmas, 1388, i
with fall power of retention and ultimste dlspasldion, by resson of fact that 5
TN
¥

was the family histordan of the Duncan MeVicker descendanta 3
| hiey are both unearried and have no children sand eeld that they &

ought T was about the most Interssted person for custodlan of thie Rock. This

' in 1814, Mew York, printed snd gold by Colling & Co., or as

-

on prget
*Printed and Sold by Collins 2 Co, : New York: 1814%

Theve are & pages of written rescerd in this Bock. The entry relating to
Duneas MoVicker (1739-1618) was referred to ty letter of Dr, Hasaker as fallowst
P4t the top of the fourth pege of the record, under the heading "Deaths™,”
"jlexender, evidently, records in hie own hand the death of
" gy Father Dunoan MeVicker Departed this life un
" iunday Horping the 19th of January 1818
" thged Hine yeurs ! _

* The record is mesrly all in the hand of my grandfather”(Dncan MeVicker, son of

ilexender MoVieker and grandson of Capt. Duncen MeVieker) B

! ‘!Wym V. Do HAMAXER ©(0ot.15, 1986

w, Winters Dunven Hamnker/received this Bihle from the eustody and effects
of his mother, Barsh Jane (McVicker) Mamaker (1837-1922); Seveh Jene (MoVicker)
Hamsker vecelved this Dible from her father, Duncen MeVicker {1739-1877) ;

Danecn MoWioker (1790-1879) recelve! this Bible from his fathar, Alexander MeVieker
(1775-1882), and seid Alexender MeVieker wap the originel individuel owner, and
he wme the son of Capt. Duncan McVieker (1720-1813) with whom the latter snent
his declining yesrs nt the farm home of gald Alexander WoVieker near Schellsturg,
Bedford County, Pennsylvania. Oapt. Duneon McVicker emd both his son Alexander
MeVicker sn? the latterts wife, Jane (Teylor) McVieker (1774-1851) vere first
turied on & plot in the sume sturg Cemetery but thelr bodles wers afterward
removed to the plot in the seme cemetery together with the origiral toabatoney

to sech one of the three where the remsing now are interred and helng the
MoVicker and Hameker plot in the Sehellsturg Cemetery ! miles west of Uchelleburg,
H‘M EMQ’ ?m.ylm“- "] ~3-.p_;-_4'..-7..-'-..:'-'*-_1.! 3 ¢ TRty e S L

This removal was under the direotion of Miss I4n “osanna Famaker (b.1881),
a sisber of Dp, ¥inters Duncen Hamaker, fhe then evested an additional large
monument on which are the inscription fo Hamaker
families. She slso preservei the sriginel old .
aleo on the MeVieker und Hameker plot. Che is age 1 infhrm, o petleut now in &
orivate saniteriom end so 1 sm uneble to goms e with her. '

Gen & Bio Records Vol 7.doc 91 1/3/2006



Genealogy & Biographical Information — Volume 7

JRM -> Mrs. Gifford [A00450-2]

50~
A ooyse a

S e e S

1 sent you & copy of the Transoription from this Bible, tut
you another and vertified copy mo goon &5 you need it or as poon as we get all
: the things together which you need for the D.AR. Vhen you send the
: gertifiod copy which I will to you,you can then request baek the first :
i sopy which I pent you ( ed) if you have sent it In %o the D.A.R., but keep ¥
it as your own 1f you wish.

How you gay that you have referred to that momument ot Bchellsburg, there Leing
two of them on whieh hils desth sppears-—the {irst old one which was from
ths ori plot--and the large nomment-«of all of which I think I zent you a
CORF . 4 evidently you need & certified copy which I can furnish lecause I have

verifiad the ingeriptions when I saw the smoruament myeel! in 1085. I supmose the
D.d. R, will want the whals record and not merely of the ariginsl old monument.

But If they get the shole record (all on Poth momusents) they will see that
on the large mopunent after Oept, Duncen McVieker's name, there sppeure the line
miig Wife Annie Leurie." T suppose they wil) not pess this by but will then
want "Annie Laurle" axplained, nave writien about the explanstion heretolore.
Undue emphasis is ssmetimes pl on inseriptions on motuments beemuse of thelr

: sclemnity, But this inecription is at leset of secomdsry source snthority as I

i think thet I cen show—because the monument was evidastly not erected until shout

5 40 years ago and the record of the wife plaged therson rests upou only the
authority of one person who supposedly researchel in New Jersey for the name.
T have heen abzolute ¥ unatls o get to inguire of Wiss Ia Ropanna Yemaker as
to the source of her information inm Wouw Jersey for the reason thet she is InCim
and a petient with shom I am coumselled mot o correspond. Klsc T have been -
unsble to rebrace her anthority of recori by resesrch in Hew devgey, But | think
that I cam sstisly the oonflict, if it is & eomflict, and if they 4c raise the
query to you as you onoe mentioned thut they 414 by reforence to the sketeh of
T, Dnasker in the Crawford County Pemnsylvania Histery (1899). The affirmative
avidence i that Bancy MeCollum was the wife of Capt. Duncen MeViecker und the
mother of his childiren ss I firaly bellieve. :

They huve also on their own zotion herstofors referred to Jean MeConnell
ghown to be the wilc of Duncan McVieker by a recitation in & published will of
Thomus MeComnell in New Jersey (1777). I 4o not belleve that this wan Capt.
Duncan MeVicker. I huve done a great desl of searching end have feuni evidence
of other peraons by the name of Duncan McVicker, also heve found other persons
naued MeVieker in New Jersey before Cupt. Duncen HcVicker cume over from Beotland.

The HeConnall  has nothing in cowwon thet I esn find with the MoVicker
M&.Mhmmr has.

How if they want the recomeiliation of both the names of Anple Lewrle and
of Jeen MeConnell, T will have to go into the metter pretty deeply to addnee
the evidences And T suppose thet they will. Whut does My, Gifford think-.
mt,thw will want this certificete of my record und conclusions in the matter

1]

Your elain s to the Asughter Mary HoVicker Ls strongly mapported by the
sketch in the Caldwell and Livingeton Counties Mlesourl History, Mt if they
have this Hletory or &ccess to it they may not require a certfied copy, tut
perhaps 1f you sent them a plain eopy ihat would sstisfy. Ther the Census
of 1790 shows thet Dunean MeVieker, Hedford County, Pa., hed 3 fetifiles in hin
Panily in 1790, very corroborstive fact, Then the resemblance or dupliestion
of family names is very cumslative. If you hed & certlficate from the Adjutsnt
General of New Jersey that there was only one Dungan MoVicker who took part in
the Revolution from or in New Jersey sccording to hle records thet woull seem
to be slmost conclusive, The pu - gketoh of Jobn MeBride szye that
Polly (Mery) EeVicker mes & nutive of New Jersey and that her father, Duncan
WeVickar, took part in the ¥ar of the Eevolutiom.
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.

I shall ve very gled to get up &1l this record for you in the most
edvisskle form, Tt scems & clear fmct that they are now releing or have
mentioned the most selient polnte of wy research. DTut I have come 4o my
conclusions and so can conscimptiously etete them, elthough some source of
additionsl record may some time be found,  Phen I state them I suppose thst
T »ill have te 4o so with the evidence thet has convinced me in arriving at
my gonelusions.

I have come to regard the femily treditions-—shat has been hended down
by older mesbars of a famlly--coming down from 50 or more years ago--as in
itpell entitled to great consideration, You have the family tredition es
handed Acem by John HePride, end you are well entitled 4o your belied tut
you should support it not only by your own strohg statement of belief but by
as mich evidence ag possible. Tradition of this kind 1g in ftself o
evid + You can sesily show your reletlonship to John Hebride, tut it .
mmma me that if you cun obtein a certificste from the Adjutent Cenersl of i
New Jersey that his records show ut the oie Duncan HeVieker or only one i
Duneen MoVicker in the service of the Revalution Crom New Jersey, then thet
ought, to gatisly thelr strongest tests. I T had such a certficate I wouls
send it %o you. T do not balieve thut there waz another Dunoan HoVieker &n
the Revolution Crom New Jersay becnuse I hed & research msde for the records at
Trenton, HW.J.,; ineluding those of the Adjutent Ceneral's office, end T think
the lady who searched would have found snother if there wae one and would have
placed the neme on the record she sent me, but she sent only the name of Murean
HoVicker who was my ancestor. Put she 414 not esy vhether cr not there mey have
been another, but I eorresponded with her and I think she would have had ancther
down in her notes and have mentioned it if there were one in the Revolution.
Bo T have thought thet to make the case the strongest it might be well to have
& cor#f! that there was only one Dancan McVieker from Hew Jersey engaged in
the Revolution according to the records of the Adjutant General, T do not krow
what he would eharge for this, but it would teem that he would not charge much,
Plesse sos what Mr, Oifford thinks of this point and let =me know also.

I have a gopy of the Blble record reedy tn be eertified and a cony of the
monument record also rewly to be certifled, hut it will take consideratle time
to get up & summery of the evidence and cartficate in explanation of my
eonclusions as to Amnie Laurie and Jesn MeConnvell {and they seesm to heve these
pointe ready to raise),

But I suppose that whatever we do, it would be well ¢9 aernd in &1l of what
we huive to submit at one time inetead of pheteneal, unless you have reagon 4o
think that they will be satisfiel =itk fust certain things that ure specific.

After submitting the metters to Me, 0ifford as to what he thinks they may
now requlre, you cen write snd let me know and I will mesntime be preparing and
thinking about the form in which to get thie record up,

T oan gertify:

1 The Bille record becsuze I mm custodisn of the Book

2 The tombstone r courds because I not omly hnwe certfied copfes but have
seen end verfied then S | ; '

5 Such record as I have that has Boovineed me-<the evidence T huvew—
bat T am not cuite sure how much of thif 1 resuired-.may be 811 I have
and cen give then since they too ¥mow br huve mentioned the eruclal pointe.

8o T weite you this interim letter and wonid enjoy heving your sdvice and that
of Mr. Gifford. Then we will 4 our hest. Fith best ragards for ¥, GIfford and
yourself, I am, Bimperely yuurs,
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(Mrs. W. . Gifford)

I note that you ask my aivice us to sending in my letiers of
Feb. 25 or of April 18, 1938, to the Registrar-General, H.C, D4R, with your
pa » but for several reasons I would advise sgainst your doing t. I would
not #8nd in thooe letters because—

1 They are not in as good form or as complete in texture nor as brief and eonvineing
a8 I ocan meke the report desired;

2 Being not apsoificelly addresscd to them they will not have the epacial weight
which would likely be accorded a special report such ss I have in minds ]

8 Being not aliressed to thew eapeciclly they will not be &8 pleasing as I oan write
g for the spe@iBi®purpose;

4 There may be some suggestion or other in writing to you such as I remember of saying
that they ought to accept your apulication which might come teo gratultously to
suit their own ideas, and so they might take exception to something or other;

P IR

5 There may be some slight turn of sslon showing inad of svitence to
own mind but expres to you and :Ew aight sniﬁ‘upm gtt {o miggest a mnv

thorough search in New Jersey or elsewhere;’

RN e

8 We 40 not want them to think that we are continuing the search (although we are and
; each of I and another have had ;out 50 to apeak and I wrote 7 mors letters
' to New Jersey only last Sundey) tut théy might think we Lpould find out something
more whersas in fact we want tu impress them with the throughness of the search
already made-—and I 40 not believe thai eaither of the letters mentioned auite Ao
that to the best advantage) 3
than in which b S
i 7 There are other things to sod In better form/that/I have expressed my ideas in
] the letters more or less ily wriiten to you in a sort of canversationel free for
all msnner not as well suited to the purpoge in hend (and I can 40 it better),
; There would ' eny objection from this policy stand.
point in your writing in your own letters to them snything that I may have gafd.
You ean say those things in your own way in your own letters and they wauld tend
to help and not injure your cxuse because they expect you to have faniliarity
with the facts, But if you wish to use what rerortc itk I mey make (and it
may be necessary az they may require more ani mors) then it will be better I think
for me to make specific formal reports for the purpose. But it will be sll right
for you to write them vhat I have writien in sny substanee and in any words you may
'w{'wmhﬁ-mmxhnwwmmmumﬂam-ﬂmm)
&8 long s they appear %o be your own letters to them, They can only think from your
letters that you have mede & good deal of search and Jmow your facts which they
will like. But I advise aguinst seniing them the letters that I have sent to Fou,

I have & copy of the letter to you of Feb. 23 tut T 494 not make
& copy of the letter of April 18, so if you sre called upon for further evidence as
to exy one the three names asoribed ag wives you may retuen the letter of April 18
vhich wey suggest tc me something that I thought and ean incorporete in the logie
of the report vhich I will then m ake ani I will later return thet letter of April
16 to you. I have long thought that I woull sventuslly nect to mske a gooi brésé of
the facts but em always thinking of posalibly getting some more information in =0 have
m&dl:t"wtuhmmw pulicy. htlmuhanmfmwh::.i have, so
plecse me know promptly after you semd im your next eoneignment papers to them
if they come back asking for suoh pointe to be further oleared up. They may not 4o
80 aa your ease will be better documented than what they huve received heretofore
I think, I have roughly b ocked ocut my eertficates to Bible and tombetons vecord and

S A Bl Al msnd than o mann. Binssnsle s
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The following is an extract taken verbvatim from a publication

the title page of which reades ag follows:

written and complled I fT1i018 saurcea,
including a history of their Townships, Towns and Villagee,
together with a condensed history of Missouri; a reliable and
detalled history of Caldwell and Livi:fston Countieg- their
pioneer record; resgoruces, biographioc sketches ogfprominent
citizeng; general and local statistics of great value,inci-
dents and reminiscences.”

"Entered according to mct of congress in the yesr, 1885, by

C.P.Willilems & Company, in the office of the Librarian of con—
gress, at Washington,

St.Louis. }.!u., Press of Nixon-Jones Printing Co.,Becktold &

Co., Book-Bindres,"

8 ....Amonz the pioneers we ca&n not fail to mention "Uncle
John"McBride ,as he is reverenily called. Though a resident of
this Oounty lese than thirty-five years,he bas-8%lll been so
prominently associated with ite materiai progress and develp—
ment, both in private and publig 1ife, that we feel it but just
to number him among that honored few now living, who were brave
encugh to open the way for eivilization. Uncle John was born in
Hampshire County, Va.,June 2lst.1802,his father being Thomas Me-
Bride,a native of Ireland, bormn in l&?ﬂ ,and who ceame to America
in 175 Jnhn's uncle also John HcBrids upon coming to this
Gountry served for sewen years as a brave and true goldier in the
Revolutionary war. He settled in Hampshire County,Va., after
hls magia&e to a Geimg‘.n wogan. g Thgqggtnc?iggg? ti’a.rmer by
occupation, was married in Hampghire Coun n 37 _to Polly
lieVicker, a native of ﬂ'sw Jerse Her father, Bunaan Hn?; ker ,

:. reland, but o “’Ecaﬁi’g‘g?a’”sgggj _fook in

Q ;mmmﬂ_- omas de ,after par e war
o oIl Tilratag Bous tn 1815, Sispossd of Mig fa:m in Vir-
ginia in 1816 and the following yea.r removed to Richland CQounty,
Ohio,., where he died in 1834, his widow died in 1833, leaving =z
five sons,viz: Alexander, .Tohn, Archibald, Duncan and Wilson—
all bedn in Hampshire Coumty, Va.- and two daughters, Nancy and
Mary., The occupation of a farmer hag been the ns,ll:tng to which
John has devoted himself during life.

Upon hig settlement in Richland County, Ohio, then a boy of
15,he grubbed five acres of land for hie uncle, and also a like a=-
mount for his father. June 29,1938, he wag married, Miss Sally
MecBride becoming hig wife, 8he waa horn in York CQunty Pa.,; in
1806, her father having moved to Kansfield,0.,1n 1833. They "had

the following named children:

_ﬁ
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n bodieg are interred in the home cemetery, in 1851 Mr.John
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A OeMST _a_

{Tohn MeBride——contimed)

Thomag, now living near Kidder; Mary Jane, married in 1852

to WilliaWl Brandt; Ann Maria,Widow of William Brown; Esther,
now lirg.Hopking, married in 1866; Artemesla,at home; James
and John, both of whom died while in the Union Army; their

McBride came to this Qounty and at once made it his permanent’
home. His carreer from an humble beginning in life to the
pregent popition which he occupies 1s one of honorable ascent
and fefelcte great credit upon him,"

J-%:-F._L'.:z_* 1a
"Copied by T.G.McBride,118 S0 Hamlin Ave,Chicago,Nov.3,1924,"
Thig copy made from the T.G.McBride Qopy by W,H.@ifford,

lanefield, Chio,

L]

il
2t

iy Par e Bt
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Abe 452 -]

McERIDE, ~LEXANDER, farmer was born in Hampshire County, Va., April 11,

1798+ Hig father's name wag THOMAS LeBRIDE; his mother's maiden name
was MARY [eVIGKER, Il1s father was Wﬁigfﬁ%gﬁw%ﬂ
the Unlted States about the year 1785. His mother wss of Scoteh=Irish
descent, Thomas McBride, after his marriage, resided in Hampshire
Uos Vae, till the spring of 1817. In the spring of 1816, he came to
Ohio, and entered the south half of Sec. 15, in Monroe Township. The
spring following, he removed his family to this farm, which at that
time was a dense forest. IHe continued to reside on this farm as long
as he lived, He raised a family of seven children, Tive sons and two
daughters; their names in the order of their briths are Alexander,
Agnes, Johm, Archibold, Duncan, ¥Wilson and kMary. Alexander and John
are the sole survivors of thils family. Thomas licEride and wife were
active members of the United Presbyterian church for many yeers, and
were much regpected for thelr many virtues. IHe departed this 1ir- April
27, 1824, and was the Tirst one buried in the 0dd Fellows' Cemetery, ;
near Lucas; he dled in his 54th year. Iis wife died lay 8, 1833, and
wag burled beside her husband; she was 60 years old when she died.
Thomas lMcBride's brother, Alexander, who died May 15, 1825, in his 77th
year, 1s interred in the same cemetery. The subject of this sketch
belng the eldest of his father's family, the burden of hard labor fell
upen his shoulders. DBeing brought up in the woods, he withstood the
dangers and endured all the hardships, toils and privatioms incident to
ploneer life. He had but few facilities for acquiring knowledge, but he
made good use of those few., He remained with his father, tsaisting him
in improving and cultivating his farm, ti1l the 17th of Mareh, 1825, when
he was united in marriage to Miss Ruth J., eldest daughter if Benhamin and
Susannah Barnes, of Washington Township. Her motherts maiden name was
Jones. Her parents were both born in lMaryland, and were of English descent;
they camt to the county at a very early day, and settled in Washington
Township, on the farm now owned by the heirs of John Ford. Shortly after
his marriage, Mr. McBride purchased 50 acres of land in Sec. 7, lionroe
Township, which farm he improved and cultivated, and by dint of hard

© labor and rigid economy on the part of himself and wife, he was enabled
to add pisce by piece, until he had a farm consisting of 100 acres. He
subsequently purchased 103 acres, situsted in Secs, 7 and 19 of this
township, Mr. and lMrs. MoBride are the parents of eleven children. The
names of those who survivéd the pericd of infancy, are as follows:
Jakkson, Thomas, Benjamln Franklln, Union, Susan k., John A., James J.
and Wilson 8. Jackson was married to Susan Douglas, by whom he had four
children, two sons and two daughters, He was a teacher and farmer by
occupation, He died April 28, 1859, and was buried with the honors of
0dd Fellowship, in their cemetery near Lucas. John A. died Aug. 13, 1841,
and is buried in the same cemstery. Thomas is one of the mosat prominent
lawyers in this county. Mr. licBride, in his younger days, was a man of
great energy, as also a man of more than ordinery intelligence. He took
a very active part in the improvements that were then being made in his
township and county. He was one of the leading men of that early day.
He held the office of Justice of the Peace for nine years in his townshlp.
He mlso held several other township offices for several terms. At that
early day, Uncle Sam was not as wealthy as he subsequently became. The
coffers of the Township Treasurer of lionros were empty. Orders had ac-
cumulated in the hands of her officers and there was no prospect of their
being paid. A number of these officers (among whom was Iir. licBride)
assembled at Lucas one day, to consult over this finmanclal question.
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{McBride, Alexender—continued)

It was proposed by one of their numbers that John Iler should load
their orders in his gun and shoot them away., This waes accordinly done,
and in this summary nanner the tovmship was freed from debt. Nr,
lMcEride served as Township Clerk for eight years, and found his own
stationery, without any compensation whatever., The ninth year he
recelved a very inmadequate remunerstion for his services: IHe was a
candidate the tenth year, but the office was then beginning to P&y ;

“he had competition, and was derfeated. Iir. MoBride united with the

United Presbyterian Chureh at Mansfield, in the year 1841. He still
retains his membership there, though of late years, he has not been

able to attend, owing to his advanced age, and the distance to be
traveled, About twenty-~five years ago, lrs. licBride united with the
Iutheran church at Lucas. About the year 1870, Mr. MeBride sold his
real estate, and made a distribution of his property among his children,
reserving a portion for the support of hlmself and wife during their
declining years. From that time $1i11 the present, they have resided
with their children. For the last seven. years they have lived with their
son-in-law, Semuesl Barr. Mr. licBride hauled the poles to make a shed to
cover the bricks that were used in building the first briek church in
Mansfield., This was about 18281, His father subscribed $50 and his
mother $10 to the building of this church. He signed the prospectus

for the firat paper printed in the county. It was called the OLIVE, and
was published by Robert Crosthwart., It was first published about the
close of the year 1818, or ihe first of thes year 1819. It subseguently
changed mames and propriectors geveral times, and fimaliy passed into the
hands of John Y, Glesner, who christened it the SHILLD and BANNER. Mrs
MoBride continued to take this paper t111 the year 1871, There is,
perhaps, no men living in the county today, who ceme as early &s iir.
lMeBride, who had attained man's estate when he came here, He and his
good wife have shared the Jjoys and sorrows of married life for a periocd
of fifty-five years. He is 82 years old, gulte hard of hearing, but
intelligent for & man of his years., She 1g 75 years old, hale and
hearty, and in full possession of her mental facultiess

The above gsketch of Alexander leBride is found in the "History of Richiﬁgrl
County, Ohio," compiled by A, A. Graham and publighed by A. A, Graham 204 1x 1880,
The sketch is found on page B43, (From note by Florvence MoBE. Gifford {Mre., W. H
cifford),777 Park Averue, West, Mansfield, Ohio, Jan. 27, 1837.)

l
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COMPARISGN OF GIVEN NAMES: McVICEER-McCOLLUM FAMILIES

I-McCOLLUM brothers and sister 1I-Capt. Duncan lcVicker's children
Alexa nder MeCollum : Alexander McVicker (1775-1832)
John McCollum John ilcVicker
Jumes McCollum ‘James MeVieker (1768-1852,
son, banlel keCollum . Morgantown, Va.
dau., Ma ry McCollum Brandon

paniel McCollum Daniel MeVicker

Heuben McCollum Duncan MeVicker Jr.

Joseph McViecker (1776-1841 or 51
David lcvickar

Mary HcCollum Mary (Polly) McVicker MeBride
married 1797

of the sbove 6 McCollums there are thus parallel names in & given
names of the supposed llst of children of Duncen McVicker.

III-Joseph McVicker's (1776-1841) chi*drefff?# of Capt.buncan McVicker
James McVicker, died in Champaign Co., Ill., no dates known for him.

Danlel McVicker (drowned while tending Collins Ferry near Morgentown,
Va., he was marri but no dates known for him)
David McVicker (died st home in 2 alin Coe Va., while young.

ha ron McVicker (aied in Ohio, .plcﬁe and dates for him unknown)

William MeVicker (note also mathe:r WmyllcVicker in Federal Census
of 1780 for Iorthanptm Coe, Pae)
This William McVicker died in Hemry Co., Ind., no dates yet
secured for him as fu.-iiy Bible of family has
been lost or misplawed,as reported.

Horvel ‘iilm MeVicker, my father, l827-1923%, left Va. when about 14.
Mary (Pnllx] Vicker, married John lnrgm, Monongalia C., 1828

Elizabeth Ann (Betsy) McVicker, ma rried Colmore Pope Va., 1840 (1825-19G2
Je ne MeVicker, married !'illu; Wolverton, Ohio, da:ta; mi:m

Lucinda in‘ﬂﬂif, married h:uré in Mo norﬁd to lows (1822-1891
umah ‘073&2!‘1’, mﬂ“ " “’ '- ht
Amelia (Millle) MeVieker, mrri«t Implnls P‘otm, Easton (W) Va.

IV-Mary McVicker McBride's children (she probably a daughter of
Capt.Dunecan McVicker and Naney MeCollum

lhﬁrmo orvel W.NcVicker's middle name 1s

Bride (na for her grandmother (?7) Naney MeCollum (?,
ide (mamed for her mother, Mary i?ﬁll"} MeVicker -Wida

m McBride (named for his grandfather, Duncan McVicker?)
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Duncan McVicker [A00457-2]
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Duncan McVicker [A00457-3]
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Compiled by James B. McVicker

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~mcvicker/

Gen & Bio Records Vol 7.doc 103 1/3/2006



